Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

September 4, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/i/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, which suspends the requirement of the
Open Meeting Law to have all meetings in a publicly accessible physical location. Further, all
members are allowed to participate remotely as long as reasonable public access is afforded so
that the public can follow along with the deliberations of the meeting.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom use the link posted on the agenda on the
Town’s Website. All are welcome to join us in person here at 5 West Street.

All supporting materials that have been provided to members of this body, is available on the
Town's website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students for the
opportunities and challenges of a changing world.

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a sense of
belonging for all students in our schools respecting race, color, sex, religion, national origin, sexual
orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty, spoken language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: Per School Committee Policy BEDH, speakers will be allowed up to
three (3) minutes to present their material and must begin their comments by stating their name
and town precinct. The public comment section shall not exceed 15 minutes and all speakers are
encouraged to present their comments in a respectful manner. Topics for discussion should be
limited to those items within the School Committee’s scope of authority: review and approval of
the school district budget, the performance of the Superintendent and the policies of the District.



SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:

This evening, our special recognition goes to the new teaching staff hired for the 2024-2025
school year. We are thrilled to add these wonderful professionals to the Auburn Public Schools
Team and | know they will have a positive impact on our students and their families. Tonight we
welcome the following staff onto the Auburn Public Schools team:

AMS ;Sarah Stroscio Math |
AMS 'Katelyn Cormier 'Science, grade 6 ‘
':High School Curtis Field Athletic Director

|High School | Andrew Milne ‘Chorus Teacher f
'MS/HS Jessilyn Smith 'School Psychologist

'PAK Lauren Paradis 'Special Educator I
'Swanson Road Kathryn Dunn ‘Grade 4 ?
iSwanson Road |Sierra Molina |Grade 4

;Swanson Road Madison Nault 'STEM/Tech

‘Swanson Road Karolyn Higgins Reading Specialist

Swanson Road Sara Gardella \Grade 3-LTS

Swanson Road |Shea Jarvis ?Grade b

| would also like to welcome the following administrators who are either new to the role or new to
Auburn.

PAK Cheryl Carlson EPrincipa!
AMS Matt Carlson 'Principal
AMS Jill Clough |Assistant Principal

| would like to thank all of the Community Members who participated in Read Around the Town
this summer. This program, organized by Julie Benoit, Reading Specialist at Pakachoag and
Dawn Fenuccio, Reading Specialist at Bryn Mawr encouraged our students to visit a variety of
town locations(see the flier in your packet), hear a story and to meet someone new. | would like to
recognize those community members who participated. These include Fire Chief Coleman, SRO
Jon O'Brien, SRO Randy McCarthy, Town Librarian, Dr. Collins, Principal Cheryl Carlson from
Pakachoag, Principal Brooke Beverly from Bryn Mawr School and | also had a small group of
students come here to Central Office. Thank you to Julie and Dawn for organizing this amazing
offering for families.

The Auburn Middle School Meals Program was recognized on the floor of Congress by
Representative McGovern for the transformative school meal program and the positive impact it
has on nourishing minds and educating students. This is a link to Representative McGovern on
the floor of the US House of Representatives acknowledging the work of Brianne Pulver, APS
Director of Food Services. We received a Congressional Record from the Representative’s Office
late in the school year that | am sharing with you this evening. This will be displayed here at the
Central Office.



MINUTES: 6/5/24 Action

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Student Spotlight: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

School Committee Meeting Dates Action
The scheduled School Committee meeting for November 6, 2024 conflicts with our attendance at
the Massachusetts Association of School Committees Yearly Conference being held November
6-10, 2024. Since this does not interrupt our FY 26 Budget Timeline, | recommend that we cancel
the School Committee meeting scheduled for November 6, 2024.

Recommended Action:.....to cancel the School Committee meeting scheduled for November 6,
2024.

NEW BUSINESS:
AHS Ski/Snowboard Field Trip Request to Sunday River Action

In your packet you will find a request for a Ski/Snowboard Trip to Sunday River on March 7, 2025
through March 9, 2025. This trip will have a minor impact on the school day.

Food Services review of 23-24 school year and approval of new vendors Action
Mrs. Pulver, our Director of Food Services will provide an update regarding the APS Food Service
Program. Mrs. Pulver will also be seeking your approval for the addition of some new vendors to
be utilized by her program.

Recommended Motion....to approve the additional vendors to be utilized by the Food Service
program.

2024-2025 School Year Opening Information
On August 26th and 27th we welcomed staff back for the 2024-2025 school year. We designed

the days to accommodate time for safety/medical review for all staff, time for staff to come
together as building based and a district team, to begin the development and work of School
Improvement Teams at all levels and time for completion of a variety of mandated training
modules. Once again we are partnering with ArxED to provide engaging short videos for staff to
review topics that include 51 A Mandated Reporting, Sexual Harassment PreventionTraining,
Prevention of Discrimination and Harassment, Civil Rights Training, Bullying Prevention and
Intervention, Prevention of Physical Restraint and Requirements if Restraint is Used, Special
Education Requirements, Student Records and Confidentiality, Suicide Awareness and
Prevention, Food Allergies, Anaphalaxis, & Blood Borne Pathogens and updated Title 9
information regarding sexual harrassment and discrimination in schools. In addition, all staff were
given a copy of our updated Staff Handbook to review. ArxED will also track staff and their
progress in completing the review of this information. Also included in the mandated training is



access to ENOUGH!-Preventing Sexual Abuse In My School: “Enough?” is the most
comprehensive training course available in the U.S. developed exclusively to meet the specific
needs of public and private schools, and to address the challenges they face in preventing child
sexual abuse and educator sexual misconduct. The one-hour, online course provides learners
with an engaging and interactive experience. Enough! was selected by the U.S. Department of
Justice in 2019 for inclusion in its crimesolutions.gov national repository of effective, quality
programs and practices in the fields of criminal justice, juvenile justice, and crime victim
prevention.

Student Enrollment Update Information
In your packet you will find the overall enrollment for the 2024-2025 school year, as of August 28,

2024, along with a table of our new student registrations received over the summer.

Satellite and Galaxy Enrollment Information
Below you will find the overall enroliment for the 2024-2025 school year for the Satellite and
Galaxy programs.

316 - total students

Preschool: 12 - before
Preschool: 16 - after

Bryn Mawr: 29 - before (K-11, Grade 1-6, Grade 2-12)
Bryn Mawr: 50 - after (K-16, Grade 1-16, Grade 2 - 18)

PAK: 20 - before (K-5, Grade1-8, Grade2-7)

PAK: 45 - after  (K-14, Grade 1-17, Grade 2 -14)

SWIS: 68 - before (Grade 3-26, Grade 4 -14, Grade 5 -28)

SWIS: 76 - after  (Grade 3-33, Grade 4 -18, Grade 5 -25)

Multi Hazard Plans Information

I am pleased to report that as per Chapter 159 of the Acts of 2000, Section 363 (full text is
included below for your review) Chief Coleman, Chief Lemon and | along with the member of the
District Safety Team, have reviewed each school’s Multi-Hazard Plan and the District Multi-Hazard
Plan have each signed off in support. | offer sincere thanks to both Chiefs as well as to the District
and School Based Safety Teams for their ongoing efforts to keep our students and staff safe.

Chapter 159 of the Acts of 2000, SECTION 363. Notwithstanding any general or special law to
the contrary, the superintendent of each school district shall, prior to the beginning of the school
year, meet with the fire chief and the police chief of the city, town or district to formulate a school
specific “Multi-Hazard evacuation plan” for each school under the superintendent’s supervision.
Said multi-hazard evacuation plan shall encompass, but not be limited to, evacuations for fires,
hurricanes, and other hazardous storms or disasters in which serious bodily injury might occur,
shootings and other terrorist activities, and bomb threats. Said plan shall be designed for each
school building after a review of each school building. Said plan shall include but not be limited to:
(1) establishment of a Crisis Response Team; (2) a designation as to who is in charge of said
team and designated substitutes; (3) a communication plan; (4) crisis procedures for safe



entrance to and exit from the school by students, parents and employees; and (5) policies for
enforcing school discipline and maintaining a safe and orderly environment during the crisis. Each
district, with the assistance of the local police and fire departments, shall annually review and
update as appropriate said plan. At the beginning of each school year, students at each school
shall be instructed as to the plan that is developed.

Superintendent’s 2024-2025 Goals Action
Included in your packet you will find the Superintendent’s goals for the 2024-2025 school year.
The goals reflect the feedback received from the School Committee and align with the Strategic
Plan.

Recommended Motion.....to accept the Superintendent’s Goals for the 2024-2025 school year
as presented.

FY26 Budget Timeline Information
In your packet, you will find the FY26 Budget Timeline shared for planning purposes.

Sandy Hook Promise-Anonymous Reporting System Information
This year we are partnering with Sandy Hook Promise to implement their well regarded
Anonymous Reporting System after being placed on a waiting list for over a year. Sandy Hook
Promise envisions a future where children are free from shootings and acts of violence in their
schools, homes, and communities. Currently teams of staff at Auburn Middle School and Auburn
High School are being trained. In late October or early November, students at Auburn High
School and Auburn Middle School will be trained on how to access this anonymous reporting
system for a variety of reasons that might impact their own safety or the safety of someone they
know. This anonymous reporting system is the last step in providing students avenues to ask for
help. The first and most important is to report an incident to a trusted adult at home or at school.
A bullying reporting form is also available to students and families. However, if needed, the Sandy
Hook PRomise Anonymous Reporting System will allow students or families to report incidents or
mental health issues anonymously and 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Director of Facilities Interview Team Action
As you know, Joe Fahey, our amazing Director of Facilities, is retiring from his position at the end
of December. We recently posted for his position and are organizing an interview team. We
would welcome a School Committee member on the team if there is interest.

Recommended Motion....to nominate (School Committee Member) to the interview team for the
next Director of Facilities for the Auburn Public Schools.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

This summer, over 40 educators worked collaboratively on summer curriculum projects ranging
from establishing new courses, integrating Universal Design for Learning principles and creating
protocols that aim to continue to improve our student attendance rates. These projects address a
wide range of needs and topics that will positively impact the teaching, learning and climate in our
schools and classrooms.




BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report Information

Mrs. Stanick has provided a year-to-date budget report for the FY25 school year dated August 28, 2024,
for your review.

FY24 Omnibus Budget Transfers/FY25 Budget Transfer Information

Mrs. Stanick has provided Omnibus Transfers #1, #2, and #3 for your information as agreed last May, wit
all being done for the purpose of closing out Fiscal Year 2024. Since we are at the start of fiscal year
2025, and all staff salaries have not been updated in the MUNIS accounting system yet, she will provide
an FY25 budget transfer at our next scheduled meeting.

FY24 Closeout Documents Information
Mrs. Stanick has enclosed three separate memos, dated June 30, 2024, for your information. These
memos were sent to the Town Accountant, CFO, Karen Harnois, regarding the closing out of the FY24
budget and various Town Meeting approved Articles needing to be carried over for use in the new fiscal
year.

FY25 Revolving, Gift, and Student Activities Account Update Action

As is customary each year, Mrs. Stanick has provided you with the School Department Revolving, Gift,
and Student Activities accounts updated as of August 2, 2024, for your acceptance and approval for the
FY25 school year.

Recommended Motion.....to approve for the FY25 fiscal year, the list of Revolving, Gift, and Student
Activities Accounts as presented by the Business Manager.

Executive Session: If needed Action

Adjournment Roll Call Vote:



MINUTES

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

Location: 5 West Street, School Committee Room

June 5, 2024 6:00 p.m.

In Attendance: Absent Zoom
Jessie Harrington Brooke Wrenn
Meghan McCrillis Alan Keller

Samantha Rapahel

Stef Parker

Beth Chamberland, Superintendent
Cecelia Wirzbicki, Business Manager
Jennifer Stanick, Pakachoag Principal
Ginny Bailey, High School Band teacher
Steven Scott, High School AV teacher
Katie Luby, AEA President

Karen Ballway, AEA Vice President
CALL TO ORDER:

Jessie Harrington called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.

Meghan McCrillis read out loud the Auburn Public School Vision & Commitment.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: None

Jessie Harrington asked if we had any citizens here to comment either in the audience or on
Zoom. There were no comments..

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:




Dr. Chamberland: This evening | would like to take a moment to recognize Cecelia Wirzbicki.
Tonight will be her last School Committee meeting as Business Manager. Cecelia has served
the Auburn Public Schools for 9 years with care, compassion and dedication. Cecelia has been
an enormous support to me upon becoming Superintendent and for that | will be forever
grateful. | hope that we can all take a moment to acknowledge Cecelia’s contributions to the
Auburn Public Schools and to wish her well as she embarks on her retirement adventure.

Jessie Harington presented Cecelia with flowers and a card. All the members thanked her and
told her she would be missed.

Cecelia thanked the school committee for always being so supportive.

Auburn Municipal Scholarship Recipient

Dr. Chamberland: The Auburn Municipal Scholarship Committee is pleased to
announce that its twelfth annual scholarship in the amount of $1,000.00 has been
awarded to Lauren Smith, an Auburn High School senior who will be attending Roger
Williams University in the fall to study Special Education And Elementary Education.

While all applicants for the scholarship were certainly worthy, Lauren’s application stood
out and was selected based on the following criteria: strong scholastic record, high
moral character, exceptional extra-curricular activities, participation and leadership in
extracurricular activities, strong community involvement, and a need for financial
assistance.

The Municipal Scholarship fund is able to be awarded due to the generosity of Auburn
taxpayers. It is derived from donations made by Auburn residents on their quarterly real
estate tax bills. All funds raised go directly to Auburn graduates who meet the criteria
established by the Scholarship Committee in keeping with MGL Chapter 60, Section
3(c). Residents are encouraged to consider making a contribution via an upcoming tax
bill so that the Municipal Scholarship can continue to be awarded annually.

Auburn Chamber of Commerce Scholarship Recipient

Dr. Chamberland: On Wednesday, May 15th, Auburn High School Principal Dan
Delongchamp and myself attended the Auburn Chamber Scholarship Breakfast held at
J. Anthony'’s. Six of our Seniors received scholarships in the amount of $1,500. The
recipients were Trevor Amero, Nicholas Gillette, Jacob Goldovitz, Lia McDonald, Tyler
Poshkus and Lexi Sens. | believe Anthony Seaman received a scholarship as well.

A list of all scholarship recipients are in the packet. This year they gave out the over
$154,000 in scholarships, very impressive.

Minutes: 5/22/24
Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the minutes from 5/22/24.

Samantha Raphael made a motion to accept the minutes from 5/22/24. Meghan McCrillis
seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.



STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT: None

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:
Student Spotlight:

Dr. Chamberland introduced Swanson Road Intermediate School Principal, Dr. Lopez and PE
teacher Mr. Moriarty. Along with two SWIS students, Alicyn Ledoux and Brently Brown.

Dr. Lopez, Mr. Moriarty and the students shared with the committee the work they had done this
year regarding a long standing community service project. The Turkey Trot was started by Mrs.
Shane 14 years ago, and raises money for Pride 'n Purpose, which builds schools in South
Africa. This year, all the money Auburn has raised was going towards building The Swanson
Tinyiko School in South Africa. A short video was then played featuring Richard Branson who
founded Pride ‘n Purpose.

Unfinished Business:

AEA Contract

Dr. Chamberland: On Tuesday, May 21st, the Auburn Educators Association ratified their
contract that will be in effect from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2027. | would like to thank the AEA
Negotiating Team and the Auburn School Committee Negotiating Team for their diligence, and
hard work in bringing this process to a successful conclusion. The names of those who
participated are listed below.

AEA Negotiating Team Auburn School Committee Negotiating Team
Katie Luby Beth Chamberland

Mike Young Jessie Harrington

John Bastien Meg McCrillis

Kim Sicurella Cecelia Wirzbicki

Kerri Gustafson Alan Keller

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the 2024-2027 AEA contract as presented.

Meghan McCrillis made a motion to approve the 2024-2027 AEA contract as presented.
Samantha Raphael seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

New Business:

Auburn High School Concert Band & Chamber Singers PerformanceTrip to
Scotland/UK Exchange Concert Field Trip

Dr. Chamberland: In your packet you will find a request from Ginny Bailey and George
Eisenhauer at Auburn High School to take a group of Auburn High School students to



Edinburgh, Inverness, UK. The base cost of the trip is $4,739 with additional fees as
applicable. More details are in your packet and Ginny Bailey is here to answer any
questions you may have.

Ginny Bailey:
e Thanked Cecelia Wirzbicki for all her hard work and support of the music
department over the years.
e Shared a powerpoint presentation of what is in the packet
Proposed trip dates April 22-29, 2025
We are moving away from competition with this trip and partnering with local high
schools and community ensembles in Scotland and performing concerts
together.
Discussed itinerary. :
Price per participant $4,289.00 includes travel protection
Breakfast & inner provided daily
Several fundraisers are planned with F.A.M.E.

Mehan McCrillis asked what the plan was for students with medical needs, do they need to be
independent with their needs to attend?

Ginny Bailey said the nurse signs off and lets her know of medical needs, she also talks to the
parents and holds medication if needed or asks parents to chaperone. The tour company does
have access to medical care.

Samantha Rapahel asked Ms. Bailey to keep the committee updated on fundraising
opportunities.

Jessie Harrington asked if there was a minimum number of students needed to participate.

Ginny Bailey: Benchmark is 30, minimum would be 20. 30 participants is most cost effective. If
we get up to 50 the cost decreases.

Jessie Harrington: Are you expanding to students outside of music/band?

Ginny Bailey: No. Maybe theater students, but | don'’t feel comfortable taking students | don't
know.

Jessie Harrington: How many chaperones, what is the ratio?

Ginny Bailey: The ratio is 1:8, we will be asking parents to sign on and they will be paying the
same rate as the students.

Cecelia Wirzbicki said she strongly encourages anyone participating to utilize all fundraising
efforts



Dr. Chamberlain asked Ms. Bailey if she had reviewed the new travel policy and all the
requirements..

Ginny Bailey said yes she had and that is why they chose this region for safety. As well as
having a sibling that lives in the area.

Dr. Chamberland: | just want everyone to be aware should events change and safely become a
concern, we do reserve the right to cancel the trip.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the Auburn High School Concert Band &
Chamber Singers Performance Trip to Scotland/UK Exchange Concert Field Trip April 22, 2025
through April 29, 2025.

Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the Auburn High School Concert Band &
Chamber Singers Performance Trip to Scotland/UK Exchange Concert Field Trip April 22, 2025
through April 29, 2025. Meghan McCrillis seconded the motion and it was unanimously
approved.

Auburn High School STN Conference Trip - Tampa, Florida

Dr. Chambrland: In your packet you will find a request from Stephen Scott at Auburn
High School to take a group of Auburn High School students to The Student Television
Network Conference in Tampa Bay, Florida. More details are in your packet and
Stephen Scott is here to answer any questions you may have.

Stephen Scaott:

e Thanked Chris Hugo for his assistance with tech help at the high school and for
the students.

e Over the past 2 years he has developed an enhanced program, revitalized the
control room & studio, developed 2 studio shows, has been able to broadcast
graduation from the control room and has had over 700 views on the Youtube
channel, also working on a mobile studio.

e Showed a brief video of the students' production.

Gave an overview of the conference.

The conference will take place in Tampa Bay Florida, February 28, 2025 through
March 5, 2025. Would leave after school on Friday, February 28th.

There will be contests, speakers, college fair and expo market.

The cost is based on 16 students and 2 chaperones, $16,380.00 total.

With fundraisers planned, it can possibly cover the entire trip.

Minimum would be 8 students.

The hotel is within walking distance of the conference and the conference is all in
one bhuilding.

Trip insurance should be purchased especially for airline tickets.

STN conference has security throughout the conference.

e Sponsorships & fundraising,



Stephen Scott had initially planned on 4 students to a room, 2 students to a bed. The
committee strongly disagreed and recommended 2 students to a room.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the Auburn High School students to attend
The Student Television Network Conference in Tampa Bay, Florida, February 28, 2025 through
March 5, 2025 with the caveat that there will be 2 students to a room not the 4 that was
originally presented.

Meghan McCrillis made a motion to approve the Auburn High School students to attend The
Student Television Network Conference in Tampa Bay, Florida, February 28, 2025 through
March 5, 2025 with the caveat that there will be 2 students to a room not the 4 that was
originally presented. Samantha Rapahel seconded the motion and it was unanimously
approved.

Announcement of Retirees

Dr. Chamberland: Please find below a list of retirees from the Auburn Public Schools at
the end of the 2023-2024 school year. We thank them for their support and dedication to
the Auburn Public Schools.

Carol Bowes SWIS Grade 5 Teacher 31 years
Michelle Carpenter AMS Math Teacher 27 years
Beth Cooksey AMS Special Educator 15 years
Annette Lemerise AHS Math Teacher 28 years
Sharil Morin Accounts Payable 21 years
Kim Riley AMS ABA 16 years
Diane Saad SWIS Reading Specialist 17 years
Fiona Vessio SWIS Grade 4 Teacher 26 years
Cecelia Wirzbicki Business Manager 9 years

Letter to Retirees

Dr. Chamberland: | have letters that have been prepared for the signature of Committee
members to go to all staff members retiring at the end of the 2023-2024 school year to
offer our appreciation for their dedicated service to the students of Auburn. We seek
your approval to sign and distribute those letters.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to thank the 2024 retirees for their many years
of service and to sign and distribute the letters to retirees.



Samantha Raphael made a motion to thank the 2024 retirees for their many years of
service and to sign and distribute the letters to retirees. Meghan McCrillis seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

2024-2025 School Committee Meeting Dates
Dr. Chamberland: In your packet you will find some tentative dates for the 2024-2025

School Committee meetings. We are seeking your approval.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the recommended dates for School
Committee meetings in the 2024-2025 school year.

Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the recommended dates for School
Committee meetings in the 2024-2025 school year. Meghan MccCrillis seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

Community Eligibility Provision

Dr. Chamberland: Community Eligibility Provision is a new provision that allows high
need schools to serve free meals to all students while alleviating the administrative
burden to collect paper applications. Community eligibility allows for a healthier student
body and healthier school meal budget. Included in your packet is an information sheet

along with DESE communications that provide insight into this designation.

LEAs with schools eligible for CEP and not yet participating are required to apply for SY
2024-2025 per Section 1C (a)(1) of Chapter 69 of the Massachusetts General Laws
(MGL). CEP participation maximizes federal revenue and offsets state spending for
universal free school meals. Districts with schools required to apply for CEP will be
notified by DESE. A school or group of schools are eligible for CEP if their identified
student percentage is at least 25 percent of enrollment. This final rule amended CEP
regulations by lowering the minimum identified student percentage (ISP) to qualify from
40 percent to 25 percent

Below are just a few of the advantages. Community eligibility will:

e Increase participation of children in school meal programs.

e Reduce administrative costs related to collecting and processing applications and
tracking students based on their meal eligibility status. As a result of expanded
student participation and reductions in administrative work, there will be stronger
school nutrition programs overall.

e Afford schools the ability to no longer collect payments or use swipe cards or
other systems during the meal service.

e Requires schools to serve universal free school breakfast and it is a great way to
facilitate the adoption of innovative breakfast models, such as Breakfast in the
Classroom.



e Help students because families no longer have to complete meal applications
and it can reduce stigma because all students are eating meals at no charge,
regardless of their income status. And studies show that well-nourished children
can focus in class and ultimately do better in school.

Dr. Chamberland: This is as of July 1st, we will be in this designation, there is more to
come. It will affect the bus transportation fee, families will not have to complete the
free/reduced lunch applications going forward. We will receive a list from the state that
directly certifies families.

Superintendent’s Goals for 2024-2025

Dr. Chamberland: | am seeking input from the Committee on my performance goals for
next school year. It is imperative that we have consistency and ongoing efforts in focus
areas in an effort to make real and significant progress. | welcome your feedback and
below you will find areas for consideration that are reflective of the work done this
school year include:

e Continued emphasis on creating robust data analysis and response plans to
ensure student growth

e Continued emphasis on the implementation of Universal Design for Learning,
Restorative Practices and Cultural Competence

e Ongoing work to meet the goals of the Strategic Plan

e Complete year 3 in the New Superintendent’s Induction Program

FY2025 AVC Tuition, Service and Transportation Rates

Dr. Chamberland: In your packet you will find a report from the Assabet Valley
Collaborative on fees, services and transportation rates for the coming year.
These were approved at the AVC Board of Directors meetings on March 22, 2024
and April 26, 2024.

End of the 2023-2024 School Year Transitions

Dr. Chamberland: As we head toward the remaining days of the 2023-2024 school year,
you will find a list in your packet of transition opportunities that have or will take place in
the coming days. Dr. Chamberland read out loud the items listed in the packet. This is a
minor list, and will continue to offer more to those that require it.

Samantha Raphael stated parents are happy that SWIS is taking the time to tour the
building with families.

Meghan McCirillis Thanked Dr. Chamberland for bringing back step-up day.

Start of the 2024-2025 School Year

Dr. Chamberland: The 2024-2025 school year will begin on August 26th for teachers
and select staff and August 27th for all other staff, with the full staff gathering taking
place on Tuesday, August 27th at Auburn High School. The first day of school for
students will be Wednesday, August 28th. There is no school on Friday August 30th or
Monday, September 2nd in observance of the Labor Day holiday. Other highlights




related to the 2024-2025 school year are below. All events will be listed on teh district
calendar on the website.

Full PD Days: 8/26/24, 8/27/24, 11/5/24, 3/21/25

Half PD Days: 10/11/24, 11/19/24, 1/17/25, 3/20/25, 5/16/25
Thanksgiving Break: 11/27/24-11/29/24

December Break: 12/23/24-1/1/25

February Break: 2/17/25-2/21/25

April Break: 4/21/25-4/25/25

Last Day of School: 6/16/25

2024 MASC/MASS Joint Conference

Dr. Chamberland: The 2024 MASC/MASS Joint Conference will be held at the Emerald
Resort in Hyannis, Wednesday, November 6th-Saturday, November 9th. This is a
terrific opportunity for Committee Members and the Superintendent to be better
equipped to enhance school governance and improve student outcomes. If any of the
Committee members plan to attend, please contact Mandy Rocco at
mrocco@auburn.k12.ma.us and we will register you for the conference once the early
bird registration opens.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:
Dr. Chamberland:

Class of 2024 College/University Acceptances

In your packet you will find an impressive list of Colleges and Universities to which the
students of the Class of 2024 have been accepted. We also have two students enlisting
in the United States Army and one in the Marines.

Summer Curriculum Work

We are in the process of accepting proposals from teachers for summer curriculum
work. This year, we are placing emphasis on projects that will further the development,
understanding and application of the Principles of Universal Design for Learning. A
summary of work completed will be provided at the start of next school year. Thank you

to all of the teachers who have committed to this work.

Summer School and ESY

Title One Summer School and Extended School Year will take place again this summer.
ESY will run from July 8-August 8th and Title One Summer School will run from July
15th-August 8th. Students continue to be enrolled in this programming and we thank all
of the teachers and support staff who will work to support our students.

BUSINESS/FI CIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report



Mrs. Wirzbicki provided a year to date budget report dated May 31, 2024 for review.

FY24 Revolving and SPecial Revenues Update
Mrs. Wirzbicki provided a listing of all Revolving and Special Revenue Accounts dated May 31,
2024 for your review.

Executive Session - Yes

At 7:29p.m. Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to adjourn to executive session and not
return to open session.

Meghan McCrillis made a motion to adjourn for the evening. Samantha Raphael seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

Adjourned at 7:29pm

Roll Call Vote
Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,
Mandy Williams

Recording Secretary

Referenced Documents:

AHS Class of 2024 Scholarship Recipients

Meeting Minutes: 5/22/24

Concert Band and Chamber Singers Performance Trip to Scotland/UK Field Trip Packet & Presentation
STN Conference Field Trip Packet

2024-2025 School Committee Proposed Meeting Dates

Community Eligibility Provision Packet

FY2025 AVC Tuition, Service and Transportation Rates

APS Student Transition Activities

AHS Class of 2024 College Acceptances

Year to date budget report dated 5-31-24

FY24 Revolving and Special Revenues Update dated 5-31-24



hiie CRE R

AUG 21 2024 |

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS -FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM

School: Auburn High School Principal: Pan Delongchamy
Teacher: Michael Young Date of Request: 8/12/2024

-

RE: FIELD TRIP PROPOSAL
Titls of Field Trip; Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip

Class or Grade Participating: 09-12 Number of Students: 2PProX. 40
Date(s): %/ 7/25-319/25 Times: Leave at: 1:00 PM3/7/25 Return at : 9:30 PM 3/9/25
Place: Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel 97 Summit Rd, Newry, ME 04261

This field trip will accomplish curriculum enhancement in the following areas (please check all that apply):

] Mathematics Science iy English Language Arts ‘
History/Social Studies Physical Education [ The Arts
O Technology Other (please explain on the reverse side)

Please list the specific standards this trip will address:
Curriculum Area/Standard: CViC and Social Expectations

Curriculum Area/Standard: Encouragement and knowledge of a life long activity to promote a healthy life style.
Improved cardiovascular and physical endurance

Please note both pre and post trip activities that will be conducted to ensure curriculum integration:
Pre-trip Activities: Meeting with parents and to discuss details and expectations of the students. Which include proper

etiquette and protocol on the trip and how to be safe while on the mountain in the varying weather and snow conditions.

Post-trip Activities: Debriefing with students and an end of trip survey and question period.

Signature of the building principal signifies his/her approval of the trip and its integration into the curriculum. This form

st be compl ini entir;e}y, along with the initials of the building nurse.
7 ;
}Znncipal’s Signature ¢ = Superintendent's Signature
[

] School Nurse please initial that you have reviewed medical needs and determined no nurse coverage is
needed,

] School Nurse please initial that you have reviewed medical needs and appropriate delegation and training will
be provided to identified staff for medications or treatments.
[ ] School Nurse please initial that you have reviewed medical needs. The lead nurse is aware and coordinating
coverage.

Date:

School Committee Chairperson for overnight and out-of-state day trips
Cost of Trip: $500/person approx. Funding Source: Students

Transportation by: BUS Name of Carrier: AA Transportation
Adults participating (min. 10-1 ratio required; 41 at Elementary level): Mike Young, Erik Berg, Greg Pratt, Amy Berg, TBD

All Chaperones have been CORI checked:

*Form must be approved by the Superintendent (and School Committee for out-of-state field trips only)
AT LEAST FOUR weeks prior to the event. Please atfach a copy of the notice to parents,
permission slip and any other pertinent accompanying documentation.

Cancellation Policy: The Superintendent reserves the right to cancel an approved field trip up until the time of
departure. In the event of a cancellation, the school system is not responsible for any expenses incurred. The
individuals coordinating the trip need to ensure that all parties are aware of this policy.

October 2022



Daniel Delongchamp, M.Ed. 98 Auburn Street Melissa LaBeaume, M.Ed.

Principal Auburn, Massachusetts 01501 Assistant Principal
Phone: (508) 832-7711

Tess C. Jarvis, C.A.G.S. Fax: (508) 832-7710 Curt Field

Director of School Counseling www.aubum k12.ma.us Director of Athletics

September 2024,

Dear Parent(s)/Guardian(s):

As the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip coordinator, | have acquired consent from the Auburn School Committee
for a ski and snowboard trip to Sunday River Resort at 15 S Ridge Rd, Newry, ME 04261, Due to the limitations of the
bus capacity and the lodging accommodation at Sunday River, the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip can only
accommodate up to forty-five (45) students. The first forty-five (45) students to submit all their completed forms with
the $200 deposit will be accepted. Students who submit their completed forms and a $200 deposit after the first forty-
five accepted students will be placed on a waiting list in order that the forms and deposit were received. If a student is-
placed on the waiting list and they are not accepted to participate in the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip, all
monies will be refunded. If the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip is cancelled prior to a required deposit paid to
any vendor being used for the trip due to the lack of interest, all monies includingAhg Ei &l L. dLip A
the students that had paid. If the trip is cancelled after the initial deposit to a5y bl |

then all refunds, if any, will be subject to the Sunday River Resort, the hotel, the bs ffﬁlttﬁ*@u%ets”
insurance company cancellation policies.

Established 1935

I believe that this trip will help the students exhibit their full comprehension of the Social Expectations that are put forth
by our faculty and staff in the Auburn High School Core Values. They will be asked to act in accordance with the
Auburn High School Student Handbook and represent Auburn High School in a way that would make the Auburn
community proud.

This trip will provide many important life experiences that the students will be able to apply to all aspects of their life.
We have had many students return after graduation and thank us for providing the opportunity for the ski trips. They
consistently tell us that it is their favorite experience at Auburn High School, and they feel privileged to be a part of it.

We chose the dates to minimize the time missed for students’ classroom and extracurricular activities. By the second
week of March, all the winter sports are usually completed, and the third Monday in March is the start of spring sports.
The dates we have chosen will help maximize the number of students participating. | believe very strongly that this trip
is well worth any missed classroom time because the students will learn many valuable skills and information that
cannot be achieved in the classroom. There was a formal study done in 2017 demonstrating the benefits of a ski trip
like ours.

Skiing is great fun and regardless of skill level skiing provides a way to stay fit and maintain a healthy lifestyle.
Exposing students to this trip will help facilitate a lifelong outdoor winter activity that can keep a person active during
their life. Many people are not active enough, especially during the winter months and their health can be affected
negatively, and skiing is whole-body exercise.

In addition to the physical health benefits, there are even more character developments and life skills that are
acquired. Skiing builds confidence by pushing yourself past your comfort zone and overcoming fears. One feels proud
and accomplished after conquering a trail that at first, they thought to be too difficult for them. The trip nurtures
independence and exposes them to a taste of adult life. The students learn how to prepare for a trip where they cannot
rely on their parents every time that they have an issue which builds resilience. Because the students will room with
other students for two days, the students learn team building, trust, tolerance, and leadership skills. This type of
assimilation s impossible to achieve in the classroom. ' A

And the most important thing is the relationship between students, and between students and teachers, While we are
on the trip, students and teachers are working together towards a common goal. It is vastly different from the student-
teacher dynamic in the classroom. We discuss and solve nonacademic problems together. Achieving common goals
requires commitment, trust, and responsibilities which must be communicated clearly and effectively to each other.
The level of communication for both students and teachers necessary on a trip like this makes us all grow as people.



We are planning to create at least one, and maybe more, fundraising activity for students to raise money for the frip.
The students can do as much or as little fundraising as they wish. In the past, several students have raised a
significant amount of money, and some students raise zero. The individual student decides the amount of fundraising
they want to do. All money raised and after the costs of the fundraising are covered, will be deducted directly from the
student's cost who raised the money. Also, | am very frugal and strive to reduce costs for students. | make every effort
to find the most cost-effective way to accomplish our goals which includes booking and purchases being made as early
as possible. The sooner we lock in our lift tickets, hotel, and bussing the lower the total costs. If anyone does not
believe that they can afford the trip due to financial reasons, please contact us privately and we can discuss options.

The cost of the trip will be between $450 and $600 per student (best reasonable estimate $500/person). The
price includes transportation to and from Auburn High School and Sunday River Resort; a two-day lift ticket; two (2)
breakfasts, and one (1) dinner, two (2) nights of lodging. There is an additional fee of (TBD) for the rental of ski or
snbwboard equipment for the two (2) days, if necessary. The bus will depart Auburn High School at
approximately 1:00 PM on Friday, March 7, 2025, and return fo AHS at approximately 9:30 PM on Sunday,
March 9, 2025, There will be a Sunday River Trip informational meeting on September 12, 2024 on ZOOM at 7:00
PM for all interested students and their parents. An initial $200 DEPOSIT is due on or hefore Wednesday, October
2, 2024, the balance to be paid in two (2) installments of approximately $150 (depending on the final cost) on
the 1st of each month in November and December. NOTE: THE INITIAL DEPOSIT WILL BECOME NON-
REFUNDABLE ONCE ANY PAYMENT IS SUBMITTED TO ANY SUNDAY RIVER VENDOR TOTALLING $200 OR
MORE UNLESS THE TRAVEL INSURANCE WILL COVER YOUR CLAIM.

Cancellation Policy: The Superintendent reserves the right to cancel an approved field trip up until the time of
departure. In the event of a cancellation, the school system is not responsible for any expenses incurred.

Auburn High School has adopted a set of rules and policies for the students to follow to make this trip safe and
enjoyable for everyone. Listed below are the policies and regulations, followed by a name and signature line for
students and parent(s)/guardian(s) to sign to acknowledge their understanding and willingness to abide by these rules.
If a student disobeys any of the following rules, a parent will be called, and the student may be sent home immediately,
or confined to the lodge with a chaperone until our departure from Sunday River and the student will not be allowed to
participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities. No monies will be refunded either! This will be strictly
enforced!

All school rules will apply for this frip, including but not limited to no fighting, no smoking, no vaping, and no
alcohol/drug use, and at no time are students to be with anyone other than a chaperone or their classmates. Each
student must pass four (4) classes of the trimester to be eligible to participate in the Sunday River Ski and
Snowboard Trip.

Any student who violates school rules stipulated in the student handbook or the specific rules for this trip

may be sent home immediately or confined to the lodge with a chaperone until our departure from Sunda
River. The student will not be allowed to participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities, If a_
student is sent home, a parent/guardian must arrange for transportation from Sunday River Resort at the

parent/quardian expense. No monies will be refunded.

Sincerely,
Michael Young Erik Berg
Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip Coordinator Ski and Snowboard Club Advisor

Attachments: Rules and Regulation; Safety Precautions; Permission notices; Emergency/Health Form; Hotel
information, Trail Map; Alcohol, Drug, Tobacco, and Weapons Policy



Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip
Rules and Regulations 2025

o]

Per school committee policy, IJOA-1 approved 5/2/05, the principal has the right to exclude a student from any
field trip if a student's prior demonstrated behavior, in school or out of school, is deemed to pose a risk to the
success of a safe field trip or if the student and parent/guardian are not willing to sign a discipline contract or
permission slip. In addition, the Ski and Snowboard Trip coordinator has the option to exclude any student
from participating on the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip, if in the Ski and Snowboard Trip Coordinator's
opinion the student deemed to pose a risk to the success of a safe field trip, and/or the student will not
cooperate with chaperones; and/or act in an appropriate manner on the ski trip. No monies will be refunded)

It is the school policy and practice that any student who has accumulated five office/Saturday detentions or
has been suspended from school is not permitted to participate in the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip.
This includes detentions for excessive tardiness. No monies will be refunded!

Room checks will be petformed on a nightly basis. All students must be in their assigned room by 11:00 PM. A
student who misses curfew will have violated this agreement. Any student out of his/her room after 11:00 PM
will be confined to the lodge until our departure or the student will be sent home at their expense, and the

student will not be allowed to participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities. No monies will
be refunded!

There will be times that students will be traveling independently of chaperones at Sunday River Resort.
However, they are expected to and responsible for checking in with their chaperone on a regular basis. Any
student that does not check in with their chaperone at designated times will be confined to the lodge until our
departure or the student will. be sent home at their expense, and the student will not be allowed to participate
any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities. No monies will be refunded!

Sunday River enforces extremely strict rules of behavior on the mountain and within the lodges. Any student
that does not adhere to these rules will not only be subject to revocation of their lift ticket but will also be in
violation of this agreement may be sent home immediately or confined to the lodge with a chaperone until our
departure from Sunday River and the student will not be allowed to participate in any future AHS Ski and
Snowboard Club activities. No monies will be refunded!

Auburn High School students on this trip are NOT permitted to leave the Sunday River Resort for any reason
unless medical attention is required. If medical attention is required, the student will be escorted by a
chaperone. Any student that leaves the Sunday River Resort, may be sent home immediately, or confined to
the lodge with a chaperone until our departure from Sunday River, and the student will not be allowed to
participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities. No monies will be refunded!

The Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel at Sunday River is a smoke-free building; there will be a $150 fine, payable at the
Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel at Sunday River, for any student caught smoking in the dormitory.

Any student that loses a room key is subject to a lost key fee of $25, payable to the Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel at
Sunday River.

Each student is responsible for his/her own spending money on this trip.

If a student that has paid in full is unable to participate in the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip, the
student may be eligible for a partial or full refund if both of the following conditions are met.
1. The student has notified the Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip coordinator in writing on or before
December 20, 2024; and .
2. Afully paid student on the waiting list agrees to participate in place of the student that is unable to
attend. :

All the student’s necessary information will be handed out before the day of the trip. All lift tickets to Sunday
River will be handed out upon arrival at the Sunday River Resort. If a student(s) loses his/her vouchers or
tickets, they are responsible for the purchase of new tickets.

All students must leave their luggage and equipment at Auburn High School on March 7,2024. All
bags and student belongings will be searched prior to departure from Auburn High School to Sunday
River Resort, If any illegal items (i.e., alcohol, drugs, tobacco products, weapons, etc.) are found, the student
will NOT be allowed to go on the trip. No monies will be refunded!




o Any carry-on bags and students’ belongings will be checked prior to embarking on the bus at Auburn High

School, If any illegal items (i.e., aleohol, drugs, tobacco products, weapons, etc.) are found, the student will not
be allowed to go on the trip. No monies will be refunded!

o Rooms, luggage, and personal belongings are also subject to search at anytime while on this trip. Any student
found with illegal items (i.e., alcohol, drugs, cigarettes, weapons, etc.) will be sent home immediately. No
monies will be refunded!

o  Any student found with illegal items (i.e., alcohol, drugs, cigarettes, weapons, etc.) during the trip may be sent
home immediately or confined to the lodge with a chaperone until our departure from Sunday River and the
student will not be allowed to participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities. A
parent/guardian will be called. No monies will be refunded!

o Ifa student violates a trip policy that also comes into conflict with local laws, their parent(s)/guardian(s) will be
notified immediately, and the student will be responsible for responding to any legal action taken by local
authorities. Any action taken by authorities will be the legal and financial responsibility of the student and
his/her parent(s)/guardian(s). No monies will be refunded!

o Any student who does not arrive at Auburn High School by the designated departure time WILL be left behind
and no monies will be refunded! :

o Any student who does not arrive at the Sunday River Resort designated departure location on or before the
appropriate time may be subject to additional expenses. The student(s) and/or parent(s)/guardian(s) will be

- responsible for any. extra cost that Auburn High School incurs from the transportation company because of a
late departure.

o Each student must pass four (4) classes of the trimester to be eligible to participate in the Sunday
River Ski and Snowboard Trip.

Any student who violates school rules stipulated in the student handbook or the specific rules for this trip
may be sent home immediately or confined to the lodge with a chaperone until our departure from Sunday

River. The student will not be allowed to participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club activities. If a_
student is sent home, a parent/quardian must arrange for transportation from Sunday River Resort at the
parent/quardian expense. No monies will be refunded.




Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip
Safety Precautions 2025

o Mr. Young will provide each chaperone with a list of the chaperone's groups, student emergency information,
and students’ and chaperones’ cell phone numbers.

o Every student will have an emergency cell phone number for emergency situations to contact Mr. Young and
any other chaperones on the trip.

o The chaperones will communicate through cell phone text and the Remind group text app.
o Each chaperone will be responsible for up to ten students for the entire day.
o Each chaperone is responsible for their group of students at times when attendance is taken.

o All students should be in groups of at least three when on the mountain. At no time should a student be by
him/herself.

o If a student is missing from attendance for more than a half hour without any contact, all students and
chaperones will be notified by a cell phone call immediately. All students and chaperones will meet at a
designated site to take full attendance. Students within the missing person’s group will be questioned. Sunday
River authorities will also be informed and an announcement aver the PA system will be made throughout the
Sunday River Resort for that student to meet at the designated site.

o A chaperone will accompany any student ta a medical facility if there is a need for medical treatment.

o If an emergency should arise, either an ambulance, Uber, Lyft, or tax:, depending on the severity of the injury,
will bring the student and a chaperone to a medical facility,

o There will be at both male and female chaperoning-teachers.

o Students must abide by any COVID-19 safety protocols put in place by Auburn Public Schools, Sunday River
and Canyons Resort, the State of Massachusetts, the State of Utah, and any local rules that are in effect.



R
UNDAY RIVER |

T
V- iy Co Gl
Wb il

ouH mOSA

# T smuarc : o bk
W Qs bl S b AT 0 wen Teddtosnp  TF) Oualds
L el e

u

1

. Spead
e pi bR R ;-uunuen B measok €)oo 5] &M
B elaiebaree e 19 A
e v noTIMALA W 0al & pEA o %l’! E "‘2!‘-'
T Bl fomoet oy = (]
) ] o feakas Mcazan Pt o0 MUDTeA
tesirint PESSSE .  vsand

B

MAKITLHRL
Wered sk s $10im Bounliry

@ Il T resiowd
(Erapense O3 ¥
Q@ revee T} Detle
3 Pt st

@ e

HE T

~ Mountain Stats

PEAK TRAILS LIFTS

e Max Summit Elevation: 3,140 ft White Cap 23 -

e  Total Vertical Drop: 2,340 ft Locke Mountain 19 2

e  Skiable Acres: 884 Barker Mountain 15 1

° Interconnected Peaks: 8 Sl ek g !

: North Peak 20 6
Aurora Peak 13 2
Oz y I 1
Jordan Bowl 8 2
Lifts Terrain
Total Lifts: 19 ® Named Trails: 139
Lift Capacity: 32,900 skiers/hour ° Miles of Trials: 53
° High Speed Eight Place Chondola: | ® Green Circle (novice): 30%
1 - e  Blue Square (intermediate): 36%

e  High-Speed Six Place: 1 e  Black Diamond (advanced): 18%

o  High Speed Quads: 4 e  Double Black Diamond (expert only): 16%

e  Fixed Quads: 4 e  Boundary to Boundary Access

e  Triples:3 e  Terrain Parks: 5

e - Doubles: 1 e  Acres of Glades: ~300

e  Surface: 4 e  Acres of Snowmaking coverage: 522

e Average Snowfall: 167 inches




O

-

'7.f '- 2 7——-'—‘;-‘;[14‘__%_‘\ =\ i
l (ot MELER WTTH |
| E ST

¥ N

& & 5 M ‘
e — =S e SR % - -3
The Grand Summit Hotel offers all the amenities you would expect from a full-service hotel with the convenience of a
true slopeside location. The Grand Summit is minutes from the resort center and all winter and summer activities with
ski-in/ski-out access to quiet beginner ski terrain making it perfect for families.

230 rooms

Amenities include a heated outdoor pool and hot tub, and health club.
On-site restaurants including Camp and the Last Run Room
Slopeside access to the lower White Cap area, suitable for all abilities
Mini fridge in every room

Standard Room
Standard Rooms feature two queen Boyne Beds. All standard room have mini-fridges and coffee makers. Select units
offer an outdoor deck, or an alternate bed configuration with one queen bed and onhe queen-sized sleep sofa.

Exercise facilities
Wireless internet connection in public areas and all guest rooms.
100% smoke-free hotel
Restaurants on sight.

Hot tub

Swimming Pool

24-hour front desk

Guest laundry

Baggage hold

Interior corridor
Air-conditioning

Ice and vending machines.
Spacious lobby and fireplace
Daily house cleaner service’
Many restaurants and shops within walking distancef,




Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip Itinerary (All times are approximate and subject fo change)

FRIDAY
1:00 PM Depart Auburn High School for Sunday River Resort.
4:00 PM Stop for dinner depending on actual departure time.
6:00 PM Arrive at Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel
97 Summit Rd, Newry, ME 04261
6:30 PM Unpack and get settled and acﬂ\‘fities
7:00 PM Games, hot tub, shopping, swimming.
11:00 PM ~Room Check
SATURDAY
7:30 AM Breakfast (included in the cost of the trip).
8:00 AM SKI and SNOWBAORD!! (Student check-in times and places to be determined)
12:00 PM Check-in and Lunch (Cost not included).
415 PM Check-in and Return to the Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel.
6:00 PM Dinner (Included in the cost of the trip).
7:00 PM Group Activities (Games, Swimming, Shopping, Movies, etc.)
9:00 PM Clean hotel room and pack for departure on Sunday.
11:00 PM Room Check
SUNDAY
7:00 AM Breakfast (included in the cost of the trip).
7:45 AM Clean room and bring luggage to designated storage area.
8:00 AM Check-out of hoiel room.
8:00 AM SKI and SNOWBAORD!! (Student check-in times and places to be determined)
12:00 PM Check-in and Lunch (Cost not included).
4:00 PM Return to the Sunday River Grand Summit Hotel - i




Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip Payment Schedule

Parent Meeting

Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 7:00 PM ZOOM

First Payment to Auburn High School

Due on or before October 2, 2024 $200

Two (2) Installment Payments

Due on or before the 1* of each month for

Novarmbor aiid Docerber $150 depending on the final cost

Prices subject to change and based on an approximate total cost of $500/student.

Payment Schedule Example (Subject to change)

Deposit before October 2, 2024 $200
Second Payment to AHS before November 1, 2024 $150
Third Payment to AHS before December 24, 2024 $150
Total of all Payments $500







Daniel Delongchamp, M.Ed. 99 Auburn Street Melissa LaBeaume, M.Ed.

Principal . Auburn, Massachusetts 01501 Assistant Principal
Phone: (508) 832-7711

Tess C. Jarvis, C.A.G.S. Fax: (508) 832-7710 Curt Field

Director of School Counseling www.auburn.k12.ma.us Director of Athletics

Parent / Student / Faculty Understanding of Expectations

A $200 deposit and this permission form are due by Wednesday, October 2, 2024. Please make checks
payable to Auburn High School. Please take careful consideration before making your commitment.

These rules and policies are set to achieve the greatest enjoyment for everyone on the trip. If a student violates any of
the rules and policies set forth in this agreement, it will be the student and parent(s)/guardian(s)'s financial
responsibility to make the necessary arrangements for an immediate ride home, if necessary. All students must pass
four (4) classes of the trimester to be eligible to participate in the Sunday River Trip.

| acknowledge that skiing/snowboarding can be hazardous and that there are inherent risks in these sports, including
but not limited to variations in terrain, surface and subsurface snow, ice conditions, moguls, bare spots, forest growth
rocks, and debris, lift towers and other obstacles and hazards. For parents/quardians of parijgjnp§E
(under Age 18 at time of registration) this is to certify that I, as parent/Guardian with legal reSpbie i e

children named on this application, do consent and agree to his/her use of the ski area and, for my$p{ip W’fhe F
children and our heirs, assigns, personal repre'sentatives and next of kin, release Auburn Public Schools, its office LS hed 16.
officials, agents, representatives, affiliated companies and/or employees, with respect fo any and all liability, oss
damage, costs, claims, and/or causes of action, including but not limited to injury, disability, death, or loss or damage

to person or property related in any way to the minor child’s use of the ski area to the fullest extent permitted by law. |
further agree to indemnify and hold harmless Auburn Public Schools, its officers, officials, agents, representatives,
affiliated companies, and/or employees from any and all liabilities incident fo the minor child’s use of the ski area as
provided above to the fullest extent permitted by Law.

Cancellation Policy: The Superintendent reserves the right to cancel an approved field trip up until the time of
departure. In the event of a cancellation, the school system is not responsible for any expenses incurred.

I; , understand and agree to all the rules and policies set forth

(Print Name)

for this trip.

Signature of Student: Date:

l, , the parent(s)/guardian(s) of the above-mentioned student, also
(Print Name)

understand and agree to all the rules and policies set forth for this trip.

Signature of parent/guardian: . Date:

Attached to this letter is an informational packet with a planned itinerary. If there are any questions, | will be happy to
address them at the Sunday River Informational Meeting on Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 7:00 PM.

Please return this sheet with all signatures along with the $200 deposit by Wednesday, Octaber 2, 2024, Please make
checks payable to Auburn High School.

Sincerely,
Michael Young Erik Berg
Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip Ski and Snowboard Club Advisor

Coordinator



Student's Name: Student Cell Phone Number:

Address: Grade: Sex:
Town: . State: Zip:
Home Telephone Number: Date of Birth:
Parent/Guardian #1: Parent/Guardian #2:

Name: Name:

Home Phone Home Phone

Number: Number:

Cell Phone Cell Phone

Number: Number:

Email Email:
Family Physician'Name: EMERGENCY AND HEALTH INFORMATION

FOR OVERNIGHT AND OUT-OF-STATE FIELD TR,

Physician Telephone Number:

Insurance Provider:

Insurance Number:

Please list any health problems that we should be made aware of, including whether you are currently. taking
any medications, if you have any allergies to medications, and any special food diet.
If not taking any medications and the student has no allergies nor diet restrictions, write none.

On rare occasions, a medical emergency arises when we are unable to contact the parents. Most hospitals frown
upon administering any medical care without the consent of the parent/guardian. In order that no delay occurs that
might cause discomfort to your son/daughter, or endanger his/her life, we request the following permission slips to
be signed by the parent/guardian. '

| give permission for the nurse, or another IWA’E&"WWRW&NO administer my son/daughter's
D.

medication, if required, during the field tri

| hereby grant permission to the field trip leader, Michael Young, or his designee, to hospitalize, and secure
proper treatment for my son/daughter in case of a medical emergency, provided they is unable to contact me, and
according to his/her best professional judgment, further delay would cause severe discomfort or jeopardize the life
of my son/daughter.

Date: Student Signature:

Parent/Guardian Signature:




Daniel Delongchamp, M.Ed. 99 Auburn Street
Principal Auburn, Massachusetts 01501
Phone: (508) 832-7711
Fax: (508) 832-7710 Curt Field
www.auburn.k12.ma.us Director of Athletics

Melissa LaBeaume, M.Ed.
Assistant Principal

Tess C. Jarvis, CAG.S.
Director of School Counseling

Alcohol, Drug, Tobacco, and Weapons Policy

June 2024
Dear Parent(s)/Guardian(s):

Please read, sign, and return this letter signifying that both you and your student are aware of the school’s policy regarding the use
or possession of alcohal, drugs, tobacco, and/or weapons, This letter is to remind you that an infraction of these rules during the
class trip will result in your child being sent home on the next available flight at your expense.

Alcohol — possession, consumption, being under the influence, sale, and/or distribution of alcoholic beverages is prohibited in
school buildings, on school grounds, on school buses, and while attending school-related events. The Sunday River Ski and

Snowboard Trip is considered a school function and therefore, students violating this rule will be t

consequences as stated in the Student Handbook on page 37 (Substance Abuse of Alcohol). Al WB]U RN ]Ff’ GH
; ; : s , . “Home of the R

Drugs — possession, use, being under the influence, sale, and/or distribution of harmful or illegal drugs is prohibited in crh%ﬁlhed S5

buildings, on school grounds, on scheol buses, and while attending school-related events. The Sunday River Ski and Snowboard :

Trip is considered a school function and therefore, students violating this rule will be subject to the same harsh consequences as

stated in the Student Handbook on page 37 (Substance Abuse of lllegal Drugs).

Tobaceo — possession, use, being under the influence, sale, and/or distribution of any tobacco products is prohibited in school
buildings, on school grounds, on school buses, and while attending school-related events. The Sunday River Ski and Snowboard
Trip is considered a school function and therefore, students violating this rule will be subject to the same harsh consequences as
stated in the Student Handbook on page 36 (Smoking, Tobacco Use, or playing with lighters).

Weapons — possession, use, sale, and/or distribution of any object that conld be used to injure another person is prohibited in
school buildings, on school grounds, on school buses, and while attending school-related events. The Sunday River Ski and
Snowboard Trip is considered a school function and therefore, students violating this rule will be subject to the same harsh
consequences as stated in the Student Handbook on page 36 (Weapons).

Any student who violates school rules stipulated in the Auburn High School Student Handbook, or the specific rules of this
Sunday River trip may be sent home immediately and will not be able to participate in any future AHS Ski and Snowboard Club
activities including the weekly visits to Wachusett Mountain, No monies will be refunded.

Student Name:
Student Signature: Date:
Parent/Guardian Signature: Date:

Sincerely,

Michal Young
Sunday River Ski and Snowboard Trip Coordinator

Erik Berg
Ski and Snowboard Club Advisor



Daniel Delongchamp, M.Ed. 99 Auburn Street Melissa LaBeaume, M.Ed.

Principal Auburn, Massachusetts 01501 Assistant Principal
Phone: (508) 832-7711

Tess C. Jarvis, C.A.G.S. Fax: (508) 832-7710 Curt Field

Director of School Counseling www.auburn.k12.ma.us Director of Athletics

Travel Insurance
Travel insurance is an additional optional expense. Many companies will not ensure a
school trip, or the insurance was very expensive. However, you can acquire your
own travel insurance if you desire. You may choose any company that you desire. Many students
used AIG Travel Guard the last time we went to Utah. They have several policies that you
purchase online, and they also have policies not listed online that you can purchase over
the phone. | don't have any information other than that. | recommend that you contact
a Travel Insurance company and ask any questions you may have about travel insurance.
The travel insurance is optional, and it has no relationship with Auburn High School or the AHS Ski

and Snowboard Club.
AUBURN HIGH

When acquiring travel insurance, you_must use the date of first payment as the date of:%‘g%f the R
deposit, and the_dates of travel as March 7, 2024, through March 9, 2024.

Most insurance companies only give a 7-to-30-day grace period to purchase travel insurance,
especially if you are adding the "Cancel for Any Reason" clause to the policy. Please read any
policy carefully or call and ask questions. You may think you are covered for certain things, but the
policy lists the event as an exclusion. If you have any questions please contact me, but | do not
know much about travel insurance.

Established 193:

LIABILITY

The participant in the field trip and their parent/legal guardian agree to hold Auburn Public Schools
harmless and to indemnify Auburn Public Schools from any and all claims, liabilities, damages,
losses, or other harm resulting from the trip, from activities associated with the trip, from the
actions of third persons, or from the participant's own actions. This agreement also holds harmless
and indemnifies Auburn Public Schools from any and all claims, liabilities, damages, losses, or
other harm resulting from cancellation of a trip at any time.

| have been presented with the option of trip inéurance, and | agree to the following on behalf of my
child:

| have purchased trip insurance.

| have elected to decline the purchase of trip insurance, and | understand that all
financial charges/losses will solely and completely be my responsibility.

Student Signature: Date:

Parent/Guardian Signature: Date:




Auburn Public Schools /JOA-1 February 7, 2024



¥0Z VLOL 6612 0S¢ IVLOL
6 S6 89 plo Jesh ¢
9z ploJeshg | TOOHOS3Md
0s S¥ bl ez £¥Z 08 |
¥ L 08 L
L z DVOHIVYVd £ 4 HVYOHIVMV
oY 6 bl 962 8¢z ¥9 bl
€ L <78 L
4 Z AMYIN NAYE 66 4 HMVYIN NAYE
8L g € LG 095 BLL €
g ¥ 08l v
8 S SIMS L0z S SIMS
8¢ il 9 0z9 €69 Lz g
£l i Z6l L
8 8 SIY 0gz 8 SNV
zs ¥z 6 Les gel €81 6
gl 0L 181 oL
Zl b 061 Ll
€ rA SHY SiL zl SHY
SZ0Z-#202 SLN3ANLS 40 ¥ISNNN| IaAVD JOOHIS ¥202-£202 5202-7202 SINIANLS 40 ¥IFNNN 3IaVH9 TO0HIS
TOOHIS A8 TVLOL JOOHOS A€ TVLOL|TOOHIS A9 TVLOL

$2/82/8 30 SY-43NWIWNS SIHL 314300V SNOLLYILSIOSY

vZ/82/8 3O SY-SNOLLVHELSIOZE MAN ONIANTINI LNSNTTOPNT LNIFHIND







"Sjuapn}s
30 ssaiboud 3y} 9jeijSUOLISP O} BjEp ISN pue sdeb juswaaalyoe 8s0|2
0} padojaaap sdajs uonoe 3y {edisund Bulpjing Yyaea Yyjim malAsy T83uapiad

‘Bujwwesboud

pue suejd uopuaAIBIUI ‘SISSEID |oAsj-1addn ul Sjuapn}s UoREINPI |eoads ‘dn
ayew $se|d JV ‘sjuapn}s 0 sdnoib pajussaidanapun jo ssaiboud ‘spuspms
uoneanps |eoads Jo ssaibold ayj Uo SN0} E YjiM MIIA3I Bjep Auuop

‘gJEp 1O Ma1A1 Y} apN|aul || Bugaaw PuoIIS 3y} ‘SHSIA WOOISSED UC SNI0}
(I yluow yoea Buaall dUQ "SWOOISSE|D N0 Ul JUSPIAS 3lE Bujuiea 104
uBisaq |esiaAlun jo sejdiound ayj pue saonoeld aAISN|oUl 3INSUS 0] }OEQPS3)
10} SUOIIEPUSWILIOII PUE SUOISSNISIP dn MO||0} 'SHSIA WOOISSE|I JPNPUSd
pUuE BJEpP JULIND MIIASL 0} jediouud yoea ym Apjsamiq jeswl o] JUOHIY

‘sjuspnys

10} sdeb JuswaAIYIe 3500 0} Sde)s UoHOR PILRUIPI 3ARY [|IM PUB SHUSPMS
UMO 113} 10} 9[9A2 M3IA3I elep e ul pajedioned aAey [im ‘sHns3i SYON

4O MBIAIOAQ 3PIM JOLISIA B SAIIDI [|IM Jels ||B ‘pZ0Z 13quianoN Ag 80D

"ssayo Jog 89jjoeld Sit) S[BPO "BJe Silj) Ul S3SSSIINS PUE SLOYS SiojeASIujuipe Sioyuow

pUE 'SPJEPUE]S [9A3] 9pRIE PUR JUBJUOD O} SJUBWSSISSE JO Juswiubije sainsug "sjuapms

Joj SjuaissuBYUS pue suopuaAIa)Ul ajeudosdde Juswad pue s94oJd [BUOKINSU 1snipe

o} sbuipuy 8sn 0} pUe ‘SPJBPUE]S [B00)/818)S Buinaiyoe piemoy ssasbosd pue ‘ymolb ‘Buiures|
$,JUBPN}S YOBS BINSESU O} SPOUJIUI JUDLISSSSSE [BLUIOJ PUE [BULIOJU JO wisjsAs anrsuayaldwos
£ 95N 0] JJB]S [BUOIINIISU] PUE SIOJBJISIUILIPE JO SWes] S1amodls -JUsWssassy-0-|

1 |eo Buluies jJuspnis

$S9
ssa | J99p

Pl o | %% | sboig | 10N

ax3 juedl
Jubig | 24°s| P

uonduoasag

aAOSYT 0} SPIEPUE)S SU} WO} J0edIpu| SNJ04 3UO ises] 8 0} paublje
1ouSIp Jnoy 0} om} pue ‘[eob sonoesd [euoissajoid auo ‘|eob Buiuses)

(s)i1o3e21pU] sjeon
snoo
‘diysiapeaT aAneysIuIWpY
pue | HVYINS 29 PInoys s|eoD sjeob juswaaoidul
uSpM}S SUO SE8| 8 Ajjuap! Jsnw syuspusjuladng

NOLLYONdd
GVANODES T ANVINIE

. .

G202-¥20zZ ‘puepaqueyd yisg

S|EOK5) doUBWLIOLAd SJudpuajuliadng







sBuipull Uo paseq SaW03N0 uoljoe pue sepuabe BuljssN TSIUSPIAT

*sjooyosg
21jgnd uingny ayj uiyyim saaijoeld aalsuodsay Ajjeinying ay}
10 uonejuawR|dwi pue uoyeUIWSSSIP ‘JuswdojaAap Jayung TNV

sjooy2s 1no ui Buibuojaq jo asuss e

|98} SJUSPN}S |[B 2INSUD O} S|OOYIS INO Ul Jejs pue ‘saijiwe} ‘syuspnis
1o} seouauadxa ajqeyinbaui o) Bunngquiuod aq Aew Aayj moy

uo Buijosyal (z pue ,swsl,, Ja3yjo pue (jeuosiadiajuj pue ‘jeuonniisuj
‘pazijeusaju] ‘[ed1b6ojoap])wsioel JO S| ¢ 3y} pue ‘juswdol|aasp
fyjuap! je1oel ‘Selq snoldsuodun jo abpajmouy sno Buluadaap () seak
siy} awy Bungeaw sji Jo %0 J0AIP |Im wes] diysispeaT] syl eoH

'sJaljjo Jof sanoesd

SIL} SISPOYY "SoUBLSYIP [ENPIAIPUI SWIYE JBY] 2INYND € 8]88.d 0} SI8qUUBL APUNUIWoD yjim
$9]210GE/j09 pUB SjUsLIUQIIAUS Bujuies) ansuodsal Ajjeimjna pjing o} suoddns pue ‘s82in0sss
‘SN YIM SICIBLSIUILDE SISMOTWT LEJS PUB SJUSpmis ‘SIojelisiuwpe Jo sabusjeyo

pue 'syibuans ‘sepusep] ‘spunoibyoeq ssianlp ay) abpaimounoe jey) seopoeid pue serlod
anisuodsal Ajjesnyng juewsidw pue dofaasp 0} Siep/oyaxye)s spesT ‘Aouaiold [eimnd g-Al

aAl

L [e0D
juswaaosdwyi Jou3SIa

joeqpas; jlews?
pue sbuneajy [edisuild woiy sepusby Yseoa dISN Aw wouy 3oeqpasy
10 Aiewwins e ypm Buoje weiboud jo uona|dwod o) sddd “SIUSPIAT

‘wea] diysispea] ayj

10 s1aquidaw J3yjo pue sjediouud ypm sbunjeaw }oeqpasj [enpialpul
pue sBuijsaw dnoib yjoq ui Sa21j0Bld SAIRI0ISAY JO SN 3y} [2PO
‘JauIqe) s,juspuauniadng pue sjediouud ay} yum saonoeld diysiapes)
0} pautes] juajuod Buihjdde ‘pusuy [ea1J1D € SB YoBO) dISN Aw ssadde
AenBal ‘suoissas Aaueynsuo) dISN PINpayds || pusny UoIY

*|IE 10} JUSWUOIIAUD [00UDS 13JES & 9)2ald 0} SuoijuaAlalU]
¢ Ja1] pue Z J3i] ‘} Ja1] Buipssu sjuapnjs o} S321j0eId IA1JRI0)SAY
uo sjediouLid ayj ypm Bujureny Bulobuo ul sjedisied :(Z)jeoo

Juspuajuiiadng
e se s||js diysiapea] Aw dojaaap 03 weiboid uononpuj
Juspuajuusdng maN ayj jo ¢ 1eak ui Ajny sjedionied T1)EoD

"SSUBAIOSYS JOLISIP [[elaA0 aAosdwi 0] sayoeoidde mau dojaasp O} J8pJo Ul
gonoesd diysiapes; umo Jay; Buacidw pue uo Buoayss Auenbey :Butuiest snonujuod a-Al

a-Al

1209
2911981 [eUOISSaj0ld







sdnoub Jspjoyayels
woJ} }oeqpa3) JO SaUBWWNG (ueld dibejel)s ayj} o) sajepdn TSIOUSPIAT

‘sdnoufb snooy ‘sAaAins ‘jooyas yoaea ul sweal

juswarosdu] jooyag ‘@epiwwo) Alosiapy Ajjwed juspusjuuadng
8y} ‘seapiwwo) Alosiapy Juspnis SHY Pue QY :Sispjoyaxels
pajsalajul woll joeqpas) ajelodiodu] "wea) diysispes

ayj pue ‘sjediduld ay} ‘eapiwiwio) [00YaS 24l YIM uoijeioqe]|od
ui ssAljejiu] uejd o16e3ens ay3 o} sajepdn Ajyjuow apincid TUORIY

“yoeqpa3; 104 saiunpoddo apinoid pue ue|d 21691e11S 9Z-E2
pasoidde ay} uo sajepdn senbal Yyum AJIUNWWoD 3y} apiAcld [e0D

'SUBLJ0 JOf

2an2e.d S} S|8POWY "UCISIA SIYF 03 1206 J91SIp PuUE j00Yas JO Jualiublie sainsug "diysusziig
a/gisuodsal pue ‘suonngLiuoa Aunwuwod Juswasbebus ing ‘siesled pue 8le|jod Joj
uonesedsid Juspms pUNCIe UOISIA [eUoiEIONPS paseys e aziiguwisiul pue dojaasp o] siaquuiaul
Arunwiwos pue ‘saiiwe) ‘sabe e Jo S1Uspms ‘Yeis 'siojelsiuiupe SPpeaT -Uuoisl| paseys-g-Al

¢ |eon
juawaaocadw) Jou3sIq

SuoI}oe dA0qE 10 Uol3|dwoD pajuawWnN20(Q SJUspIAT

*SaWO2IN0 Juapn}s uo joedun

aaijisod B aAey Ajsjewnyn [jIm am ey} os sioyoes) 10} jnjbujuesw

11 @jew o0} ssadoid uoen|eAs Isyoesa) ayj uo siojessiuiwpe

yam uoissnasip Buiobug "Buluies juspnis pue ‘Juswascidu|
snonuiuos ‘Guiyaeos O} UoIIeSIaAU0D 3y} HIYS O} MOH-uoljen|eay
pue uoisiazedng Jayaea) Bunjuiylay ooq sjeysiejy wiy uo Apmis
}00q B }Janpuod "SuoljeAlasqo J1ayaea) inpamod Joj Buluiesy jjeysiep
wiy ul ajedioned ‘siojelisiulwpe Bulp|ing |je ypm Buoly TUoHoY

‘ye}s pue A}noej 0} ¥2eqpasa} [nyasn apinoad pue aA19sqo Asyj ainsua
0} siojeljsiulwpe [je 104 Buliojiuow pue poddns ‘eoueping .- T[B0H

‘s/e0b pue $s5004d uonEn[EAS UMO S JuspuajuLiadns ay} ybnoy} sseooid Siy] s{epopy

‘gon0e.d diysiepes] 8AoaYa UC SIOJEASIUILIPE 0] YOBqRSaS] pue JO SUC)eAISqo Juanbaly
‘yejs pue A)nogy 0} %9eqPaa) [ryssn apinosd
pue aAI8sqo Aay) ainsus o) slojelsiuiwpe Jre Joi Butoyuow pue poddns ‘soueping
Apunuwiuod JoLISIp 8yl Ypm $S809ns pue seafjoeld js8g Buueys pue ‘ssiuoud jousip
pue [00yos o} paublje sjeob | MYWS uiele pue dojanap o} SIojessiuiLpe jfe 0 uoddng

:Aq peouspire se ‘suorsincid joejuoY pue suopembe. 81ejs yum juswubije

Ui JBjS je JO uonen[eas pue uoisiadns Ajswn pue aAjoae SSpIntid-ucien|eas -a-|

Ze0n
juawanoldwy Jousig







Date

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS FY 2026 BUDGET TIMELINE

Task
September 2024

es sible Pa

September 4, 2024

Present Initial FY 2026 Budget Timelines ta School Committee &
Discuss Priorities

Superintendent

September 5, 2024

Present Initial FY 2026 Budget Timelines to Leadership Team

Business Manager

September 5, 2024

Distribute Budget Kick Off Documents to Leadership Team

Business Manager

October 2024

October 4, 2024

FY 2026 Budgets Due ELECTRONICALLY to Business Manager (we
will print hard copies from CO)*

*Please be reminded that if you are making budget requests for any
curriculum materials, textbooks, additional staff and/or technology,
you must consult with the appropriate individual(s) in advance of
submitting your budget document, i.e. Alan, Greg W. or Eric.

Due to Business Manager from all LT members,
Curt Field, Athletic Director and Ginny Bailey,
Fine Arts Director

October 4 - October 25, 2024

Review of the Individual Budget Submission with individual meetings
scheduled when needed for feedback and any changes needing to be
made.

Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent and
Business Manager

October 25 - November 8, 2024

Business Manager Prepares Budget Document

Business Manager shares with Superintendent
and Assistant Superintendent

November 2024

November 13, 2024

Leadership Team meets to review Draft FY 2026 Budget as a whole
team

Leadership Team

November 20, 2024

FY 2026 Budget Document submitted to School Committee

Superintendent and Business Manager

December 2024

December 4, 2024

FY 2026 Budget Presentations by Leadership to School Committee

Superintendent and Leadership Team

TBA

Town's Budget Kickoff Meeting

Karen Harnois, Chief Financial Officer

December 18, 2024

School Committee review, discussion and questions regarding

Superintendent and Business Manager

Januvary 2025

January 8, 2025

School Committee must vote a draft budget to send to Town
Manager by January 9, 2025

School Committee; Superintendent; Business
Manager

January 9, 2025

FY 2026 School Dept. DRAFT Budget Submitted to Town Manager
and Chief Financial Officer

Superintendent and Business Manager

January 9, 2025

FY 2026 School Dept. DRAFT Budget Available for Public
Comment/Questions on Web Site -

Supetintendent and Business Manager

January 2025

Meetings with Town Manager and CFO re FY 2026 School Dept. Draft
Budget

Superintendent and Business Manager

March 2025

March 5, 2025

Present School Department Warrant Articles for Annual Town Meeting
to School Committee for approval

Schaol Committee; Superintendent; Business
Manager

TBD Presentation of FY26 DRAFT Budget to Board of Selectman and Superintendent, Business Manager
Finance Committee
TBD School Committee Reviews FY26 DRAFT Budget After Finance School Committee; Superintendent; Business
Committee Hearings Manager
TBD Submit a Copy of mailing to Town Meeting Members re Budget to Superintendent, Business Manager
School Committee for approval
TBD School Department FY 2026 DRAFT Budget Mailed/E-mailed to Town |Superintendent and Leadership Team
Meeting Members in Preparation for Public Hearing
April 2025
April 2, 2025 Auburn School Committee’s Public Hearing for the FY 2026 School Superintendent, Business Manager, Leadership
Dept. DRAFT Budget Team
April 16, 2025 Auburn School Committee Adopts FY 2026 School Dept, DRAFT Auburn School Committee
May 2025
May 6, 2025 FY 2026 Annual Town Meeting Superintendent, School Committee, Business
Manager
May 7, 2025 Post approved FY2026 budget on website; submit copies to Business Manager
Leadership Team
June 2025
June 2025 Develop requisitions for FY 2026 Superintendent, Business Manager, Leadership
Team
July 2025
July 1, 2025 FY 2026 Begins Superintendent, Business Manager, Leadership

Team

Page 1 of







_3@;_.% 101 wesbold
Luels 1435
T abed 8T: 90 vumwwﬂ\uw :paaes3uab u.&nou
%5 6. $T°069°C 9/°60F'01 00" 00T'€T 0 00T'E€T ‘W¥SSYTD 'S3INddNS  OTSS TSOEZTL
%¥ 96 0| s 0L°CeL 00" 0sZ 1} 0S4 NOILYJINGI TVDISAHd ObbS TSO0EZTL
¥L°L6 ED° T L6°LTL 00° 0SZ 0 0S” S3T1ddNS JISNW  SZ¥S TSOEZTT
¥6°0S TELIE'Y S6°v0L'E ¥L°99/ 68.'8 0] 68.'8 A¥E SONIJILS ¥IHIO 6ZTS TSOETTL
%0 " 00°LS0'T 00" 00" L50°T 0 S0'T ON34ILS AD0TONHDIL 8ZIS TSOECIT
%0° 00°000°2 00" 00" 0002 0 000°2 ¥O0ud TO0HDS ¥31dY /TTS TSOEZIT
%0° 00°8€9'E 00" 00" 9€9°¢ 0 ge9'¢€ JO¥VYHD NI ¥3IHOVIL 97TS TSOELTT
%0" 00°005'T 00" 00" 00S°'T 0 00S‘T Sy TYNOILDMMLSNI  6/07TS TSOEZLIL
%0" 00°000°0T 00~ 00’ 000'0T 0 000°0T gNS/S3TYvIvVS val 0L0CLS TSOECTIT
%0° SP ST 66T 00° 00" STL 66T 0 STT 66T NAY¥E SISITVID3dS O08TTTS TSOECTL
%0° €L SET'TIST 00~ 00" 9ET'TST 0 9ET"TST SV IYNOTLOMILSNI  6LTTLS TSOELTT
%0°" 0S'TIZ'ET Q0" 00° Nﬁmnmﬁ 0 CTT ST 5$53408dv¥vd HLvW ZLTTTS TSOECIL
%0° 00°886°886 00° 00° 886 886 0 286'896 TYVYIVS ,S¥3IHOVIL OLTTLS TSOETTT
%0° ET"ZEL'EE 00" 00" TEL'EE 0 CEL'EE ¥OLNL 713 Q0TS TSOEZTT
%0° 90" /BE‘TE9 00" 00" [8€'1£9 0 L8E"TE9 NOILYDNAG3 *J3dS ¥MYW N¥AE TVLOL
%0" 00°005°S 00" 00" 005 'S 0 00§'S ISSY "MISNI 03dS 6/0ZTS BO0EZIT
%0" 00°000°2 00° 00" 000 ¢ 0 000'2 ILNLTLSENS J3dS 0Z0ILS 800ECTIT
%0 " 0/°0ZE"'92T 00" 00° T2e'9¢T 0 TZE'9TT YNOILLONYLSN 03dS 6/TTTS 8S00ECTL
%0 9€£°658 ' ¥ET 00° 00" 658 ¥ET 0 658 VEZ Vv Q3dS ¥MviW NA¥E Z/TITTS BO00ECTI
%0° 00°/0L'292 00" 00° L0429 0 £0L°292 ,S¥3IHIV3L 034S OLTTTS B00ETTL
NOT.LYINA3 D34S UMyl N¥AS S00ECTT
%0°66 PP BEQ'T SLTTTB'PPL T£°520°T2 19y 29T 0 8% 29T W8 - TYdIDNI¥d TVL1O0L
%0°v.  ELO6E 00° LT 60T'T 00S'T 0 00S'T 073A30 H0¥d "ONI¥d LEZS TIOZZIL
%6° 86 00" LT 007056 00° 809 SIS'T 0 SLS'T . 9 "vJIDNI¥d ‘S3na  vELS TTOZIIT
%S0T EV V6LtV £5°50S 00° 008'¥ 0 008't $3T1ddNS ONIINI¥d Z¥bS TL0CZTT
%.°0Z 8S°6ST'T ¥ 0TE 00’ 00s'T 0 00S'T I1ddNS 5, TVdIDNIYd TZHS TIOZZLT
%0°S6 00°SC 00" 00°SLi¥ 00S 0 00S WMYW NAYE "39VIS0Od #FES TTOZLITT
%0 70T B8E"6/8- STIE ‘vb 9E° 648 TLE v 0 IIE'b¥ vIVYS S, A¥VLI3¥I3S PRTTLIS TTOIIIL
%0°£0T 26 96E'E- +ZSvL'86 89°E56'LT 00€'€TT 0 00€"ETT viIVS S, TV4IINI¥d O09TTIS TTO0ZIIT

Wg - TVJIDNI¥d

ERA2-ELER)
s¥04 S1INNOJJ

139ang 1390an3 d0¥ddv
1Jd ITGVIIVAY a3SIA3Y TYNIDIHO0

!

a3anN3dX3 dlA SLhLscay

/S¥ANYAL

SIONVHIWNING

1¥0d3y 1390dNg 3LVA-0OL-¥VIA
N3Ngnv 40 NMOL

uniynjos dia Jajfy 2

siunw




pngpak 6 ;a1 wesbouad

; (s z
z abed 4 gT:80 vnuww“mwmw :pazesauab u,_Muwu
%C"86 ¥9°v96°T 09°590°'Z6 08°008'9T TES'OTT 0 TES'OTT IJOLSND S3ITUVIVS Z6TTLS 660THLT

- SS°T9E‘SH 00" S¥T6TE T69's8 0 T69'S8 W8 - SDAS HLIV3H Tviol
%b- SS"T9E'SE 00" S¥°6ZE 169°S8 0 169°S8 8 ‘ISYNN ‘AYVIVS  SPTTIS 660ZETT

%L 90°900'%6 6" 921 00- EET'96 0 EET"86 WE - 3DNVAQIND TV.LIO0L
¥L'ET  90°€TF ¥6°97T oo* 0sS 0 0SS ‘S3ITddNS IINVAIND TISS ¥S0LZTT
%0° 00" €8S L6 00" 00° €8BS /L6 0 £85'46 ITIVIVS JONVAIND 9/TTIS PSOLZIT

Nd - 3INVYAIND PSOLZLT

%0° 00°00Z°T 00° 00° 00L°'T 0 00£°T W8 - TVNSIA/0IANY TV.LOL
%0~ 00°00L°T 00" 00" 00L'T 0 0oLt SIAOIONY ‘S3ITddNS STSS TSO09ZTT

8 - YNSIN/0IANY TS09ZTT

%E'T 29 vEL 6V T8°6T9 L0° L€ 2646V 0 Z6L'6F W8 - A¥VHEIT TVLOL
%0°79  61°08¢ 18619 00° 000°T 0 000'T ‘S3I7ddNS AYVYEIT /§SS TSOSITT
*r” eV PSL 8V Q0" L0°LE 264" 8Y 0 T6.'8¥ HO3L VIO3IW BZTITIS TS0STTT

N8 - AAVYEIT TSOSTIT

%' T £6°980"ETIF'T YL ELZ°9T ¥L799L LTT0EP'T 0 LCT'0ER'T Q3 W33 - W8 - HOVIL VIiOL

%0° 00° 00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T Y3L "8WI3Y 3OVITIW QTLS TSOEZTL
%0* 00°000'T 00" 00" 000'T 0 000°T WY¥90¥d THIS ¥31dV  T7SS TSOFZTIT
%L €9 $9°79E 9£" /89 00" 000°T 0 000'T NAYE S3ITddns L1¥V §TSS TSOEZIL
%8¢ 09°6LT ov- 0L 00" 0sZ 1] 0sZ NAY¥YE S3I7d4dNS #0§ +TISS TSOEZTIT

135an3 SIINVYENNING 03aN3IdX3 LA 13940n9 Sliscav dO¥ddY
ATIVIIVAY 3SINIY /SUINTYL AYNIDINO

1¥0d3Y¥ 1390N8 FLVA-0L-¥VIA
NaNgnv 40 NMOL




£

%0°

%L 56

%0°
%E"09
%1
%6°5¢
%8 E6
%E" 00T
%E°66

%5778
%578

abed

00°89Z 0%

gy E8S ‘ThY

007000°€
00°000'¢
89°08T .64
08 6ET'TST
00°€92'90T

71°985'8

00°00S°T
00°579
95" vE9' ¥
00°TIT'T
00°5¢

95 " vH1-
IT°LEB

0v°578'ZT
v 578°2T

99°0¥8‘ZE

$9°S6L'Y
00°000'2
00°000"‘¥
§T°906°TT
00" ¥/1°8

go-

00°

00°
00"

00’
00°

TE VST LYT

CSTTIE tb
9E-8ESTOT

81889 €T
8T 889 €T

08" ¥9t “$01
0Z°€40'€E
00’

00’
00°000'€
00°92£°9

00°

90°196 8T

00"

00’

00°

0o’
00°SLE
¥SPVL

IS T9% 8T

98y
ra ANk id

857560 LT

892" 0¥

€8S ZkY

000'€E
000°'2
18T 6L
ovT'ese
£97'90T

vZ8 vLT

00s'T
SLS'T
00L'v
005'T
00¥
TLE' i
LEZ'OTT

000°L2
000'LZ

TOV ' #ST
S£8'L

0 89Z'0v

€8S ' ZhY

0vT 252
£97'901

oooooc O
—
-1
—
(=)}
P~

T8 VLT

00S'T
SIS'T
004'Y
00S'T
00%
TLE'bY
L£8°02T

ocoooooo O

0 00022
0 000°42

TOV‘¥ST

$L8'/
000'2
000°%
S6T'ST
00S'+T

Qoooa o

pngpaf|6

:0r wesbotd

yotueas( PRET
§1:80 ¥Z0Z/97/80 :pIiesauab 1roday

¥olint 173

g3 W33 - AVd -

00TS TSOETVT

HOVIL TSOEZHT

d3ds DVOHOIWIYd TV.LOL

SY L1JNYLSNI d3dS
YIHOVIL 8NS d3dS
NOILONYLSNI d3dS
OHOWIVd v8v 0d3dS
S ,S¥3HOVIL 43ds

Avd - TIVdION

0713A30 J0¥d "ONIN¥d
d 'IVdIDNINd ‘s3na
S3I1ddNS ONILNI¥d
I1ddNs S, T¥dIONI¥d
9YOHIVIVd ‘3IVLSOd
YIVS S,A¥V.L3¥I3S
YIVS S, TVdIDNI¥d

03d4S DYOHDVAYd

6L0¢TS 8B00ETYT
0Z0ZTS 800E£ZvL
6LTTLS 800EZHT
C¢LTTIS 800EZYT
0/TTTIS 800EZHT

I¥dd VLOL

LELS TTOTIPT
PELS TTOCZYL
Zh¥S TIODZIFL
TevS TTOZZYL
tPES TLOCCVL
F8ITLS TLOZZYT
09TTIS TTOZZVL

NYd - Ivd

W8 - LINY1d 40 1IN
O¥dWI/SUIVd3IY¥ 9018

wa -

I¥IQoLsSND S3ITddNS
'IoNYHD 3ISN Y3IM3IS
UMY NAYES WAILYM

NA¥E ‘73nd DNILY3H
NAY¥E ¥IMOd/SLHOIT

W3 ~ INVId 40 INIVW 660ZFTT

IINI¥d

IVW VLOL
0EVS 660TYTT

d70 TVLOL

0S¥S 660THTL
ZETS 660THIT
TELS 660TFIL
¥TZS 660THTT
TTZS 660THTT

annd TvdanN3ao
t¥04 S1INA0JD

SLwiscav
SYINVIL

d0dddV
TYNIDIHO

g30N3dX3 dLA 1390n3

g3sIndy

Q3asn 135and SIINYISHNINI

I13VIIVAY

1¥0d3y 1390ng 31vA-OL-dVIA
N¥NgNVY 40 NMOL

UaIn|os dia 10jA] © . ; aes } i

SIUNW %35,




prgpiA6 tar wesbodd

(5 3
4 abed FLIE0 wmmwwmmwmw :paletauvab ..r_m_uwu
%L 8 v896° L6 91°86 00" £90°96 0 £80°%6 Hvd - JONVOIND TVLIOL
%9°6L  ¥8 1OV 91" 86 00" 005 0 00S 'SIIN4dNS IONVAIND  TISS $SOLZHT
%0° 00°E85 L6 00 00- E8S ‘L6 0] £85°/6 ITUVIVS JONVOIND 9/TITS PSOLZHFT

- JONVAING #50/7FT

%0°00T [T° £9°669'T 00" 00L'T 0 004'T Avd - IVNSIA/OIANY Tv.ioL
%0°00T 41 £9°669°T 00" 004°T 0 00L°T SIAQIONY ‘S3ITddNS STSS TS09ZHT

Avd - VNSIA/O0IONY

xs° S6°655"6b 8F ¥6L L07 L€ 6L '6b 0 Z6L°6Y Avd - AYVHEIT TVLIOL
%" 6T 7S°S08, 87" ¥61 00" 000'T 0 000°T ‘S3ITddNS AYVHEIT /955 TSOSIPT
%L° EVPSLT8Y 00" L0°LE Z6L 8y 0 6.8y HJO31 VIG3W @Q/TTIS TSOSCHT

AVd - AUYMSTI1 TS50SZFT

¥T°T Y TLT'LO¥'T T 96E'#T Y1204 oLg'eer't 0 0L2°ZZ%'T 03 W3T3 - Jvd - HIV3IL TV.LIOL

%0" 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00t V3L "gWI3Y 3IVOITIIW QOT/S TSOETHT
*0°" 00°000'T 00" 00" coo_H 0 000'T WY¥D0¥d THOS ¥31dY TgsS TSOEZFI
%C LS  8T°8TY 29°TLS 00" 000'T 0 000°T IWIVd S3IITddNS LuY  §TSS TSOECHT
%L Y mm.mwa. ¢L790T 00" 0S¢ 0 0sz IWIVd S3ITTddNS +0S HISS TSOEZHT
%9758 TE'OVL'T 69 EVEOT 00" ¥80° 2T 0 80T "WYSSYTD ‘S3ITTddNS  OTSS TSOEerT
%6°.8 59°06 SE"6S9 00" 0sL 0 Qs/ NOILYONA3 IVDISAHd Of¥S TSOETHT
%L EL TI°T0Z 687 8FS 00" 0SZ Q 0SsZL S3INddNS JISNW  SZHS TSOEZHL
%"ST ¢6°06T'ST v6°S9T'T v 204 65091 0 650°8T M¥d SON3IHILS ¥IHLO GZIS TSOEZHT
%0" 00°/S0'T 00" 00" LS0°T 0 LS0°T ON3dILS ADOTIONHIIL §ZTS TSOEZVI
%0° 00°000'2 00" 00 000'2 0 000°7 ¥00¥d 100HDS ¥3U1JdV  [LZTS TSOEZVT
%0" 00°9£9°E 00" 00" 8EQ'E 0 g9€9°€ IOYVHD NI ¥IHOVIL 97IS TSOEZHT
%0° 00°000°‘2 Q0-° 00" 000‘2 Q 000°? SY TYNOILOMYLISNI 6/Z07TS TSOSZHT
%0" co.oac”cﬁ 00" 00" 000°'0T 0 000'0T NS ‘S3ITYVIVS YAl 0/07TS TSOEZHT
%0 SE"SZT 66T (110} 00" SZT'66T 0 STL'G6T YAvd SISITVID3dS Q9TTTS TSO0EZPT
%0° 9S"ZE9'EET 00" 00" EEQ'EET 0 EE9'EET SY IVNOILONYLSNI 6ZTTTIS TSOEZHT
%0" 0T vEQ'ST 00° 00" PED'ST 0 vED'ST SS3J0¥dVEVd HIYW Z/TTTS TSOEZHT
%0" 00°22S'T1L6 00" 00" 275'Tl6 0 72S'1L6 I¥VIVS ,SYIHDVAL OLTTIS TSOEZPL

139ang SIDINVYBWNINT 03aN3IdX3 aLA 139an8 sliiscay d0ydd¥ anNnd TvYY3IN3o
J1IVIIVAY 035IA3Y /SUAINVYL TYNIDIHO -¥0d SLNNOJD

1¥0d3y 1390dN9 31VA-0OL-¥VY3A
i N3NENV 40 NMOL




S

%0°

KE LY
%E LY

%E" LD

%0001
%LTVTL
%ETEG

%0°
%0°

abed

00898089

TS E0L°9L

00°0§
89°0¢L €Y
£8°S6F ' ¢T

v 0ET YT
Py 0ET YT

85°L9'%

#9°599°1~
00°000°'T
00°000"€E
0o’

00 0¥0°‘S-
7T E8E" L

00" ¥SL"2L
00" ¥SL°2L

139dng
37IVIIVAY

0o0°

20°SBLTST

00" €E9T'T
00°

00°

00"

0o0°

85 610 b
¥ 209 '902

99°/9.°7T
99°£9.°CT

PE EIYPST
9 0vS ‘6
00"

Q0"
CEYTL 8T

08°SSE‘6E
85°258'98

00"
00°

SIDONVYIWNINI

00"

LTIV 0P

€££°9£8"°C¢

06°T
06°1

¥S ¥66°ST

00°
9€"T64'ST

00"
00°

a3anN3dx3 alA

898°'089

806 '89¢

000'€
00T'T
000°ST
00%
000°€
EEE'T6
SL6'EST

000" 4%
000"42

SEL'SLT

SL8'L
000°T
000'€
816'8T
9TE ‘vE
£20'0TT

¥SL'2L
PSL'TL

132ang
g3asindd

0 898°'089

806 '89¢

000'€
00T'T
000°ST
00S
000'€
EEE 76
SL6'€ST

ooooooo O

0 0002
0 000'Z22

SET'SLT

§L8'L
000'T
000'€
816 8T
91¢ ' bE
220'01T

oooo0o O

0 vse'eL
0 vsL'L

SiWLscay d0y¥ddv

/SYANVYEL

TYNIDINO0

pngpafL6 :gr we.bodd
AoLueas( 13950
§T:§0 ¥Z0Z/8%/80 :peaesausb 1soday

,S¥3IHIV3L 03dS  OLTTTS 800EIST

g3dS 100HIS 31daIll 800ECST

SW - TVdIDNI¥d TV.LIOL

073A30 H0¥d ONINd [LEZS TTOZIST

"SIV4IDNING ‘s3na  $E/S TLOZLST
SIT1ddNS ONIINI¥d TekS TL0ZIST
I1ddNS ,STIVdIDNI¥d TZ¥S TTO0ZCST
75 3700IW ‘3OVLS0d HPES TTO0ZIST
Ivs ,S3IT¥vLI¥I3S HBTTLS TTOILST
YIVS ,STVdIONI¥d 09TTTS TTO0ZZST

Y¥d - INV1d 40 LNIVW TV.LOL
OUdWI/S¥IV43¥ 9078 0E£¥S 660IFFL

Mvd - INVId 40 INIVW 660ZFb1

dvd - dF0 IVLIOL

IYIAOLSND S3ITddNS 0SS 660THPT
‘39¥YHD 3Sn ¥3M3S TETS 660THFYL
OVOHOYYd 'd¥3LVM  TEZS 660THPT

Wivd ‘73Nd ONILV3IH ¥TZS 660THPL

DVVd ¥3MOd/SLHOIT TIZS 660TPYL

I00LSND SIT¥VIVS ZETTTS 660THPL

Wvd - SIAS HLIVIH TTVLOL
d "3SUNN 'AYVIVS SBTTLS 6607EvT

M¥d - SOAS HLIVIH GGOCEVT

anNnd TYdaN3d
1¥04 SINNDJD

13043y 139dnd I1VA-0L-¥VIA

N¥NEgNVY 40 NMOL




9 abed

%L" $9°2TS 182 0o*

%8°6C YET9I8'T 99° €Ll
¥8°67 PETSIR'T 99" 4L
%0° 00°00s'T 00"

%0° 0070051 00"

%8 v1°90L'09v°E  8b°08S ‘LT
%0° 00°00§ 00°

%0° 00°00S 00"

%0° 00° 00§ 00"
%0°/8 ST 8EZ'T 287846 'vT
%L°T6  ZE'T6T 09°696'T
%6°66 00°E 00°006'¥
%0° 00°000'2 00"
%9°FS  P9TTHO'S 90" ZEL'S
%0° 00°02T‘E 00°

%0" 00°00S°T 00"

%0° 00°000°¢€€ 00°

%0° 00°90L "5SS 00°

%0" 00°STE'TZ8‘C 00"

%0° 00 06F‘SE 00"

%0° 9S°88T'99T'T  00°

%0° 00°005°9 00°

%0" 00°000°S 00°

%0° 217987 181 0o’

%0° tr PES 762 00"

132and SIINVYEWAINI
ATIVIIVAY

98 "TTL'T

00°
00°

00-
00"

0E°Z¥0'T

G3aN3dX3 aLA

¥£9°£82

765'2
65'T

00s‘tT
00s't

6CE'68V"E
005

68T '99T ‘T

0059
000°S
987 '18T
vES‘Z6T

139dn4g
a3SIA3N

0 YE9 €8T

0 765'2
0 %65’

0 00s°T
a 00S'T

628681 €

CO000O00000O0O ©
(=]
(=]
L=
i~

68T'99T'T

00§'9
000°S
982°18T
YES"Z6T

oo o

slilscay d0¥ddY
/SYINYYL IYNIDIYO

pnapak| 6 :ar wesBoud
¥oLueast :aasn
ST 80 ¥I0Z/82/80 :paaeazuab jsoday

II¥VIVS FIDONVAIND

[SW =33

9/TTTIS #S0LZST

NVYaINg +50.2ST

SW - TYNSIA/0IGNY VLOL

SIAOIOGNY 'S3INddNs

SW = TVNSIA

SKW - A¥YY
‘S3T4dNS AYVIEIT

S = A

STSS 2509¢stT

/010NY _25097ST

817 vioL
£88S 7S0SZST

dVHEI1 ¢S0SZST

03 SW - SW - HOV3IL VLOL

VAL "8WIIY IOVITIW
WYY¥90¥d THIS ¥31dY
TQ0IW S3ITddNS +0S
'WY¥SSVID ‘S3I1ddNS
NOILYDINA3 TVDISAHd
S3IT7ddNS JISNW
TOAIW LNIWIDNIWWOD
QIW SAN3IAILS ¥3IHLO
ON34ILS ADOTONHDIL
¥D0¥d TO0HDS ¥ILAV

B8NS SITYYIVS V3L

JOIW SLSITVID3dS

I¥YIVS ,SY3IHOVAL
¥oLnL 113

S~

OTLS ZSOEZST
TZSS ¢SOETZST
PTSS ZSOETST
0TSS 7S0EZST
ObbS ZSOETST
SZyS ¢S0ETST
LTES TSOETZST
6JTS ZS0£ZST
BCTS ¢50€25T
LTTS TS0EZST
0£0ZTS 7S0€¢ST
O08TITIS ZSOETST
OLTITS ZS0EIST
00TS TSO0ETST

HIY3L

d3dS T00HDS 3T700IW TVLIOL

SISSY YISNI a3ds
YIHOVAL B8NS d3dsS
NOILDMYLSNI a3dsS
37J0IN vE8Y d3dS

6/0¢TS 800EZST
040715 800EIST
6ZTTTS 800£CST
CLTTIS 800£2ST

uninos dia Ja)k @

siunw

1043y 1390N9 3LVA-0L-¥VIA

NYnanv

40 NMOl



L

%0 Tv

%L°89
%8°vE
%5 Tk
%L T6
%L ET
%8 TOT

%0704

%L ¥8
%0°

%0°

%0°

%0°
%0"

%8
%E VT

a3asn

siun

uoinjos dia ikl @

abed

ZE'80L" LT

vE 088°0ST
eV vI9YT

00°0£6'82T
98 ETV -

687768

68 ¢6¢
00°005

00°00S 4T
00°005 4T

88 EEE'SST

gz gtz ey
09°STT'E¥T

09°£61°Z8¢
96°089
139ang

]
.ﬂﬂf
o 0%

TT°089'TT

27'69Y'682

TT°280°C

1172802
00°

00’
00"

00°

00°
00"

¥0"6TC
¥0"61TC

SIDONVISWNINI

9s°119

68 ¥8S T¥
LL7SLS
00°

00°
$9°27.9'8¢

00°

00"
0o-

00"
00"

00°

00’
00"

9e" 11T
00"

g3aanN3dx3a aLi

000'0€

vE6 ' TI8Y

0S¥ '8vT
856°9v¢

SL6'2

SLv'T
00S

00S ‘LT
00S"LT

pee'SoT

i a4
9TT 'EVT

¥ES ‘v8L
006

139and
g3asIin3dy

0 000'0¢€

vE6'T18Y

ococoooc O
(=
(=]
w
w

856 '9%¥¢

0 §46'2

SIV'T
00s

oo

0 00§ ‘LT
0 00S ‘LT

0 PEE SBT

8Tz 't
9TT e¥T

o9

0 vES'¥8T
0 006

SLWLSCaY
/SUINYYL

pngpaiLe :qx wesboJd
¥orueask 1Jasn
gT:50 $Z0Z/82/80 :psaes3usb 1soday

OYdWI/SYIVd3y 9018 0EbS 660TPST

Sl - INY1d 40 INIVH GGOZEST

SW - 490 TvLlOL

IVIQOLSND S3Iddns 0SS

‘IDYvHD 3SN ¥3IM3IS TELS
OHDS 37040IW ‘¥3Lvm TETS
QdIW ‘13nd ONILVIH $TIZS
J00IW ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTIS
Ia0LSND S3ITHVIVS Z6TTIS

660TFST
660TVST
660THST
660T¥ST
660TYST
660THST

d0yddY
TYNIDINO

1Jd IV IIVAY

a3 SW - SW - AGO8 LIN3aNis TVLOL

7Q0IW S3T1ddNS L¥V  BTSS TSOSEST
W '¥IHLO ‘sg¥vmv 980TSS ZSOSEST

a3 SW - S - AG08 INIANLS

SOILITHLY TOOHDS 3T40IW TVLO0L
0D TOOHDS 37adIW  §8TTIS ZTOSEST

SOILITHLY 100HIS 3T100IW ZTOGEST

SW - SJAS HLTY3H Tvl0L

SsWwy T OL T Nd7T 98TTITS 660TEST
W ‘ISUNN ‘AdVIVS  SETTTS 660CEST

S| - SJNS HLTV3IH 660ZEST

SW - FONVQIND TVL10L
S3I7ddNs FONVAIND TISS ¥SOLIST

ann4d 1vY3N3D 10|
1¥04 SINNDJD

1¥0d3y 1390and 3LVA-0L-¥VIA

N¥NENY 40 NMO1




pngpak| 6 1ar wesbosd

8 e TT90 VR TaY oSkt i
*%L°79 98°186'8 617268 '+T mm.cmm $60'v¢ 0 S60°'PZ ‘WESSYTD 'SITTddNS  OTSS ES0EZOT
%F /9 98°£69°T PI E0S'E 00" L6T'S 0 LBT'S NOILY2NG3 VIISAHd 0Ov+S ESOEZOT
%¢ T 0S"[E5'€ 0S°6. 00" T9°¢ 0 [T9'¢ S3I1ddNS JDISAW SZbS ESOEZIT
%8°66 00°S¢ 00°0S6'ST 00" SL6°'ST 0 SL6°'ST HOIH IN3W3DNIWWOD /[TES E£SOE79T
%0°¥8 8P TELV'T ¥E°996 0T BE"EG6'T PEV'ST 0 rEP ST 9IH SANI4ILS ¥IHLO 6ZIS £50£79T
%0° 00" FIT'2Z 00" 00" PIT 2 0 YIT 2 ON3IJILS ADOTONHI3L §ZTIS ESOFZ9OT
%0° oc-ocm“m 00" 00" 00s5'9 0 00s'9 SNI TTVAIN3IW3TddNS 9/07TS €S0EZ9T
%0° 00°000° ¢ Q0" 00" 000°2 0 0002 ONINYOW" LYS-SENS ZL0TTS £S0£79T
%0° 00°000"'¥E 00° 00" 000 bE 0 000'bE NS S3ITIVIVS vIL 0L07TS ESQEZOT
%0" 00" ¥eT'Sib 00" 00" beT'Siy 0 YZL'SLY HOIH SLSITVIDAdS QFTLTS ESOEZOT
%0" 00°807"'2FT'¥ 00° 00" {0 Frd A i 0 802 ZFT'¥ IAVIVS \SYIHOVIL OQ/LTTTIS £S0£29T1
MIHIO0 - SH - HIDVIL £50E¢9T

% 22°491'098 00° 00°02e'T 297198 0 L8v'198 a3dS T00HIS HOIH Tv.lOL
%0" 00°000°9 00" 00" 0009 0 0009 SY 1DJNYISNI 03dS 6/07TS 900£29T
%0" 00°000"€ 00" 00" 000'€ 0 000'€ ¥IHOYIL 8NS 03dS 0LOZTS 800£Z9T
%0° v 6SL PTIT 00~ 00" 6S.'¥1T 0 65L'vTZ SV LDMYLSNI 03dS G.TITTS §00£Z9T
%0-° 08 TEP"LET 00" 00" CEV'LET 0 TEV'LET JS HOIH vav 03dS Z/TTTS 900£79T
%E” 00°9.6"86% 00" 00°0ZE'T 96¢°00S 0 967 '00¢ «S¥3IHOVIL d3dS Q/TTTIS 800£79T
03dS T00HDS HOIH S00£79T

%L 6 ¥6 VTE €T £6°STh LbE 80°809 ‘99 6VE LEV 0 BYE LEY SH - TIVdIDNI¥d Tv.iOL
%0" 00°000'€ 00" 00" 000'¢ 0 000'E 073A30 40¥d “DNIWd [€/S TTOZZ9T
%Z°S9 00" 8EE‘T oo’ 00 SPE'V ECL'9 0 £EcL'9 ‘STVYdIDNI¥d ‘S3Na  vELS TTOZZOT
%LTE 98" vER' VT ¥1°895 00" 0% ' ST 0 EOV'ST S3T1ddNS ONIINI¥d ZZ¢S TT0ZZ9T
%L°ST  LVOTIT'T ESERE 00" PEY'T 0 vevr'T 3I7ddNS STYJIDNI¥d TZvS TT0ZZ9T
%£°86 00°0S 00" 00°0S6°7 000°¢ 0 000'¢ OHJS HOIH '39vLiSOd +hES TT0ZZ9T
%S €6 £9°682"0T ¥ S0Z 87T +8°£8S'6T E80'8ST 0 £90°9ST VS SIATAVIINOIAS  $YTTTS TTO0ZZ9T
%E"EOT 90°890£°8- <8°99¢ 812 Y2 S89'6E 9+9 6% ¢ 0 9+9'6¥27 VIVS ,STVAIDNI¥d Q9TTTS TT0Z79T

SH - TYdIDNI¥d
%0 T Z£°80L LT ¢T 08911 95" T19 000°0¢ 0 000°0¢ SW - INVId 40 LNIVW IV.L0L

139ang SIINYIENAINI Q3aN3dXxa diLA 139an3g Sliiscavy d0¥dd¥
31AVIIVAY Q3SIAIY /SUANVHL AYNIDIHO

1¥O0d3¥ 1390N8 ILVA-0L-¥VIA
uB(Inios dia Jajki B | R | ; __“ zm:m:< H_O zgouﬁ

siun




pngpakL6 1L wesbosd

L !
g i 3T:80 «mmmvuwww@ :p2avsauab 3500
%0° 00°000°8S 00" 00° 000°8s 0 000°8S YONIVYL DILITHLY [8TITS ZTOSEST

SOIL3ITHLY — SH - AG0S LNIQNLS 7TOSEST

%0° $Z°S00'9T2 00" 00" S00'91¢ 0 $00'9TZ SH - SJAS HLIV3H VL0l

%0° ST°6CT'Th 00" 00’ 6¢L TP 0 61"V SHY T OL T Nd7 98TTIS 660ZE£9T

%0” 00°9£8'¥LT 00" 00’ 9/8'vLT 0 9/9'FLT H "3ISUNN "A¥VIVS SPTTIS 6607E91
[SH - SDAS HL1V3H 6GOZE9T

%E"6 91°946" 2LV SL PSSy v 6S°¥Z6'E 9S€"TTS 0 9sg ' TZS SH - 3JINVOIND TVLOL

%8 € 9/°"E50°0T £TTEPT TO €52 0S¥ ' 0T Q 0S¥ 0T 'S3T1ddNS IINVAIND  TTSS ¥S0LT9T

%L 70T PEVEG- IS TIE ¥P 28 PEB F R 2] 0 T vy VIV¥S S,A¥VL13¥I3S HYTTIS $S0LZIT

%9 ¥/°9S8'E9v 00" 9¢ LEL"T 65" 99¢% 0 6599 JI¥VIVS FONVYAIND 9/TTLIS #S0LTOT

SH - 3ONYAIN9D 504791

%0" S5 9TE'T 00° 00" ITE'T 0 [TE'T SH - TIYNSIA/0IANY TV.LOL
%0" SSTOTE'T 00~ 00" ITE'T 0 LTE'T SIAOIANY 'S3TTddNS  STSS ES0929T

SH - IVYNSIA/0IGNY £509291

%L S 80°£09'66 26°520'9 0o0° ££9'S0T 0 ££9'50T SH - A¥VYEIT TV.1OL

%6 VL wo.¢mo“m 76°520'9 00" 0s0°‘8 0 050’8 '53ITddNS AYVH¥EIT [8SS ES0SZ9T

%0 " 00" €95 L6 00" 00" £85°26 0 £85° /6 1SITVYID3AdS VIO3W BLTTLS £S0SZ9T
S~ Auv¥aT1 £50520T]

¥L°T $9°5/2°089't €T SIL'6Y £8°PT12'2 6O9‘TEL'Y O 609 'TEL' Y ¥3IHLO - SH - HOV3ILl Tvl0L

%0 007008 00" 00" 00s 0 00s v3al "9WI3Y 3OVII1IN QTZS ESOETIT

%6'5. TSTLO0T'T 6t L8V € 00" S6S'P 0 S6S'¥ HOIH S3T1ddnS LYY §TSS ESO0EZIT

%§°56 £V 0T L[S BET 00" 0s2 0 0se HOIH S3INddNS #0S VISS £50£29T

aasn 139and SIADINVUIWNIONI g3aN3dX¥3 dlA 139an3 Slhiscay d0¥ddY annd Tvd3N3o
L)d JTIVIIVAY g3asIn3y /SYUANYIL TYNIOIYO 1¥04 SINNOJIY

1¥0d3ay 139dng FLVA-0L-dVIA
“SIunL %% e T NYNENY 40 NMOL

siunu %,




pnapak|6 10T weabodd

ot abed 1280 vNMWWMMWMM :paaeasauvab uhmmwu
¥L°9T PZL0T' LT 00" 9/°¢67'¢ 00s'02 0 00S ‘02 T00HDS HOIH '¥3LYM TE£ZS 660THIT
%0°00Z 00°000°S9- 6T 9SS ‘97T T8 T¥d'T 000°S9 0 000'S9 HOIH '73Nd ONILYIH +TZS 660THOT
%L°E9 00°550'09 00" SST'SOT 00" 0FZ 59T 1} obz " S9T HOIH ¥3MOd/SIHOIT TTZS 660TYOT
%y 86 08°8Sk'9 OF~Z92'9%E 02°568'79 919 ST 0 919'STY I00LSND SITUVIVS Z6TTITS 660THIT
%2°S 00°¥08°1¢ 0072021 00" 900‘€? 0 900°€2 JI¥¥ND - SH - AQOS LN3ONLS TVLOL
%LE 00°86S°0T 00" Z0F 00" 000'TT 0 000°'TT IL3dW0D WNTNDIYEND 97SS £S0SE9T
%0° 00°980'6 00" 00" 980°'6 0 9%0°'6 H S3I7ddNS JIHAV¥D /1SS ESOSEOT
v L2 00°021°2 007008 00" 076°2 0 026°¢ H '¥3HL0 ‘So¥vMy 980TSS E£SOSEIT
DIYY¥ND - SH - AGOg INJANLS
%Z"vT  00°00T‘ZT 00°000°C 00" 00T ‘+T 0 00T '+T SI¥V Nd - SH - AQO8 INJONLS TvLiol
%0° 00°009'S 00" 00~ 009°'S Q0 009'S S3I7ddNS HO3L Q0OM §TSS £T0SE9T
%0° 00°00S°T 00° 00" 00s'T 0 00S'T ¥ S3I7ddNS ONvE  £60TSS ELOSEIT
%0°0S 00°000°2 0070002 00" 000'% 0 000'v INIWAINDI ONVE  Z60TSS ETOSEIT
%0" 00°000'€E 00" 00" 000'E 0 000'€ SWYO4INN aNVE  T60TSS ETO0SEIT
ACQDE IN3ANLS £TO5£9T
%["82 00°667°ZSE 00°008°ZET 00" 66006V 0 660 ' 06% SOILITHLY - SH - A0O™ INIUNLS TVLOL
%0 " 00°00S ‘0T 00" 00" 005 ‘0T 0 005 ‘0T YANSNI SOTI3THLY 900%/S TZTOSEOT
*0" 00°000'¢ 00" 00" 0002 0 000'2 ' INIWJOTIAIQ J0¥d /€/S CTOSEIT
%6°v9 00°¥8L'F7 00°6¥T"S 00" EE6 'L 0 £E6 L DILITHLY IDI¥ISIO PELS ZTOSEST
%0" 00°000'6 00" 00° 000'6 0 000'6 SAYVMY JILITHLY 8TOTSS ZTOSE9T
%0°L6 St°s0¢ SS°¥65'9 00" 008’9 0 008'9 INIVYL ‘ddNS HLY /STOTSS ZTIOSEOT
%691 SSTEV6'9 S¥"950'€T 00" 000°0¢f 0 000°'0¢E 'IN3WAIND3 Wv3L 9TOTSS ZTOSEQT
%0°00T 0QO0° 00°000°ST 00" 000°ST 0 000°ST ONOD3Y/SOILITHLY HTOSES ZTOSEST
%0° 00°000'0¢t 00~ 00" 000'0¢f 0 000°0¢ L 32T "IN9W IWVD  L00SES ZTOSEST
%0°00T 00 00700088 00" 000'83 1] 000'883 dSNVYL SOILITHLY 9Q0EES ZTLOSEST
%0° 00°608"°LE 00" 00" 608°LE 0 608" /¢ IDI4H0 TOOHDS HOIH O00£S CT0SE9T
%0 " 00°008"Z 00" 00" 00s°Z 0 00S '/ SYIAVL I3¥DIL  ERTTITS ZTI0SE9T
%0° 00°£SS'48T 00-° 00" £SS° /8T 0 L5881 JHOVOD 'SITUVIVS [ITTTS ZINSE9T

139andg SIINVIIWNINT G3dN3dX3 dlA 135dng SIWLSCaV d0yddY annd TYd¥3NID
19V IIVAY a3sINIY /SUANVYL AVYNISIHO s 804 SINAODDV

130d3y 139dNg 31VA-OL-dVIA
NJNENVY 40 NMOL




T

%L L6

%6 ETL
%8° /L

%0°
%0°

%€°9¢
%E£°9¢

ueinjes dia e

sbed

76°8€0°E

79799 '8~

00°52¢
Q0T 0SE'¥
00°00T
26°0Tv ' L=
00°956"'L-

00°SOF ‘6L
00°SS9°€
00°000'22
00°0SL
00°000°'8
00°000'S¥

97°"TE6' LY
9z TE6' LY

€8 EEV'BE

6L ZTO'ET
00°00L"'Z

139and

1SV IIVAY

9/°£0£‘80T

PP SE9°ITT

00"
00’

00’
00"

80" €9 VT
80 €E¥9 VT

L1 TEB'TES

8T LZ6°'TT
00°

SADINYHAHNING

7e°769'6T

g€ 0S¥ ' LY
00°SZT'2

00°5¥8'CT
00°S¥8'TT
00"
00"
00"
00"

99°52¥'T
99°ST¥'T

08°689'29
£0°09
00°

d3aaN3dXx3a dlA

GEO'TET

619"S52

69629
008'9LT

0S2'26

00S ‘9T
000°2¢

000'8
000'S¥

00059
000°59

950669

000°S¢
00L'L

135and
a3sINId

[=f=]=Yol=lal=lN=]

oO0000 O

SlWiscay
/SHANYYL

6E0'TET

6T9'5ST

008941

0s2'26

005°'9T
000°22

000'8
000'St

000°59
000°S9

950°'669

000°'s?
00L'L

d0y¥ddVv
TYNIOINO

pngpaAL6 rax weaboud
¥orueast EREL
8T:80 +202/87/80 :peavsauab 1Joday

NINIWOY SS3NISNg #STTITS 660VTLT

140ddNS NOILVHISINIWAY GEOYTLT

331440 S, 1NIONILNIYILNS TV.LIOL

O¥d INIANIINI¥3JNS LELS 660TT/I
d S,1N3ANILNI¥34NS EELS 660¢TLT
a S,INIONILNI¥ILNS ZELS 660ZTLL
S S,INJANILNI¥3ILNS TIPS 660ZTLT
d S,IN3AN3LINI¥3IINS FHES 6607TLT
s °1dnS OL AD3s T8TTLIS 660CTLT
S, LNIANILNI¥3dNS TSTTILS 6607TLT

3DI440 S, INIANILINIY3NS

33LLIWWOD TOOHDS TV10L

Q@ IILLIWWOD TOOHDS €4S 660TLLT
S3IOIAYIS w9371 90ES 660TTLT
SNSN3D  ¥OES 660TTLT

SIDILON TvD31 TOES 660TTLT
SQ¥VND DNISSO¥D 06TTIS 660TTLT

331 1LIHWDD TO0HIS

SH - INY1d 40 INIVW TV.1OL
0¥dWI/SYIVdIY 5078 QEvS 660ZVOT

SH - d%0 v1l0L

I¥IgoLSND S3I1ddnNS 0S§¥S 660TYIT
"3oyvHD 3SN ¥3IM3S TEZS 660TFIL

anNnd Tvy3anN3o
1¥04 SINNOJD

1¥0d3y 139and 31VA-01-¥VIA

N¥NENY 40 NMOL




pngpaA|6 101 weaboig

4 abed §T:80 wmmwwwmww% :paavJauab uhuuwu
%0° 00°000'T 00" 00° 000'T 0 000'T JANILININ¥IANS “1SSY ZE/S GOOTZ/T
%0° ~00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T TIAVYL 44VIS 713 ETZS 600T2LT
%0° 007008, 00° 00" 008 0 008 I7ddNS ONILSIL 773 07SS 600TZLT
%0 00°000'¥ 00" 00° 000't 0 000'% JddNS ONIHOVAL 173 OTSS 600TZ/I
%0° 00°005'T 00" 00" 00S'T 0 00S‘T JONIINI¥IINS "LSSY TZhS 600TZLT
%0 oo.coo.cm 00" 00" ooo.om 0 00002 SYOLVISNYIL 373 §£78S 600TZLT
%0" oc.ooo.wﬁ 00~ . 00" 000 9T 0 000°9T SSY OL AYV.I3¥I3AS +ETTLS 600TZ/T
%0°€0T 00°288'%- 00" FER'THT 00°98."'52 obL'Z9T 0 0bL"29T NILNI¥I4NS "LSSY ESTTTS 600TZZT
WATNITYUND - ANOSIANILNS
%C'T9  02°092°'/TT YT LBL'SST 9S"PEV 6T 768°'TOE 0 269 'T0¢ 03 TIVID3dS - AMOSIA¥IANS Tv.iOL
%0" 00°000°0T 00" 00" 000'0T 0 000°0T AVQ TOOHDS ONOA3S 6ZTS S00TZLT
%0" 00°26E ‘22T 00" 00" 26E'22T 0 ¢6E'22T 3OIA¥IS TVIINITD 9/07TS S00TZLT
%LTCLT mm.mhmuﬂﬁa oc.omm_ﬁm 89°959'0T 000°TS 0 000°TS VS ,SATUVLIIWIIS $YTTIS S00TZLT
%0 E0T 767 #SS'¢E- e LLT E0T 89777781 005 ‘81T 0 00S ‘81T 3S 7Idnd 40 "¥IQ ZSTTLS 800TZ/T
03 IWIDIHS - AYOSIA¥IANS QO0DTZ/T
%6°90T 69°6/0'ET- 69°278S"ZULT 00°7Z6'0¢ STF06T 0 SZ¥'06T AD0TONHIIL IALLVYLSINIWGY TTVLOL
%6"90T 69°6/0°'tL- 697285 'ZLT 00°226'0¢% STy 06T 0 STH'06T IVW/L¥0ddNs HO3L T6TTTS OTSHILT
ADOTONHIIL IATLYHISINIINGY OTSHT/T
%0° S8 97°258'8% ZE°Z6S 'PET 910 £t 19%'9Z¢ 0 T9+°'9z¢ L¥0ddNS NOILVELSINIWAY V.LOL
%E'6ST 00 698- 00009 00°68L'T 00S'T 0 00S'T 3AJQ"H0Ud “¥IW SNT 9875 660PTLT
%0" 00° 058 00" 00" 0s8 0 059 YLSINIWAY SSINISNS ¢E/S 660FTLT
%0 " 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T YLSINIWAY SSANISNE OT/S 660FTLL
%0° 00°00T 00" 00° 00T Q 00T S3TI7ddNS ¥3LNdWOD ZvS 6E0FTLT
%0" 00°0s¢ 00" 00" 0S¢ 0 08¢ $3I7ddNS 3DI440 TZHS 660%TLT
%0~ 00°000°¥ 00" 00" 000't 0 000t 1IaNY IVYNANNY  $0ES 660VTLT
%L E ¥0°¥T0'92 0S°196 9p " 8¢ v10'L2 0 $T0' 22 SAUNIAILS ¥IHIO GZTS 660FTLT
%0° 00°000"LT 00" 00" : 000°4T 0 00041 ALIS IATIMIDIYLSIA /7TS 660FTLT
%6°66 01°00T 0€°STH 09 09°¥86°0T 008 ‘T2 0 008 TZ ISSY SS3ANISNY dY E9TTTIS 660VT/LT
%E°TOT 08 TTZ'T- 97" L0f"#9 +0°ZIS'0T 80T "€L 0 80T'€Z SS3INISNE TI0YAVd ZTTTIS B6HOVT/T

139ang SIINYYGWNDNI Q3aN3dX3 dLA 139ang Sihiscavy d0yddv annd TY¥anN3o T0
1404 SINMAO0JD

L 19V IIVAY Q3ISINIY SAINYYL JYNIOTINO !

1¥O0d3¥ 139an9 ILVA-0OL-dVIA
RN _ . N¥NENY 40 NMOL

siunuw




prgpakie 1gr wesbosd

yorueasl 143sn
£T abed §T1:80 vz0Z/82/80 :paaesauab 1soday

%£°987 9 TSS 06~ 087945 02T 96°945'8T 2098y 0 209 8% WAy IVYLINID - AYOSIAY3ANS TTV.LOL
%0 00T 9L EST'#S- ¥L ES9'8Y %0°005"'S 0 0 0 935 WIA DJIL3ITHLY FYTTTIS 660TZLT
%6 #LT 989 /6E'9E- 90°€26'TL 26°9/0'ET 209' 8y 0 Z09'8¢v 0LlD3¥Ia JILITHLY SITTTS 660TZLT
WAy IVALINID - ANMDSIAYIANS 660TZLT

%0° 00°522'T 00° 00" ST 0 LT T SI1¥VY 3INIJ - AHOSIAY3LNS TVIOL
%0° 00°SET 00" 00~ SET 0 SET YOLOIIYIA SL¥Y INIJ TELS ET0TYLT
%0" 00°S¢5 00" 00° sZs 0 S¢S ,¥013¥Ia SL¥v 3INI4 QTLS ETOTCLT
%0° 00° 595 00" 00’ 5958 0 S9S ¥OLO3WIA SL¥Y INI4 TZvS ETOTUT
S1¥V INId - AMOSIA¥3IANS ET0TZ/T

%0° 00°09L 00" 00" i Q9L 0 09. SOILITHLY - AMOSIAY3IANS TVIOL
%0° 00°00E 00" 00’ 00t 0 00¢ ,¥0LDIYIA DILITHLY ZELS TTOTILT
%0" 00°09% 00" 00" 09+ 0 09ty ,¥01D3¥IA JILITHLY TI¥S ZI0TZLT
SOTLITHLY - AYOSIAYILNS ¢I0TZLT

%E" 80T 9E°SST'ST- 07°780'691 9T"806°62 S08'€9T 0 S08"E8T ADOTONHI3IL - AYOSIA¥34NS TV.IO0L
%0°0T 00°0SE'T Q0°0ST 00" 00S'T 0 00S'T A30 40¥d HD3IL'¥IA 8E£LS QTOTILTL
%v 66 00°S 00° 568 00" 006 0 006 g HI3L 40 ¥Y0ID3¥Ia +ELS OTOTILL
%0° 00° %99 00~ 00" ¥99 0 ¥99 I7IW/"HD3AL 40 "¥I0  OTLS 0T0TZLT
%L°EE_ 89°/56'9 TETTYS'E 00" 005 '0T 0 00s'0T ADOTONHDAL 40 "¥IOQ TZyS OTOTZLT
¥F 9ET 96 +¥9.L'07- ZL°T108°S9 +8°€96'TT 0005 0 000°4LS 0D Viva 1DI¥LSIa /STTITS 0T0TYLT
%0 £0T 80 [GE'E- 9/°£69"'96 CEvP6 LT T ETT 0 ThZ eT1l HO3L 40 ¥OID3IWIQ SSTTITS OTOTILT

ADOTONHDIL - AYOSIAYIINS

%L°T9 0.°866"'LE 0E"ESE"FYT 00°88L'SEZ 0bT ' 80T 0 0¥T'80¢ WNTINJIVYND - A¥OSIAYIANS TIVIOL
%0°89T O0E£°6T0'TL- 0£°6TS'T 00" 00S'T 0 00S'T a 40¥d ¥3dns °"LSSY 8ELS BO00TILL
%0" 00°00S 00" 00" 005 0 005§ I789nd "¥34NS "1SSY ££.S 600TZLT

d0¥dd¥ annd TYY3N30 10
TYNIOINO $¥04 SINNOJJV

139an8 siwiscay
03SIA3Y /SYANVHEL

139dng SIDONVEEWNINT g3anN3dX3 dLA
1Jd JTIVIIVAY

1¥0d3y 139and 31VA-0L-dVIA
N3NgNVY 40 NMOL

unnn|os dia Jajf o ®
e




I abed

%2°9%  L1°6/6'02
%0° 00°000°ZT
%¥9"ELT 00°068°S-
%9°78  /1°698%

%0° 0070008
%0~ 00°000'9
%0° E0"HTO0'9£9'T
%0° 00°000°SS
%0° 98 L98"EOT'T
%L° 0E"0S. #¥
%0" SS°86T°0S
%0° CE"9T9°'862
%0° 00°E95°€8
%8°¥6  0S THT'OT
%096 66°+96'9
%9798 TS LLT'E
%L° 29°£78°¢66
#%0° 00°ZEE'OT
%0 00" 665 '¥S¥
%0° Z8°£08°08
%0° 00°€85'/6
*%C" 08°S0S°0SE

139ang
JI1IVIIVAY

SO PES'ET
00°
00°0S0°0T
S9°+EF'E
00"
00°

00°
00°

00"
00"

00°

97657 08

9T ¥0L" €L
00°SS2°9

0o*

00"
00°
Q0°
00"
0o0”

SAINVEEWNINT

8T 98% ¥
00"
00°0v8°E
817949
00°

00"

0z"£9
00
00
0Z'29

00"
00°

¥2 L0E'SOT

SL°68S'TH
6V LTL°ET

02629
00"

03aNIdX3 dLA

000'6¢

000°ZT
000°'8
000'S
000°8
000'9

§80°9£9°T

000°'SS
898°E0T'T
8T8 ' vb
66T'0S
919 '86¢
£85°¢€8

606°S6T

65T LT
059°g¢

£S5V 166

ZEE'OT
665 'vSt
¥08 ‘08
£8S'Z6
SET'TSE

139ang
Q3SINIY

coooa o

oooo0O o

coooao o

S1WLScay

000°6E

000'zZT
000'8
000'S
000's8
000'9

S80°9€9°T

000°SS
898 ‘E0T T
818 ' #¥
66T'0S
819 '86¢
£85'€9

606°S6T

65C'ZLT
0S9°€Z

€SP 166

ZEE'OT
665 ' PSP
¥08°08
£8S°/6
SET'TSE

d0ddd¥
TYNIDINO

prgpaA 6
yaLueas(
BT 80 ¥T0Z/82/R0

:0I weabodg
rJasn

rparesaualb 1doday

YIHLO - ¥AIND - HOVIL TV.LOL

ALSAS 9WIZY ISUNOD
3440¥d IATIM-WILSAS

NIWQY 30IM-WILSAS
3NIA"H40¥d~-5SIITddNS

CELS 60SEZLT
TELS 60SETLT
¢LLS 60SEZLT
6TSS 60SETLT

LSAS-S3LINLTLSENS TL0ZTS GOSEZ/T

H3IHLO - ¥¥N) - HOVIL 60SEZ/T

Y3IHLO - MS - HOVAL TviOL

oV VS ,S¥3HOV3L  [00LTS 6605ZLT
d/3N¥3S3Y, SATYVIVS 6TTS 660£2LT
JSUNN TOOHISIUd SYTTTS G60ET/T
MYLSNI TOOHDS3Idd 6LTTTS 660E£2LT
Y 03dS T00HDS3I¥d  ZLTITS 660EZ/T
FHOVIL TOOHIS3IUd QLTTIS 660EZLT

Y3H10 = HIO3L - HOV3L vioL

ML40S ¥ILNIWOD M/  ZTES OTOLTLT
NIVW HD3L ¥3LNdWOD €975 OTOEZ.T

MIHLO - HI3L - HOVIL OTO0FZ/T

SY¥IHOVIL NOILYONG3 TVID3AdS TV.LOL

SON3dILS ¥IHLIO GZIS B00E2LT
SISITVID3dS O08TTTIS 900£Z/T

V8Y 03dS Z/TTITS 900£2LT
ITAYTIVS SHIHOVAL O/TTIS 800£/T
NOSY¥3IJYIVHD WvdLl §STTTIS 900£Z.T

SUIHIVIL NOILYINA3 IvIDIdS

ugimos dia 1g)f) ¢

1¥0d3y¥ 1390n9 I1VA-01-¥VIA

N3NENVY 40 NMOL



prgpaALe 101 weaboad

ST abed g1:80 vmmwv_mnwwwm :paaesauab uuuuwu
%0° 00°000°€ 00" 00° 000°¢€ 0 000°€ TI1NO 44YvL1S JISNW 0QZOZTS ETOSELT

SINY N4 - MS - Ad08 IN3ONLS EIO0SELT

%" £6°246'TEL e $0S 00" LIv'2EL 0] LIp'2EL MS - SNV¥L TIdNd TVIOL
T 89°56%'TT ZE"¥0S 00" 000'ZT 0 cconma WOD-NOILVLNOdSNYYL SEES 660EELT
%0° ST LY 02L 00" 00" LIv'02L 0 LLy QL 40 NOILVLYOdSNVYL 0EES 660EELT

Ms - SNYML 1IdNd GGOEESLT

%0" 6S LLT'TI8Y 00" 00" /T I8V 0 8.LT'1I8v MS - SNY¥L TIdNd VL1OL
%0° PETESYIBET 00" 00° ESY6ET 0 ESt'6ET a3ds 1DI¥LSIO LNO £EES F00EELT
%0° ST vl "TRE Q0" 00" yTL TYE 0 pelLThE 40 NOLLVL¥OdSNV¥L OfES SO00EELT

MS - SNVYL 1IdNd F00EE/T

%/'vyT  06°801'9¢ 0T 16V ‘¥ 00" 009 ‘0¢E 0 009°0E MS - SJOAS HLIV3H IVLOL

%0° 00°00S 00" 00" 005 0 008§ IONIYIINOD ,SISYNN  TELS 660ZELT
%0° 00°00T 00" \ 00" 00T 1} 00T ¥ IOVITIW S,S3ISUNN  OTLS 660ZELL
%L 2E 06°805°6 0T " T6v ¥ 00" 000'+T 0 000'+T ns '32IA¥3S HLIV3IH TO0SS 660CELT
%0° 00°000'T 00" 00" 000'T 0 000'T d3LOVHINOD HLIVIH 6ZES 660TELT
%0" 00°000°S 00" 00" cac”m 0 000°S zmamkm S,NVIDISAHd [0E£S 6607ELT
%0° 00°000'0T 00" 00° 000°0T 0 000'0T S 'ISUNN ‘AUVIVS  SBOTTS 660ZELT
%0" L6 6LL TLY 00" 00" 08L'2L9 0 082'249 SIDTAYIS TYIIDOTOHIASd TVLOL

%0° 00°99T'S6T 00 00" 99T 'S6eT 0 99T °S6T 90T0HOASd TOOHIS /ZZTTTIS 9008¢LT
%0 00" 9TL'6TE 00" 00" 9TL'6TE 0 9TZ'6TE s¥YIHYOM TVIDO0S BITTTS 80087LT
%0" 9.°0v6'LE 00’ 00" TP6'LE 0 Tb6'LE vavdd (9TTTS 8008ZLT
%0 " TZ°/S6'6TL 00~ 00" L56'6TT 0 [S6"'6TT veds GBSTTIS 8008TLT

SIDINYIS IVIIODTOHIASH S008ZLT

a3asn 139ang SIONYHENONT g3anN3dx3 dlLA 139ana SIWLSCAY d0ddd¥ annd 1vdaInN3o T0
1Jd J79VIIVAY g3sINn3d /SUANVYIL TYNIDINO 1Y04 SINNOIIV

!

1¥0d3ay 139ang 31VA-0L-dVIA

uninjos di3 Jejky B C;Cl" o - . ; el acA . ) o 5 Z“:ﬂ:ﬁ .H—o z;oh

siun




prigpad| 6 :1gr wesbosd

'R o
9T abed §T:80 vmmw‘w_mmwwm_ ‘:peaeasuab u._mmwu
%0" 607095 19T 00° 00" 09S 'T9T 0 095 '19T I78Nd-NON ‘NOILINL ZZES S00E6LT

J3dS JI19Nd-NON/M WydD0dd S00£6/T

%0" 00°00Z°9T 00" 00" 00291 0 007 ‘9T 03dS JI78Nd YW/M WY¥O0dd TTVLOL
%0 00°007 ‘9T 00" 00" 00Z ‘9T 0 00Z ‘9T T8Nd "SSYW NOILINL 0Z&£S S00T6/T
03dS JI19Nd Vhi/M WYd90dd 90016

%k 88 66°669°'9F 9E"¥90"'E¥Z Py EPT'9E 806°'STE 0 806'STE MS - INV1d 40 INIVW TVLOL

%0" 00°008°S 00" 00" 008°S 0 008'S ONIHLOTD TVIAOLSND €85S 6607VLT
%L Sy oo.omm“oﬁ 0S"EbS '/ 0S°96S'T 000'02 0 000°02 JLNIVIW 7§ SVD MONM¥L Q8¥S 6607F.T
%L°¥L 96°T08'E LT°095°6 L9°/E9'T 000°ST 4] 000°'ST O¥dWI/SAIV4IN 9079 05bS 660ZH/T
%5'¥8 OV Q0T'E 8 00 PT 9/°998'¢ 000°0Z 0 00002 ALI¥ND3S ONIQTINS TEES 660ZH/T
%9724 0V "69E°T 09°0£9'€ 00" 000°S 0 000'S YIHSINONILIX3 3I¥I4 #9725 660THLT
%.°68 22°864'6 65°T165'8/ 6T°019'9 000°S6 0 000°'S6 LOVHINOD DAS dIND3 €975 660ZFLT
%0° 2 00°8ST'TT 00" vy 00" 00021 0 000°7T SUIVAIY ANIWAINDI 7975 6607HLT
%9°90T 88°/LSL'/- 9£°096 50T ¢5°S92'61 89 LTT 0 9% LTT 01D3¥IA ALITIOV4 86TTLS 660Z+/T
¥9°S0T TT 0Ev‘T- 0£°506'22 09°+91'¥ ov9'se 0 0r9°'Sz N3W IDNVNILNIVW T6TTLS 660ZF.LT

MS - INV1d 40 INTYW

%8°6¢ 81" /56" LS 9E°9T.L '€ 9v"9Z6 009'78 0 009'Z8 MS - 470 Tv.iOL

%5°0T 00°S6%9 00" . 00°S0T 000'T 0 000°T IVIQOLSND S3INddNS  0SHS 660TH/T
% 0L 00°0sS8'9 9E"LT9°ST $9°CES 000'€2 0 000°€2 S3ANOHd3IT3L TPES 660TH/T
%6 " 8T TIZ'0¢f 00" {87882 00S '0¢ 0 005 ‘0¢ AIN3D '73Nd ONILVAIH +TIZS 660THLT
%.°v¥  00°T00°0T 00°660°9 00" 00T ‘8T 0 00T ‘9T Y¥INID ¥IMOd/SLHOTT TIZS 660TH.T
%0° 00°000'0T 00" 00" 000'0T 0 000°0T I00LSND SITYVIVS  ZHOETS 66OTHLT
%E“L 08°68.°0f 0T 0T ¢ 00" 00z gg 0 007 €€ S1Y¥Y N4 - MS - AQO8 IN3ANLS TV.LOL

%20 09°68T'% 02°018'T 00" 000°9 0 000'9 “dIND3 ,SI¥V 3INId 9755 ETOSELT
%0 ¥ 00°00F'¥T 00°009 00" 000°ST 0 000'ST YLSIOIY P “SNVYL = /F0TSS ETOSELT
%0" 00°002'T 00" 00" 002'T 0 00Z'T 4 "¥3IHLO 'so¥vMY 980TSS ETOSE/T
%0" 00°000'8 00" 00" 000'8 0 000'8 SON3JILS DISNW 6ZTS ETOSELT

139an4g SIONVYYENNINT 030N3dX3 aLA  135an8 Sihiscay d0dddv
3TAVIIVAY O3SINIY /SUANYYL IYNIOIHO

1¥0d3y 1390N9 F1VA-0OL-¥VIA
s s (e _ _ B N¥NENY 40 NMOL

siunw




LT

%0
%0

%5°L6

%¥ 0L
% th
%9°8T
%0°9

%L 16
%S 20T
% 10T

%L°TPT
¥LTYL

%0°

a3asn
12d

abed

€7 880°'¥L

00°ZLT°4£0°2

S8°09L'v9

¥ STO'166

00°000°S
00°005'9
66 EPT'TIST
L2811 kT
8T £52'9SS

TE'EZL'6

99883
00700€'T
69 SSE'6
ST'128'2
00°0S
) 3
£9°6ST'€-

TE"£65 90T~
TE"L6S 90T~

607095 ‘19T

139dang
JI8YIIVAY

00°
00’
0o-

00°
89° 0T 'S8
90 0€6 ‘122

00°20% ‘29¢
0020t "29¢

00"

SIONYIEWNINIT

00"
00°
00"

287 TSY

T9'TZ8'SE

00°
00"

00"

a3anN3dx3 dlA

880/
LIT'110'T
T9Z'9

¥98 266

000°S
00s°9
PPT'T8T
STS'E¥T
S0L°9SS

£69'65¢

000'€
0s¢'?
00S°TT
000°€
009
S0L'v8
9 'S

§0L°SS¢
S0.'SST

09S ‘19T

139ang
g3SINId

(==l

ooooo o

000000 oS O

Sliiscay
/SUANYYEL

880 #L
LLT"1i0'2
T9.°¥9

¥98'266

000'S
0059
P T8T
STS'EbT
€0Z'9SS

£69'6SE

000'¢
052'2
00S ‘1T
000'€
009
S0L'v8
2v9'vsT

S02°58¢
S0L'SST

095 '19T

d0dddy
TYNIDINO

03dS SINIWAYL IATLYHOIVII0D 800VG/T

pngpaAL6 101 weaBoJd
¥awueast 1a3sn
ST:80 vZ0T/8Z/B0 :pI3es2uab 3003y

SV TYNOILDNYLSNI 6LTTLIS TSOETVT
T¥VIVS ,S¥3HOVAL OLTTTLS TSOELST
¥olnL 113 Q0TS TSOE£ZAT

03 w313 -~ ¥S - HOv3L TSOEZ81

g3dS T00HDS QY NOSNVMS TVLOL

LISSY ¥LSNI 03dS 6.0TTS 800ELIT
Y3IHOV3IL 8nS a3ds  QLOZIS 800EZ8T
*1SSV MISNI 03dS 6/TTIS 800EZ8T
NOSNVYMS V8Y 03ds ZLITTIS 800€Z8T
S ,S¥3IHDOV3AL 03d5 O0/LTTIS 800EZBT

03d4S T00HDS G¥ NOSNVMS

¥S - IV4IONI¥d VLOL

d0T3IA30 H08d "ININd  [E/S TT0ZZ8T

‘SIVAIDNI¥d ‘s3and  vELS TTOZZ8T

SIT1ddNS ONILINIMd ZZ#S TI0ILHT
I7ddNs ,SIVdIDONI¥d TZHS TTO0ZZ8T
¥ NOSNYMS '39vLSOd #HES TTI0ZZ8T
TvS ,S3ITHVLIIYO3S H8TTITS TTOZZST
vIVS ,STVdIONIdd Q9TTTS TTOTIBT

- IYJIDNINd

03dS SLNIWAVd IATLVH0EV1T0D TVLOL

7702 g3dS 'NOILINL TZES B00¥6LT

a3dS DJI8Nd=-NON/M WvH¥D0dd TVLOL

annd TYYIN3D
$y0d4 SINNODIV

---------------------------------------------.------------u-nmmm-mnm-

1¥0d3y 1390n9 31va-0L-¥VIA

N3NgNY 40 NMOL



pngpiALe a0 wesboud

T abed BT:80 q~mwv“MWMm pareIB 1009
%0" 00°T69'59 00° 00° 169'S8 0 T69°Ss8 S ‘ISUNN “AUVIVS S8TTIS 6B0TETLT

¥S - SOAS HLIV3IH 6GODZERT

% 7L SBL'ETZ 97" SS¢E 00° IST'vIZ Q TIST'vT12 ¥S - IONVAIND TVLOL
%8°ST . ¥68'T 97 "5S¢ 00° 052°'2 0 0sZ'2 'S3I7ddNS 3IINVAIND TTISS $S0LZST
%0° 00°T06'TTZ 00" 00" T06'TTZ 0 T06'1TZ ATYVIVS JFONVAIND 9LTTITIS ¥S0LZ8T

¥S - JINVAIND $S0/Z8T

%C'TL 00°2SS'€ 00" 8v¥ 00" 000'v 0 000'¥ ¥S - TVNSIA/0IGNY TYLOL
%C"TT 00°?¢SS‘E 00" 8%¥ 00" 000'¥ 0 000'¥ SIAOIONY ‘S3IITddNS STSS TS09Z8T

4S - IVNSIA/QIONY T50978T

%L°LT  TT2ES'T 68°296 0o- 00S'€ 0 00S‘€E ¥S - AYVHEIT TVIOL
%L LT TT 2Es'? 687496 00" 00§"€ 0 00S'E S S3IITNddNS AYYHEIT /§5S TSOSZRT

- AIYAEIT TSOS28

%8 " 78°vI0'248°C ST ¥STEC 8Z2°020'T 69T1°968°7 0 68T1°968'¢ 03 W3T3 - ¥S - HOVIL TvioL

%0°" 00°00T 00" 00~ 00T 0 00T vIL ‘8WIIY IVO3TIW OTZS TSOEZST
%0~ 00°000'T 00° 00" 000'T 0 000'T WYY90¥d THIS ¥314Y T7SS TSO0EZ9T
%666 L0°T £6°866°T 00~ 000'2 0 000'¢ SNVYMS S3IT7ddNS LYY 9TSS TSOEZST
%0° 00°0SZ 00" 00" 0SZ 0 0SZ SNYMS S3ITddNS $0S $ISS TSOEZBT
%98 S6TEEE'T S0°99S "¢T 00" 006 ‘9T 0 006°9T ‘WYSSYTD ‘SIITddNS  OTSS TSOEZST
%0" 00°000°¢ 00" 00" 000°'2 0 000'2 I7ddNS a3 IvOISAHd ObbS TSOEZIT
%0" 00°000°2 00" 00" 0002 0 000°'?2 YMS S3INddNS JISNW  ST+S TSOEZRT
%C 8T v Te0' e 0" $98°€ 82°070°T 906 '9¢ 0 906°9¢ YMS SAN3JILS ¥3HIO0 6ZTS TSOECZHT
%0" 00°0ST'Z 00° 00" 0ST'? 0 0ST'¢ ON3I4ILS ADOTIONHIIL §7TS TSOEZ8T
%S°¥S 0T ELT'T 06" %2L'2 00" 866'F 0 866" ¥O0¥d TOOHIS ¥3LldV  ZZTS TSOEZ8T
%0° 00°009°6 00’ 00" 009'6 Q 0096 NS "LSS5V "YISNI 6/07TS TSOE£CST
%0° 00°000°8¢ 00° 00" 000'8¢ 0 000 8¢ S ‘SIIAVIVS "v3AL (0LOTIS TSOEZ8T
%0° 00°6SL"ELS 00" 00" 6SL°ELS 0 65L"ELS NVMS SLSITVID3dS O0YTTITS TS0E£¢8T

139an3g SIONVYEWNINI a30N3dX3 dlA 135ang SLhiscay d0yddY annd Tv¥3IN3ID
1Y IIVAY g3sINIY /SYANVYL JYNIOTE0 S

1¥0d3y 1390aN9 I1VA-0L-dVvIA
TUAL . N¥NENY 30 NMOL




pngpakL6 101 weJbold

6T abed gT:80 vmuwvwmwwm :psarsauaf uwuuwu
Sy 8T0'9£8°ST ¥6°HTT S68'Y £9°2£0'9SZ 9/7'/8%'TE O g9/z"'/8v TE  S3SNI4XE TVLIOL

%6°" LT S 8T0°'9£8'SE 26°vzz'S68' P £9°Z£0°9SL 9/2'L8%'TE O 9/7'/8% Tt aNnd TY¥3aAN39 TYL0L

%7 vt 6E 0EL'IT L2997 €T 68°T Qo0'og 0 000°0€ ¥S - INV1d 40 INIVW TV1O0L

¥Z vk  BETOEL'OT 2LTL9TET 68T 000°0¢ 0 000' 0% 0Y¥dWI/S¥IVd3ay 9018 0£bS 660Z¥3T

MS - INV1d 40 INIVI 660Ct8T

%964 6 EELBS EL°6PTTTZ 09°586'+Z 698 °S6C (1} 698 °56¢ ¥S - 470 TV10L

%6 S L0°6EZ'S £6°S8E'9 00" SZ9'TT 0 SZ9'1T IYIdOLSND S3I1ddNS 0S¥S 660THYT
%0" 00°000'% 00" 00" 000"t 0 000't S J9dVHD 3ISN ¥IM3IS ZETS 660TVST
%0° 007000 00" 00" 000°Z 0 000'Z vOd NOSNYMS '¥3Lvm TEZS 660THST
%0° SZ"9SE'TE 00" 00" mmmumm 0 13 rdd NYMS ‘73n4 ONILYIH +1ZS 660THIT
%€£°88  00°.06'8 00 EVE ' L9 00" | 0S¢ 9£ 0 05¢'92 SNYMS ¥IMOdJ/SLHOIT TIZS 660TVHT
%¥93°86 09°TET'Z 08 0¢h " LET 097586 ¥¢ 8£9'v¥91 0 8E9°PIT TAoLSND S3T¥VIvS Z6TTITS 660TVET
%0° YETEQS LT 00° 00° £05"LCT 0 £0S8"4TT ¥S - SIAS HLIV3IH TVLOL

%0" FE-CI8 IV 00" 00" 7181V 0 Z18'1¥ NOSNYMS T OL Nd71 99TTITS 660ZEVT

assn 139dnd SIINYHENNINI a3aN3dX3 dlA 1390n39 SihisCay d0ddd¥ annd 1vyanao 10
12d 319YITIVAY a3sIin3dd /SHANVYEL TYNIDIHO 1¥04 SINNOJDV

\H‘Hﬂﬂﬁl

1¥0d3y 139dng F1LVA-OL-¥VIA
“siuntu i NYNENY 40 NMOL




mwnnwapm 1ar wesbosd
Lue1s[ 1dasn
0z abed 91:90 ¥Z0Z/8Z/80 :peaesauab Juoday

#x JILUBLS JIJLUUIL AQ PIIBJISUID - 1YOJ3Y JO ONI s

%6"LT  SP°8T0°9€8°SZ ¢6°tvZZ'SeE'v  £9°2E0'9SZ 9L2'L8%'TE O 9/7'/3%'TE  TVLOL ONVY¥D

a3asn 139an4d SIDONVIIWNDINT g3aN3dX3 dlA  139ang siliscay d0yddy

1Jd JTIVIIVAY O3SIA3Y /SUINVYL IYNIOINO0

!

1¥0d3¥ 1390nd I1VA-OL-¥VIA
. NYNENV 40 NMOL




“STRIVE FOR
Auburn Public Schools EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax. (508) 832-7757

Date:  April 29, 2024

To:  Elizabeth Chamberland, Superintendent
Auburn School Committee Members

From: Cecelia Wirzbicki C’Lf'Z/

RE: Request of Omnibus Approval for Budget Tr\ansfers

As is customarily done when approaching the end of the school year, I would like to request the permission of
the School Committee to allow me to make Omnibus Transfers pertaining to the FY24 Appropriated Budget.
All transfers will continue to be made with input from Dr. Chamberland and the Leadership Team as we
collaborate to meet the needs of our District, while expensing the funds we have been entrusted with, in the
most beneficial and cost-effective manner.

If approved, I will document all Omnibus Transfers made from this point forward and report them at each of the
remaining school committee meetings for this Fiscal Year. I thank you in advance for your support of the FY24
Budget closeout process and your unwavering support of the Auburn Public Schools.

Thank you.






June 5, 2024

Auburn Public Schools
FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #1 For School Committee Information

| Account Number Code

Transfers Between Different Series

Function
Name

From

To

Rationale - Comment

1123008-511170
1123008-511179
1123051-5510
112051-5514
1141099-5211
1141099-5214
1141099-5450
1423008-511172
1423008-511179
1423051-511170
1441099-5214
1441099-5450
1523008-511170
1523008-511172
1523008-511179
1523052-511170
1523052-5425
1523052-5510
1523052-5514
1527054-5511
1535052-551086
1541099-5211
1541099-5450
1622011-5421
1623008-511170
1623008-511179
1623053-511170
1625053-511178
1627054-511176
1627054-5511
1635012-551018
1635053-551086
1635053-5526
1641099-5211
1641099-5450
1823051-511170
1723008-511158
1723008-511170
1723008-511180
1723099-511172
1723509-512071
1723509-5519
1728008-511169
1732099-5329
1732099-5501
1732099-5731
1733099-5335
1735013-551086
1741099-5211
1742099-5430
1822011-5344
1822011-5734
1823008-511172
1823051-511170

2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers

2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Instructional Assts.

2000 Bryn Mawr Classroom Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr 504 Supplies
4000 Bryn Mawr Lights and Power
4000 Bryn Mawr Heating

4000 Bryn Mawr Custodial Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA

2000 Pakachoag Sped Instructional Assts.
2000 Pakachoag Teacher Salaries
4000 Pakachoag Heating

4000 Pakachoag Custodial Supplies
2000 AMS Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 AMS Sped ABA

2000 AMS Sped Instructional Assts.
2000 AMS Teacher Salaries

2000 AMS Music

2000 AMS Classroom Supplies
2000 AMS 504 Supplies

2000 AMS Guidance Supplies

2000 AMS Awards

4000 AMS Lights and Power

4000 AMS Custodial Supplies

2000 AHS Principal Supplies

2000 AHS Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 AHS Sped Instructional Assts.
2000 AHS Teacher Salaries

2000 AHS Media Specialist

2000 AHS Guidance Salaries

2000 AHS Guidance Supplies

2000 Athletic Awards

3000 AHS Awards, Other

3000 AHS Curriculum Competitions
4000 AHS Lights and Power

4000 AHS Custodial Supplies

2000 SWIS Teachers' Salaries

2000 Team Chairs

2000 Special Ed Teacher Salaries
2000 Specialists

2000 Preschool Sped ABA

2000 Substitutes S/W for PD

2000 PD Supplies S/'W

2000 Social Workers

3000 Health Contracted Service
3000 Health Service Supplies

3000 Nurse's Conferences

3000 Transportation - Comm. Leaming
3000 Awards, Other Fine Arts

4000 Central Lights and Power
4000 Central Building Repairs

2000 SWIS Postage

2000 SWIS Principal Dues

2000 SWIS Sped ABA

2000 SWIS Teachers' Salaries

CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO

584.71
336.28
201.52
24.29
7,064.99
822,73
253.53
85.86
57.72
1,359.76
7,627.11
338.17
1,475.07
170.35
1,263.23
2,743.19
847.65
2,051.88
500.00
221.63
750.00
36,242.48
253.53
133.02
1,327.30
219.96
458.08
0.06
371.04
1,873.43
2,070.34
1,367.50
1,305.00
13,055.00
2,178.79
11,158.62
620.29
0.06
1,696.15
8,172.24
5,821.68
75.00
1,000.08
115.00
897.27
31.22
2,024.30
62.50
6,531.99
1,516.33
200.00
89,00
347.34

11,204.91




1123008-512079
1123008-512080
1123051-511172
1123051-512070
1123051-512079
1123051-512080
1422011-511184
1422011-5737
1423008-511170
1423008-512079
1423051-511180
1423051-512080
1425051-511178
1441099-5211
1422099-5430
1522011-511184
1522011-5422
1523052-512070
1541099-5214
1542099-5430
1623053-512070
1623053-512080
1623053-5317
1627054-511176
1635012-511188
1635012-511193
1635012-5300
1635013-551091
1635013-551092
1635013-551093
1641099-5214
1712099-5421
1712099-5732
1714099-5129
1714099-5421
1721008-511184
1721099-511165
1723099-512079
1723509-5731
1724099-5513
1732099-512085
1732099-5307
1735013-551087
1741099-5214
1741099-5341
1742099-5263
1823008-511170
1823051-511180
1826051-5515
1832099-511186
1842099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #1 For School Committee Information

Page 2 of 2
2000 Bryn Mawr Sped IA Substitutes
2000 By Mawr LT Sped Sub Teacher
2000 Bryn Mawr Math Para
2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Substitutes
2000 Bryn Mawr IA Substitutes
2000 Bryn Mawr Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 Pakachoag Secretary Salary
2000 Pakachoag Principal PD
2000 Pakachoag Teachers' Salaries
2000 Pakachoag Sped IA Substitutes
2000 Pakachoag Specialists
2000 Pakachoag Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 Pakachoag Media Tech
4000 Pakachoag Lights and Power
4000 Pakachoag Building Repairs
2000 AMS Secretaries Salaries
2000 AMS Printing Supplies
2000 AMS Teacher Substitutes
4000 AMS Heating
4000 AMS Building Repairs
2000 AHS Teacher Substitutes
2000 AHS Long Term Sub Teachers
2000 AHS Commencement
2000 AHS Guidance Secretary
3000 Coaches Salaries
3000 Ticket Takers
3000 AHS Officials
3000 Band Uniforms
3000 Band Equipment
3000 Band Supplies and Materials
4000 AHS Heating Fuel
1000 Superintendent's Supplies
1000 Superintendent's Dues
1000 Other Stipends
1000 Office Supplies
2000 Secretary Special Ed
3000 Athietic Director Salary
2000 Preschool 1A Substitutes
2000 System Wide PD
2000 Textbooks System Wide
3000 Nurse Substitute Salaries
3000 Physician Stipend
3000 Transportation & Reg., Music
4000 Central Heating
4000 Telephones D/W
4000 Equipment Service Confracts
2000 SWIS Sped Teachers' Salaries
2000 SWIS Specialists
2000 SWIS Audio Visual Supplies
3000 LPN lto 1 SWIS
4000 SWIS Building Repairs

June 5, 2024

4,170.43
5,862.50
0.01
3,100.28
4,757.16
10,906.52
4,000.00
750.00
0.01
9,143.90
0.04
145.17
0.03
8,235.15
2,081.69
6,000.00
3.63
7,892.21
8,690.10
2,116.11
11,750.00
2,240.00
25.76
1,937.93
13,833,00
651.00
842.50
215.00
870.00
50.99
10,500.00
138.44
20.00
23,08
139.52
1,500.00
0.03
6,000.00
543.15
3,322.19
2,336.38
0.01
809.52
3,628.72
167.12
977.86
104.99
26.60
589.00
10.89
90.56

To offset cost of needed support staif

To cover cost of Long term sub teacher

To cover an overage in line

To offset cost of needed teacher substitutes

To offset cost of needed support staff

To offset cost of needed support staff

To offset cost of additional secretarial support due to leave
To cover for costs associated with MASBO conference
To cover an overage in line

To offset cost of needed support staff

To cover an overage in line

To cover cost of Long term sub teacher

To cover an overage in line

To cover increase costs of electricity for the building
To cover additional cost of needed building repairs
To offset cost of additional secretarial support due fo leave
To cover an overage in line

To offset cost of needed teacher substitutes

To cover increased cost of propane for heating the building
To cover additional cost of necded building repairs
To offset cost of needed teacher substitutes

To cover cost of Long term sub teacher

To cover an overage in line

To cover for a contractual obligation

To cover for contractual obligations

To cover for contractual obligations

To cover for contractual obligations

To cover cost of repairs to band uniforms

Ta cover cost of additional band equipment needs

To cover an overage in line

To cover increased cost of natural gas

To cover an overage in line

To cover an overage in line

To cover an overage in line

To cover an overage in line

To cover for a contractual obligation

To cover an overage in line

To offset cost of needed support staff

To cover additional PD costs

To cover for needed Middle school texts

To cover for necessary substitute nurse coverage

To cover an overage in line

To cover cost of additional transportation for Music dept.
To cover cost needed to top off oil tank at building
To cover for increased cost of phone support

To cover for increased cost of service contract needs
To cover for a contractual obligation

To cover an overage in line

To cover cost of additional supplies for building

To cover an overage in line

To cover additional cost of needed building repairs



Auburn Public Schools
FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #2 For School Committee Information
June 11, 2024

Transfers Between Different Series
Function

Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment

1123008-511170 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers' 584.71
1123008-511172 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA 123.42
1123008-51179 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Instructional Asst. 336.28
1123051-511180 2000 Bryn Mawr Specialists 0.18
1125051-511178 2000 Bryn Mawr Media Tech 0.05
1141099-5211 4000 Bryn Mawr Lights and Power 0.10
1422011-5421 2000 Pakachoag Principal Supplies 0.02
1423051-511170 2000 Pakachoag Teacher Salaries 1,359.76
1423051-5126 2000 Pakachoag Teacher In Charge Stip. 654.84
1423051-5127 2000 Pakachoag After School Program 400.00
1522011-511184 2000 AMS Secretaries Salaries 8,000.00
1523008-51170 2000 AMS Sped Teacher Salaries 1,475.07
1523008-511179 2000 AMS Sped Instructional Asst 616.64
1523008-511172 2000 AMS Sped ABA 170.35
1523052-511170 2000 AMS Teacher Salaries 2,743.19
1523052-5425 2000 AMS Music Supplies 146.15
1523052-512079 2000 AMS Instructional Asst. Subs 8,000.00
1627054-511176 2000 AHS Guidance Salaries 1,937.93
1635012-511193 3000 Ticket Takers 651.00
1635053-5517 2000 AHS Graphics Supplies 480.00
1723008-51158 2000 Team Chairs 620.29
1723008-511180 2000 Specialists 1,696.15
1723008-5129 2000 Other Stipends 7,707.00
1723010-5312 2000 D/W Computer Software 1,475.00
1723099-517007 2000 Salary Accrued Leave/Retire 12,058.54
1728008-511169 2000 Social Workers 1,003.08
1732099-5710 3000 Nurse's Mileage Reimbursement 100.00
1741099-513092 4000 Custodial Salary Overtime 4,000.00
1742099-5430 4000 Central Building Repair 8.00
1755099-511190 5000 Crossing Guards 5,000.00
1823008-511172 2000 SWIS Sped ABA 347.34
1823051-511170 2000 SWIS Teacher Salaries 30,363.48
1823051-512070 2000 SWIS Teacher Sub Salaries 15,000.00
1823051-512079 2000 SWIS A Substitutes 8,000.00
1823051-5127 2000 SWIS After School Program 618.32
1823051-5510 2000 SWIS Classroom Supplies 308.99
1823051-5521 2000 SWIS After School Supplies 25.86
1827054-511176 2000 SWIS Guidance Salaries 2,706.49
1841099-5211 4000 SWIS Lights and Power 3,146.10
1841099-5214 4000 SWIS Heating Fuel 11,775.25
184199-5450 4000 SWIS Custodial Supplies 330.24

CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO




1122011-5442
1123051-5129
1123051-5510
1422011-511184
1422011-5442
1423008-511172
1423051-511180
1423051-5129
1425051-511178
1442099-5430
1523008-512079
1523052-5129
1541099-511192
1542099-5430
1622011-5422
1623008-511170
1623053-5129
1623053-5317
1623053-5425
1627054-511184
1635012-511188
1635012-5300
1635012-551016
1635013-551091
1711099-5306
1714099-5129
1723008-512079
1723099-5129
1723509-5731
1732099-512085
1732099-5731
1733008-5333
1733099-5332
1735013-512070
1735013-551086
1742099-5263
1793008-5322
1794008-5321
1822011-5422
1823008-511170
1823051-511180
1823051-512080
1832099-511186
1842099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #2 For School Committee Information

PAGE TWO OF TWO

2000 Bryn Mawr Printing Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr Other Stipends
2000 Bryn Mawr Classroom Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Secretary Salary
2000 Pakachoag Printing Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA

2000 Pakachoag Specialists

2000 Pakachoag Other Stipends
2000 Pakachoag Media Tech

4000 Pakachoag Building Repairs
2000 AMS Sped IA Substitutes
2000 AMS Other Stipends

4000 AMS Custodial Salaries
4000 AMS Building Repairs

2000 AHS Printing Supplies

2000 AHS Sped Teachers' Salaries
2000 AHS Other Stipends

2000 AHS Commencement

2000 AHS Music Supplies

2000 AHS Secretaries Salaries
3000 Coaches' Salaries

3000 AHS Athletic Officials

3000 AHS Athletic Team Equipment
3000 Band Uniforms

1000 Legal Services

1000 Other Stipends

2000 Sped Instructional Asst. Subs
2000 Preschool Stipends

2000 D/W Professional Development
3000 Nurse Substitute Salaries
3000 Nurse's Conferences

3000 OOD Sped Transportation
3000 Homeless Transportation
3000 Music Staff Duties

3000 Awards Other, Fine Arts

4000 D/W Equipment Service Contracts

5000 Tuition to Non Public Schools
9000 Tuition to Sped Collaborative
2000 SWIS Printing Supplies

2000 SWIS Sped Teachers' Salaries
2000 SWIS Specialists

2000 SWIS Long Term Sub

2000 SWIS LPN 1:1

4000 SWI1S Building Repairs

June 11, 2024

1,621.34
4,097.15
159.60
534,72
1,051.68
49.06
0.02
5,882.95
0.01

6.76
1,848.29
2,100.02
0.01
184.47
1,242.80
1,327.32
2,386.36
9.99
102.78
1,937.93
100,00
858.50
42.92
612.50
6,392.60
23.08
573.00
2,750.00
426.19
2,500.00
0.10
40,000.00
11,764.70
280.00
25.49
1,319.14
24,421.16
13,629.49
1,406.44
17.50
26.60
2,097.30
143.69
16.16

To cover cost for additional printing needs

To cover Contractual Obligations

To cover for an overage in the line :
To cover for staff coverage due to a leave H
To cover cost for additional printing needs

To cover for a contractual obligation

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover Contractual Obligations

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover cost of needed support staff coverage

To cover Contractual Obligations

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover additional cost for building repair

To cover cost for additional printing needs

To cover for contractual obligations

To cover Contractual Obligations

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover cost of needed support staff coverage

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover increasing cost of game officials

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover cost of uniform cleaning

To cover cost of additional required legal services

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover cost of support staff substitute coverage

To cover Contractual Obligations

To cover Contractual Obligations

To cover cost of additional nurse substitutes needed
To cover for an overage in the line

To cover the increased cost of Out of District Sped Transp.
To cover increased cost to transport homeless students
To cover contractual obligations

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover the increasing costs of equipment contracts
To cover necessary Out of District student placements
To cover necessary Collaborative placements for students
To cover cost for additional printing needs

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover for an overage in the line

To cover cost for necessary long term sub teacher

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover for an overage in the line



Auburn Public Schools
FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #3 For School Committee Information
June 30, 2024

Transfers Between DifTerent Scries

Function

Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment
1123008-511170 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers" 5,722.29
1123008-511179 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped 1A 1,681.40
1123008-512070 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Sub Teachers' 2,047.04
1123008-512079 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped A Substitutes 389.68
1123008-512080 2000 Bryn Mawr LTS Sped Sub Teach 1,611.50
1123051:511180 2000 Bryn Mawr Specialists 0.04
1123051-512079 2000 Bryn Mawr IA Substitutes 1,484.52
1123051-512080 2000 Bryn Mawr Long Term Sub Teacher 4,903.88
1123051-5510 2000 Bryn Mawr Classroom Supplies 11.70
1125051-511178 2000 Bryn Mawr Media Tech 0.02
1141099-5231 4000 Bryn Mawr Water 159.02
1142099-5430 4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repairs 87.62
1422011-5737 2000 Pakachoag Principal PD 289.51
1423008-511179 2000 Pakachoag Sped 1A 1,190.54
1423008-512070 2000 Pakachoag Sped Substitute Teachers 4,652.12
1423008-512079 2000 Pakachoag Sped IA Substitutes 2,374.91
1423051-511170 2000 Pakachoag Teacher Salaries 11,354.66
1423051-512070 2000 Pakachoag Teacher Substitutes 61.45
1423051-512079 2000 Pakachoag 1A Substitutes 2,5717.54
1432099-511186 3000 LPN 1:1 Pakachoag 40,204.25
1441099-511192 4000 Pakachoag Custodians Salaries 0.08
1441099-5211 4000 Pakachoag Lights and Power 5,549.97
1441099-5214 4000 Pakachoag Heating 1,684.31
1523008-511170 2000 AMS Sped Teacher Salaries 8,240.07
1523008-511172 2000 AMS Sped ABA 3,002.62
1523008-511179 2000 AMS Sped Instructional Assts 21,201.01
1523008-512070 2000 AMS Sped Sub Teachers 6,069.18
1523008-512080 2000 AMS Long Term Sped Sub Teacher 5,093.72
1523052-511170 2000 AMS Teacher Salaries 13,715.95
1523052-512070 2000 AMS Teacher Salaries Subs 296.90

1523052-512079 2000 AMS IA Substitutes 283.25
1523052-512080 2000 AMS Long Term Sub Teacher 3,438.30
1523052-5129 2000 AMS Other Stipends 10.00
1523052-5317 2000 AMS Commencement 2,000.00
1523052-5425 2000 AMS Music Supplies 220.35
1523052-5710 2000 AMS Teecher Mileage 500,00
1532099-511186 3000 LPN 1:1 Nurse AMS 2,274.32
1535012-511188 3000 AMS Coaches 1,061.00
1541099-5214 4000 AMS Heating 9,777.84
1623008-511179 2000 AHS Sped Instructional Assts. 771.85
1623008-512070 2000 AHS Sped Sub Teachers' 4,183.84
1623008-512079 2000 AHS IA Substitutes 2,219.89
1623053-512072 2000 AHS Sub Saturday Moming Classes 600.00
1623053-512076 2000 AHS Supplemental Instructional Service: 126.31
1623053-512079 2000 AHS IA Substitutes 1,000.00
1623053-512080 2000 AHS Long Term Substitutes 2,000.00
1623053-5710 2000 AHS Teacher Mileage 406.12
1627054-511176 2000 AHA Guidance Salaries 90.00
1635012-511188 3000 Athletic Coach Salaries 100.00
1635012-535019 3000 Athletic Reconditioning 2,014.20
1635012-551018 3000 Athletic Awards-Entry Fees 171.50
1635013-551093 3000 Band Supplics and Materials 171.00
1641099-5214 4000 AHS Heating 2,769.50
1641099-5231 4000 AHS Water 3,012.72
1712099-511181 100 Superintendent Secretary 3,011.93
1712099-5344 1000 Superintendent’s Postage 16.99
1712099-5421 1000 Superintendent's Supplies 161.44




1714099-5127
1721008-5129
1721009-5323
1721099-5510
1723008-511180
1723008-512070
1723008-5300
1723099-511172
1723099-512070
1723509-5712
1728008-511169
1732099-512085
1735013-5526
1741099-513092
1741099-534]
1742099-5129
1742099-5263
1742099-5331
1742099-5480
1742099-5583
1755099511190
1793008-5322
1794008-5321
1823008-511170
1823008-511172
1823008-512070
1823008-512079
1823008-512080
1823051-5100
1823051-511172
1823051-512070
1823051-512079
1823051-5129
1823051-5710
1827054-511176
1841099=5231
1122011-511184
1123008-511172
1123051-511172
1123051-511179
1123051-512070
1123051-5129
1123051-5710
1422011-511184
1423008-511170
1423008-511172
1423051-511180
1423051-512080
1423051-5127
1423051-5129
1423051-5710
1425051-511178
1442099-5430
1522011-511184
1522011-5422
1523008-512079
1523052-5127
1523052-5510
1527054-511176
1542099-5430
1622011-511184

FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #3 For School Committee Information

1000 District Wide Site Manager
2000 Beyond School Day Stipend
2000 ELE Translators

2000 ELL Teaching Supplies

2000 Specialists

2000 Sped Teacher Substitutes

2000 Sped Contracted Services

2000 Preschool Sped ABA

2000 Preschool Substitute Teachers
2000 System Wide Admin Travel
2000 Social Workers

3000 Nurse Substitutes

3000 Fine Arts Equipment Maintenance
4000 Custodial Overtime Salary

4000 Telephones Sysiem Wide

4000 Other Stipends

4000 Equipment Service Contracts
4000 Building Security

4000 Truck and Gas Maintenance
4000 Clothing Allowance for Custodians
5000 Crossing Guards

9000 Tuition Non Public Schools
9000 Tuition Sped Collaboratives
2000 SWIS Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 SWIS Sped ABAs

2000 SWIS Sped Teacher Subs

2000 SWIS Sped IA Subs

2000 SWIS Long Term Subs

2000 SWIS ELL Tutor

2000 SWIS Math Paraprofessional
2000 SWIS Teacher Substitutes

2000 SWIS 1A Substitutes

2000 SWIS Other Stipends

2000 SWIS Teacher Mileage

2000 SWIS Guidance Salaries

4000 SWIS Water

2000 Bryn Mawr Secretary

2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA

2000 Bryn Mawr Math Paraprofessional
2000 Bryn Mawr IA Salaries

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Substitutes
2000 Bryn Mawr Other Stipends

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Mileage
2000 Pakachoag Secretary Salary
2000 Pakachoag Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA

2000 Pakachoag Specialists

2000 Pakachoag Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 Pakachoag After School Program
2000 Pakachoag Other Stipends

2000 Pakachoag Teacher Milcage
2000 Pakachoag Media Tech

4000 Pakachoag Building Repairs
2000 AMS Secretaries

2000 AMS Printing Supplies

2000 AMS LA Substitutes

2000 AMS After School Programming
2000 AMS Classroom Supplies

2000 AMS Guidance Salaries

4000 AMS Building Repairs

2000 AHS Secretaries'

Auburn Public Schools

June 30, 2024

9,040.00
356.28
1,361.50
4315
8,851.80
364.71
6,750.91
914.55
1,305.54
908.48
5,015.40
647.25
1,321.24
1,351.59
1,091.55
500.00
1,945,53
0.08
12,404.41
1,020.22
1,194.55
349.65
2,799.19
3,162.77
32,280.33
512.52
2,305.68
1,937.50
0.01
21,489.30
3,948.61
3,997.27
4,314.11
100.00
10,688.54
2,934.65

1,447.86
2,379.34
0.03
2,000,00
1,162.81
5,120.00
87.23
3,280.19
0.03
335.4]
0.04
93.17
600.00
115.45
177.99
0.02
604.72
326.42
19.90
3,549.45
35.00
279.70
3,055.72
554.60
421.88



1623053-512070
1623053-5129
1623053-5425
1627054-511184
1632099-511185
1635012-5300
1635012-533006
1635053-551086
1642099-5430
1711099-5306
1714099-5129
1714099-5732
1721008-511184
1721099-511165
1721099-5300
1723008-511158
1723008-512079
1723008-5129
1723010-5312
1723099-511170
1723099-511179

1723099-512079 -

1723099-517007
1723509-5519
1723509-5731
1723509-5732
1732099-5501
1733008-5333
1733099-5330
1733099-5332
1735013-512070
1735013-551086
1735013-551087
1742099-5430
1822011-511184
1823051-511180
1823051-512080
1823051-5127
1823051-5518
1832099-511186
1842099-5430

FY24 Budget Transfers - Omnibus Transfer #3 For School Committee Information

2000 AHS Teacher Substitutes

2000 AHS Other Stipends

2000 AHS Music Supplies

2000 AHS Secretary of Guidance
3000 AHS Nurse Salaries

3000 AHS Athletic Officials

3000 Athletic Transportation

2000 AHS Awards Other

4000 AHS Building Repairs

1000 Legal Services

1000 Other Stipends

1000 Business Admin Dues

2000 Special Ed Secretary Salary
3000 Athletic Director's Salary

2000 Homebound Contracted Services
2000 Team Chairpersons

2000 Sped 1A Substitutes

2000 Sped Other Stipends

2000 D/W Computer Software

2000 Preschool Teacher Salaries

2000 Preschool Instructional Assts,
2000 Preschool Substitute IA

2000 Accrued Leave/Sick Salaries
2000 Professional Development Supplies
2000 System Wide PD

2000 Course Reimbursement System Wide
3000 Health Services Supplies

3000 OOD Sped Transportation

3000 Regular Education Transportation
3000 Homeless Transportation

3000 Music Staff Duty Salaries

3000 Awards, Other/Fine Arts

3000 Music Transportation & Registration
4000 Central Admin Building Repairs
2000 SWIS Secretaries' Salaries

2000 SWIS Specialists

2000 SWIS Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 SWIS After School Programming
2000 SWIS Art Supplies

3000 LPN 1:1 Swanson Road

4000 SWIS Building Repairs

Auburn Public Schools

June 30, 2024

4,479.04
25136
$90.96

1,937.93
38.75
648.00
27,252.33
83.99
16,630.22
2,854.30
23.08
50.00
78.54

43,691.98

231.11
5,815.05
1,057.50

175.00

18,765.68

41,893.20

11,978.72

5,158.67
4,340.19
1,549.50
3,035.00

45.05

230,70

11,856.00

63,988.80

27,961.25
175.00
130.50
418.00

2,898.93
3,124.23
133.00
5,447.97
100.00
42
167.63
20.38






“STRIVE FOR
Auburn Public Schools EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Aubum, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax, (508) 832-7757

TE: Karen Hamois, Town Accountant & Chief Financial Officer
FROM: Cecelia F. Wirzbicki, Business Manager C7%
Jennifer Stanick, Interim Business Manager
DATE: June 30, 2024
RE: FY?2024 Carry Forward Request

The Auburn Public School Department would like to request that funds totaling $110,411.24 from the FY 2024
Appropriated School Budget, which had been previously encumbered as Purchase Orders, be carried over to
FY2025 to be paid out in full.

Please see attached back up documentation.-

Thank you.

Copy: Flizabeth Chamberland, Superintendent



0s°L0T

~ [vzoz/en/so

YZOZ 5§93 JouBissy Issone] sy SHIBWYHDI NNV 311531|580°0Z 3 7200 ¥Z0Z|9EZ'TrT 00ES| ZTOSEST
3913 ¥TAL #T/¥2/S Od 35031030 444 | OZTEPD £20Z/60/11 QI¥9 IYNOILYN 7909 T 1200 vZOZ|6LL°00T IIZS| 660THET
060-BOETSH NYMS J0) 2310313 vZAd| ZT'0TS £20Z/v0/80 HIOVYNYIA IIAX UVI0S WYO4vHEIL (852°07 € 1200 ¥Z0Z|60b 0T IIZS| 660TPET

0060-08ESTH 0D 404213313 vTA4| VE'ITT £20Z/¥0/80 HIDVNVIN IIAX YOS IWHOSVHYIL [957°07 9 1Z00 ¥Z0T | 60Y 0VT IIZ5| 660TRLT

8noJyl VO SHY 12 IUPIE vTAd| 60'TTO'ST €Z0Z/60/1T Q149 IWNOLLYN (2909 1 1Z00 ¥ZOZ|08L°0vT TIZ5| 660TYoT
SHY 32 uojanpoud Jejos y7A4| OE0ZE'S €20Z/L0/80 71 #T 100d LI3r0Hd HLWAMNNS|£LT'FZ 1 TZ0O YT0Z|TTYOVT TIZS| 660THIT
OTO-ELZESH SHY 204 5U313 p7A4| ££7S0T'T EZ0Z/v0/80 YIDWNVIN IIAX BYI0S IWHOJvHYEIL|957°0z S 1200 vZ0Z|600°0rT TIZS| 660THIT
uojnposd Jeos $7A4| 9E°SrLE £20Z/L0/80 T ZT100d LO310Yd HLIVIMNNS|SL0'ET T TZ00 ¥T0T|TTr'Ove TIZS| B660THST

0r9-EBTISH SINY 10§ JUDII bTA4| 96°69E'T £20Z/v0/80 HIDWYNYIN LIAX HVI0S WHOAVHYIL (95207 ¥ 1200 vZ0Z| 60t 0V ITZS| 660TPST
G000-6EEVER NVd 2U1I3(3 pTAL| EETVE EZ0Z/¥0/80 HIOVNYIN IIAX HYIOS WHOvEYIL 95207 z 1200 +20T|60v'0vL TIZS| 660THPL

T (131w Z) WEduPIA vZAd| T86TL EZ0Z/r0/80 HIOVNYIN IIAX ¥VI0S WHO4vHY3L|952'02 I 1200 YTOZ | 600 0bT TIZ5| 660IPIT
QgL ‘Suujel) ss3uasemY S0153qsY | 0S'Z9 ¥Z0Z/S0/%0 IT1 53DIANIS dNOUD JLv | TZZ'0L 4 0z00 L0 (YOT TP OEPS| GEOZYEL
ooydg Jeoydexed ‘ooyds wmep uhig| 05°zLE ¥Z07/50/v0 JT1 S3DIAY3S dNOWSD JLV|TZL'0T T 0700 ¥ZOZ|vOL'THT 0EVS| 660ZYET
odsip ‘Sauejeq ‘ |LH sSwipjiel) | 07°08T ¥Z07/90/50 ONI ‘SHILNID FYIL ¥Ivd NMOL|ESTS T 0Z00 E0Z|9ST'THT 08rS| G60ZYLI

¥P0Y Y109 pue HInJL o) SBY bZAd | S5°ZK E707/0T/L0 3DIANES OLNY NUNBNY 30N0Y | TLT LT T 0700 PZ0Z|69Z'00Z 08bS| BEOZHLT
agl ‘Suiujes) ssaualemy soysagsy| psza $Z0Z/50/p0 ITI S3DIAYIS dNOYD DLV |TZZ'0T [4 0z00 PZOZ[POT'TYE DEYS| B60TVLT
00yas Seoipeyed "00yds Jmew ukig| 0SZTE ¥Z0Z/50/v0 71 53D1A43S dNOXD DUV |TZZ'07 T 0700 YZOZ|POTTHE 0ErS| 660LVLT
1003u0) 153d M/a| Z8'T9¥'Z EZOT/LY/LO S3DIN¥3S NMOLIWOH S,QY04| 095y T 0z00 YZ0T|T0Z'0FT E9TS| 660TWLT

5304, E pue M/Q S3uoyd||2] pzAd| £9°7S0'T ETOT/LT/L0 35 ONIDVSSIW 55T13HIM NOZIN3A| 1S T 0z00 ¥e0Z|Z6T0vE TVES| 660TPLT
wesd Jjeday BE/BH Iswis3 sad sy| 0O'STS ¥Z0Z/ET/50 YYMOYYH 8 SHO0A WINIWINOD HON | TZS'9T T 0zo0 TTOT| LT THE O0EFS| 660ZHIT
Pue ysjung f€/8H S18WNAST 43d Sy | 00°DYE'Y +ZOZ/ET/S0 YYMOEYH '3 SH00A TVIHININOD HOX|TZS'ST T 0z00 PEOZ|{99T THZ OEVS| 660ZY9T
Ue ysiuing 9e/gH I1ew)is3 s3d sy| pO'sSSY vZOZ/ET/SO YVYMOHYH B SHOOQ TVI¥ININOD HaX [ TZ5'9T T 0z00 ¥Z0T|SOT Ve 0EVS| 660ZYST
og Addy 3uswiess) pinbr) 1soog | 00 6ET ¥Z0Z/9T/v0 S1¥3dX3 I3UL LI 1LNVE|99L°6 1 0z00 PTOT|STLIYE 0EPS| 660ZYIT

¥ LIYM 05 INOLSAIN STBGHANMIOHO| ¥6°E6T PTOT/LT/90 INIWOD'SETINE |£99°8 T 0zo0 $Z0Z|EST'THT OEPS| 660ZYST
Ul] 3243 |jeasu; 3 |jed 32jAIaS | 00°009 ¥Z0Z/12/30 INOH4313L NYLNOJOYLIW |BTS'TT T 0z00 20T |9 L THL 0E¥S|  660ZYST

QgL ‘Bujujes) ssausiemy soisagsy| 0g'zg ¥Z0T/S0/10 11 §3D1AY3S dNOYD JUY|TZZ'0T T 0z00 ¥Z0Z|vOL'Tve 0EPS| 660TYHT
005 Feoyexeq ‘|ooyas ime uhig| 05 ZTE vZ0L/S0/v0 J71 5301A43S dNOYD DLV |TZZ'0Z T 0700 ¥ZOZ|vOT'TvE OEYS| 660ZYYT
952 400q |e39W UoH 9YDBVZLSNOHHE| B6'6S8 ¥Z0T/LT/90 INI ANYJINGD NOSYIN BM | ZTH'S 1 0700 vZOZ|EvE'THT 0EpS|  GEOZHIT
QaL ‘Bujuies] ssaualemy 50159G5Y| 05°Z9 Z0Z/S0/v0 271 53D1AM3S dNOKD JUV|TTZ'0T T 0z00 ¥Z0Z|vOT'ToT 0EYS| 6BOZYIL
ooyds Feoyrexed ‘jooyds e uhig| 05°ZTE +Z0Z/S0/0 JT1 S3DIAH3S dNOYD DUV |TZZ'0T T 0Z00 YZOZ [POTTHT 0EPS| BBOZYTT
¥Z/tZ/€ 10} 334 JoopU| WASIN| 00°00T $Z0Z/Z0/v0 v SLNIHYd JISNIA T1IH QHIHAIHS | bSETT 1 6100 VZOZ|E60THT LBOTSS| ETLOSELT

U BUUBIPEIY INNUNL SFECTZTTH| 66°0S ¥Z0Z/S0/v0 INI°NOS '8 ¥3dd3d M | 08T°L 1 6100 ¥Z0Z|90T' T EGOTSS| ETOSEST
weap) Aig suuiojiun pueg Supse | 05ZT9 vZOZ/ET/90 SHINVITI SAI1000 | BLT'E i ! 6100 $Z07|0ET'THT T60TSS| ETOSEIT
INYJOUd NYMS PZAd| 06°T5Z'L £202/07/L0 INVYJOUd NYWYILSO|BBY'ST T 8100 ¥707|89Z°0vE ¥IZS| BEOTHET

30|35 SUIppaIYs J0) Od 3jUElG| 0D'09T £20Z/z0/0T T INIWIDYNVIAl SOHOIIY NYOUOW |£89°SZ I L100 ¥Z0Z|989°0vL E97S| 660TVLT
WPY 3010 |e0ua) 18 pupag3| £6°988'T YZOZ/ET/T0 QI¥9 TYNOLLWN | 2909 T LT00 ¥ZOT|EE6'OPT 1125| 660THLT
J318M 00 [BNURD | TT'SE £20Z/9Z/L0 JJ0M TWLSAYD | SPT'T T L100 ¥Z0Z|0EE'OFT 1ZvS| 660TTLT

uiyaeyy Ado) uononpoug 10 1D | SZ'LTZ ¥20Z/0T/10 INI WSN HOJIW|8T1Z°S i 9100 +T0T |L06°0PT E9ZS| 660TWLT

‘20T ‘2 IMdy uo djsy saguewny| §g'pss ¥z0T/LT/T0 ONI NOILYLYOdSNYYL VY |6T0'S L 9T00 +Z0T | 066°0FT 9Z55| ESOSEST
J U35 Joj "0'd UM Asn/ieioyD | v5'pay E70Z/61/60 JISNIN SAHYID | 66¥'FT T STO0 vZ0T|6Z9°0vT SZPS| TSOETST
uor Joj JapiQ aseyding Jjsnjy uadg | T0°65T €20Z/6T/60 DNI‘NOS 2 ¥3dd3d M | 08T'L 1 SO0 ¥707|S19°0vT SZYS| TSOEIST
@ 3Jnuedaq Sims o1 sasng vZ/vT/9| 000 $Z0T/BT/¥0 NI NOLLVLIMOJdSNYYL ¥Y |610'S T ¥100 PTOZ|PET TP SEES| GEOEELT

WE HO4 3NVdOYd bTA4| 95°9T9 €20Z/02/L0 INVJOUd NYINHILSO |88 ST T 1100 $707|992°0v2 PIZS| BEOTPTT

S dmepy ulsg Joj s1500) APUIRIE | 05°98E'7 ¥Z0Z/EL/10 al49 IWNOLLYN|Z90°9 T TI00 ¥Z0L|TEE'OVE TI7S| 660THTT

07 “ZT ypaep woJj uopni 4o sAep| v7°SES"9 vZ0L/SL/S0 SLISSNHIVSSYIN XN3W3AIA |SB0E T 8000 ¥Z0Z| 0BT TvE TTES| BOOEGLI

'3 Aeyy uopelodsue) SS3PWOH JAY| 52768, E20Z/81/60 IALLYYOBYTIO) AITIVA LIBYSSV|SHZ'LT 4 8000 ¥Z0T|€09'0vT ZEES| 660EELT
0€ aunr y3noay €707 ‘T AInf vZA4| 00'S08'ST £20Z/81/60 JALLYHOBYTI0D AITIVA L3BVSSY |SbZ'/T T 8000 ¥Z0Z|€09°0pT EEES| BO0EELT
uopdasag wa| Junowy uadg a3eg 0d JWeN JOpUIA quIny A| J3quiny Bup]| juswliedag Od| Jeay je3sid Od #0d| 3po3vafqo| =pa3dig




Auburn Public Schools Purchase Order

5 West Street :
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIFPING PAPERS.
Purehase Order Number 00240266'002
ORI e Ll L . -
CENTRAL OFFICE BRYN MAWR SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 0712012023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 35 SWANSON ROAD e A

5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 :

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

OSTERMAN PROPANE
1870 WINTON ROAD SOUTH
SUITE 200

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

' 800-447-1207

FY24 BM PROPANE

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION UANTITY uam UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be relurned promplly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4. The P.O. number mus!
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $3,288.26

Purchase Order Total $3,288.26

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools
5 West Street

Purchase Order

Auburn. MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: '508»532~??50 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number 00 2411 04
BT e
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Dale 0410512024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHQOOLS Depadment FAGILITY D
5 WEST ST 5 WEST ST

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

ATC GROUP SERVICES LLC
DEPT 2630
PO BOX 11407

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35246-2630

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER

VENDOR NUMBER

REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 337-234-8777 20221 ‘

ITEM# . DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

‘GL#:1742099-5430 -
. GL#¥; 1842099 -5430" .

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing, 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O, 3. Ship all goeds PREPAID lo localion listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $5,000.00

Purchase Order Total $9,000.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools Purchase Order

5 West Street ]
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
aiillly o soes
Purchase Order Number 00241 1 06‘001
BillTo - T
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Dale 0410672024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST e i
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
s =R P
J W PEPPER & SON, INC
PO BOX 786212
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19178-6212

VENDOR PHONE NUNMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 800-345-6296 800-260-1482 7180 241087

JW Pepper Music for MICCA 4-6-24

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

1635013 -551003

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID fo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invaices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S, will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $45.00

Tolal Freight $5.99

Purchase Order Total 650,99

RECEIVING COPY



Aubum Public Schools
5 West Street

Aubum, MA 01501
Phone: 508-832-7750
Fax: 508-832-7757

Bill To ) _ Ship To - o
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST

5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Vendor

RICOH USA INC
PO BOX 827577
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-7577

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER

B88-456-6457 480-373-87395 5218

I"ICITES

Clicks for Production Copy Machine al AHS
C91175826 Equip ID 14137953

ITEM# DESCRIPTION

1 Clicks for Production cgpyMachlneatAl-B“"
SU T GLmA742089 5263

Purchase Order

Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Mumber 00240907-001
Purchase Order Dale 011012024
Department PRINCIPAL - HS

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

o\ & 27.5%

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not

acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

RECEIVING COPY

Total Ext. Price $2,000.00

Purchase Order Total $2,000.00



Auburmn Public Schools Purchase Order
5 West Street

Auburm, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1

F‘hone‘.'508~832-?750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,

Eax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00240330-001
BT . shipTo
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Date 0712612023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS S e TRAL OFRICE
5 WEST ST 5 WEST ST
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001 0786

Voot . o i
CRYSTAL ROCK
PO BOX 660579

DALLAS, TX 75266-0579

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

800-444-7873 1145 240299

FY24 BLANKET FOR WATER @ CO
ITEM # QUANTITY UOM UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

m 1

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement musi be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to localion listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn k12.ma.us

Total Exl. Price $500.00

Purchase Order Total $500.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

S Wl Sireet | Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
=i Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00241125
= L R Sheto e
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 04/16/2024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST . FACILITY DIR
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
s A
BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS
PO BOX 3067
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
STAMFORD, CT 06905-0067

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508-756-2600 9766

Boosl Liquid Treatment

ITEM # DESCRIPTIDN QUANTITY

uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

o0

Ba\ & (3%

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P,O, 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location lisled abave. 4. The P.O. number musl
appear on all invoices. 5, Invaices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $139.00

Purchase Order Total $139.00

RECEIVING COPY



Aubum Public Schools

Purchase Order
5 West Street
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
G Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00241134
Bille: R e
CENTRAL OFFICE PAKACHOAG SCHOOL Purchase Order Dale 0411812024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 110 PAKACHOAG ST Depsriment PRINGIPAL - PAK
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

AA TRANSPORTATION INC
PO BOX 639 M O
SHREWSBURY, MA 01545

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER

REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE
508-845-7215 5019 241162 '

| 508-791-9100

Buses to SWIS Step up Day

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uam UNIT PRICE

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location lisied above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invaices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If nat
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $470.00

Purchase Order Total $470.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Sghaols

5 West Street Purchase Order

Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number 002411586
AR oo s e 3
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Dale 0510612024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS < M, ——
5 WEST ST 5 WEST ST
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

L
TOWN FAIR TIRE CENTERS, INC
460 COE AVENUE

EAST HAVEN, CT 06512

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

508-832-6227 81563

Trailclimer HTII

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uam UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

raffcliiriéi"le:,‘_lialancg.'_dispos__a"l 'ﬁ'er_';néize'#i'\!ls_fﬁss?éﬁiéﬁ?s'pe “atfache EACH Gt ;952_20
. GL#1742099-5480 - TR A 5 i eI
8 28027
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noling any discrepancles in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID 1o location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us
_ Total Exi. Price $952,20

Purchase Order Total $952.20

RECEIVING COPY



2‘;‘;";’: ;’t‘::gf Scheols Purchase Order
AubErn MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 10f 1
Phone: 508-832-7750

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00241 1 65
AL, ShipTo .
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Dals 0511312024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST SIS BRI
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor -

KDH COMMERIAL DOORS & HARDWARE
208 SOUTHBRIDGE STREET

PO BOX 233

AUBURN, MA 01501

VENDQOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

! 508-407-8642 508-407-8642 16521

AHS Fire Exit Doors

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo localion listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 8. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If nol
acceptable this P.O. will be void, Send Invoices lo: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $4,555.00

Purchase Order Total $4,555,00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

bl Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00241166

B e e et i e Spfo 0000

CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 08/13/2024

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST T ST

5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendar

KDH COMMERIAL DOORS & HARDWARE
- 208 SOUTHBRIDGE STREET

PO BOX 233

AUBURN, MA 01501

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508-407-8642 508-407-8642 16521

UNIT PRICE EATENDED PRICE

Concessin Sland Doors at AHS Fielkd House

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UonmM

fyedia ASpefEsllml&#ﬂ?S?Fummh an

install 2 Hollow Metal Doors -
| GL#:1642099-5430 7 - e

(¢S]

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgemen! must be relurned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2,
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo localion lisied above. 4. The P.O. numbar must
appear on all inveices. 5. Involces will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable fhis P.O, will be void, Send Invoices lo: AP @auburm.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $4,440.00

Purchase Order Total $4,440,00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburmn Public Schools Purchase Order

5 West Street
Aubumn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00241 1 67
R SHpTS e
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 05/13/2024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST - ea——
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
vendor
KDH COMMERIAL DOORS & HARDWARE
208 SOUTHBRIDGE STREET
PO BOX 233
AUBURN, MA 01501

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508-407-8642 508-407-8642 16521

Pre-School closet Door repalr and replace Hinges

ITEM# . DESCRIPTION QUANTITY Uom UNIT PRICE

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be relurned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID fo location listed above. 4. The P.0. number musl
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@auburn k12.ma.us

Tolal Exl, Price $515.00

Purchase Order Total $516.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

Purchase Order
S West Street
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number 00 241 243
o _ SpTo =
CENTRAL OFFICE BRYN MAWR SCHOOL Purchase Order Dale 0611712024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 35 SWANSON ROAD St S —
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501 :

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
O e o o o
WB MASON COMPANY INC
PO BOX 981101
BOSTON, MA 02298-1101

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 800-242-5892 877-721-9160 9412

two book cases for BM

uom EXTENDED PRICE

ITEM# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE

17 #HONST72ABCS _Hon metai book cases putty 5-sh
s 11 -GL#:4142099-5430 i

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement musl be relurned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID 1o location listed above, 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fual surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be vaid. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $859.98

Purchase Order Total $859.98

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools
e e
5 West Street Purchase Order

Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: I5Cl1‘?:—832--7?50 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number UD 241 246
o e Shipde = —
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN MIDDLE SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 0612112024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 9 WEST STREET Y FACILITY DIR
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
N
METROPOLITAN TELEPHONE
777 PROVIDENCE HIGHWAY
WALPOLE, MA 02081

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

. 508-668-3200 11518

Three lines o server al AMS

ITEM # DESCRIPTION ! ] QUANTITY UoM . UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
Senvice call fo install three fines (© : & \CF ;
- GL#:1542099-5430 - .

g
“Ba\
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID fo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If nol
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us
Total Ext. Price $600.00

Purchase Orcder Total $600.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

Purchase Order
5 West Street ;
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 10l 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number 00241 253
i, : _ _ AR P
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN MIDDLE SCHQOOL Purchase Order Dale 08/27/2024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 9 WEST STREET P P——
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

BULBS.COM INC
243 STAFFORD STREET
WORCESTER, MA 01603

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE
- 508-363-2800 X 218 508-363-2900 B667 .
BULBS AMS

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom UNITPRICE  EXTENDED PRICE
onoemmazs KEYSTDNE 50 WA‘IT 4?0-1400Ma ' 2 : ' 000 - SH i : :
Gl. a2 15420’99 5430

ol & 2939

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgemenl must be returned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2,
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If nol
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $293.94

Purchase Order Total $203.94

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

Purchase Order
5 West Street A
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number 00240268-002
CENTRAL OFFICE SWANSON RD INTERMEDIATE Purchase Order Date 0712012023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL - T
5 WEST ST 10 SWANSON ROAD
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

OSTERMAN PROPANE
1870 WINTON ROAD SOUTH
SUITE 200

ROCHESTER, NY 14618

VENDQOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMEBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 800-447-1207 265488

FY24 SWAN PROPANE

ITEM# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom

UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

Ba\ B E’ 25279

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be relurned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invaices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $50,356.00

Purchase Order Total $50,356.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

et e . Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIFPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00241 230
i | Y ; e ShpTo
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 06/13/2024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST e e
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
L. SO
DOOLEYS CLEANERS
177 AUBURN STREET
AUBURN, MA 01501

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

508-832-3418 3178 241256

NOTES

Marching Band Uniform Dry Cleaning-Dooley's 2024

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION EXTENDED PRICE

| Marching Band Uniforms Dry Cleaning-Spring 202
| eL#1635013-55%081 - -

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgemenl must be retumed promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O, 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo localion lisled above, 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Exl. Price $612.50

Purchase Order Total $612.50

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

S iest Shisek _ Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
il
Purchase Order Number 00240603-003
Ri¥e et Ky TS oy
CENTRAL OFFICE SPECIAL EDUCATION Purchase Order Dale 09/18/2023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DEPARTMENT Departmant SUPERVISORY - SPECIAL ED
5 WEST ST AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 5 WEST ST

AUBURN, MA 01501 Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

NS
ASSABET VALLEY COLLABORATIVE
28 LORD RD, STE 130
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508-460-0491 508-460-0493 17245

FY24 Out of District Transportation
++ ADDITIONAL funds encumbered 9/22/2023

offset of Medicaid

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION ' QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

Rl & a1 (aq_).hls

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly nofing any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invaice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREFAID to location lisled above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order Is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O, will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@aubum.k12.ma.us

Total Ex. Price $285,466.75

Purchase Order Total $285,466.75

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

Purchase Order
5 West Street .
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
S L
Purchase Order Number 00241180
L T Shigle W
CENTRAL OFFICE SPECIAL EDUCATION Purchase Order Dale 0511512024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DEPARTMENT Degarmsnt SUPERVISORY - SPECIAL ED
5 WEST ST AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 5 WEST ST

AUBURN, MA 01501 Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

Vendor

DEVEREUX MASSACHUSETTS
PO BOX 219

60 MILES ROAD

RUTLAND, MA 01543-0219

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

508-886-4746 508-886-2274 3085

NOTES

Tuition for J.N, start date 3/12/2024

DESCRIPTION

ITEM # QUANTITY uam UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

7S

' days of tuition from March 12, 2024 to-end of school year al. $343.96/day” -

; L 2442116

. GL#:1793008-5322 - : Sl

g P
LS
Do\ B
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgemenl must be returned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invaice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID fo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number musl
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order Is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us
Total Ext. Price $24,421.16

Purchase Order Total $24 42116

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools Purchase Order

5 West Street
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240990
B4 To = e L B S e
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Dale 02/2712024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST S el
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

Vendor

AA TRANSPORTATION INC
PO BOX 639M O
SHREWSBURY, MA 01545

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508-791-9100 508-845-7215 5019 241021 |

Humanities Trip on April 2, 2024, Picking up Mill
Trip to Nichols College with A. Martin and P. Dufour.

ITEM # QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be relurned promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID 1o location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order Is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo; AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $774.85

Purchase Order Total $774.85

RECEIVING COPY



Aubumn Public Schools Purchase Order

5 West Street

Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1

Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00241093

sl i oA
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Dale 04/02/2024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST Bapartment EINE ARTS
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

SHEPHERD HILL MUSIC PARENTS ASSOC
68 DUDLEY-OXFORD ROAD
DUDLEY, MA 01571

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

i

' 508-769-7857 21354 241121

NESBA Indoor Fee 3/24/24

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom

EXTENDED PRICE
(ESBA Indodr Fee for 32424
. GL #:1735013-551087

a8 loo®

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID 1o location lisled abave. 4. The P.O. numbar must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O, will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $100.00

Purchase Order Total $100.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools Purchase Order

5 West Streel
Aubumn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 10f 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240629-001
Bill To ) e Ship To - _
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN MIDDLE SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 09/19/2023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 9 WEST STREET — ST
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
VOREOE v oo s o e ey
GERRY'S MUSIC
80 LAMB STREET
SOUTH HADLEY, MA 01075

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 413-534-7402 413-535-3272 14498 240614

Open PO for AMS Choral Music

ITEM# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uam . UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

Ral 8 YS9

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P,0. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number mus!
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $1,700.00

Purchase Order Total $1,700.00

RECEIVING COPY



Aubum Public Schools

& ot S el Purchase Order
Aubumn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Fax: 508-B32-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00240686-001

Bill To Ship To

CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE T Purchase Order Date 1010212023

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS Dl CENTRAL OFFICE

S WEST ST S WEST ST

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

8 STATE STREET
NASHUA, NH 03063

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 800-604-3994 25683 240691

NOTES

Shredding Service Agreement
Mandy Williams
Alln: Ben Lawrence

blawrence@morganrecords.com
1-B00-604-3894 ext 250

ITEM# DESCRIPTION

EXTENDED PRICE
T g ,. = |

o\ 9§ [ (0.9

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number musl
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete, 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. Il not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $360.00

Purchase Order Total $360.00

RECEIVING COPY



Aubumn Public Sehools Purchase Order
5 West Street

Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240932“001
L - ShpTo
CENTRAL OFFICE BRYN MAWR SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 01/23/2024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 35 SWANSON ROAD o o
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
| Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor -
NATIONAL GRID
PO BOX 11737
NEWARK, NJ 07101-4737

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 800-322-3223 6062

Bryn Mawr Electricity

ITEM # QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED FRICE

2,3%6.3°

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location lisled above. 4. The P.O. number musl
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Toltal Exl. Price $4,000.00

Purchase Order Total $4,000.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

A5 ul Purchase Order
AUbUl'I"l, MA 01 501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1of1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240933-001
B8 To TN 1YY S, T i N =S
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Dale 0172372024
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS S d TS
5 WEST ST 5 WEST ST
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
ik NS
NATIONAL GRID

PO BOX 11737
NEWARK, NJ 07101-4737

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

1 B00-322-3223 6062

Elestricity al Cenlral Admin

QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

' entral Offics Admin Bidg
L 81741089 -5211

e\ 8 \ {??L”'CB

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement musl be relurned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each PO, 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4, The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is compleie. 6. A P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. Il not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Exl. Price $5,078.00

Purchase Order Total $5,078.00

RECEIVING COPY



gﬁﬁg:: ;‘;:E‘: Schools Purchase Order
Auburn. MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 10l 1
Phone: 508-832-7750

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 0024061 5-001
s ShipTo o
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN MIDDLE SCHOOL Purghase Order Date 091912023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 9 WEST STREET S, SRRSPAL
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

JWPEPPER & SON, INC
PO BOX 786212
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19178-6212

VENDOR PHONE NUNBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER

REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE
800-345-6296 800-260-1482 7180 240589

Music

ITEM #

(%a\ & QS‘C'.O\

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice lor each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID 1o location listed above, 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. Il not

acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Exl. Price $600.00

Purchase Order Total $600.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

S n et . Purchase Order
Aubum, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phaone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APFEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00240422-003

BiTo o swTe

CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN MIDDLE SCHOOL Purchase Order Dale 08/07/2023

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 9 WEST STREET A s

5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
L
SUNWEALTH PRCJECT POOL 12 LLC
2067 MASSACHUSETTS AVE
STE 540
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

{ 617-752-7322 23075

FY24 AMS

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED FRICE

lar production
~GL#: 1541009 -5211 -

 smars

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1, Acknowledgement mus! be returned promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location lisled above, 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburmn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $25,237.50

Purchase Order Total 525,237.50

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools Piirchase
5 West Street rcha Order

Aubum. MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page1of 1
Phone; 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Purchase Order Number 00‘240192
P To . o L S
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Dale 071712023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS o e
5 WEST ST 5 WEST ST
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307
Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076

Vendor

VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING SERVICES
PO BOX 15062
ALBANY, NY 12212-5062

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

. 800-922-0204 54 240213

Verizon Wireless and D/W Hol Spols
ITEM# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uam UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

£3

Bl ® losa. 2

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invaices. 5. Inveices will be paid when order s complete. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If nol
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $8,000.00

Purchase Order Tolal $8,000.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

 atie s Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1af 1
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Mumber 00240202

Bill To_m_ o Ship To S

CENTRAL OFFICE SWANSON RD INTERMEDIATE Purchase Order Dale 07/17/2023

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL —— .

5 WEST ST 10 SWANSON ROAD

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor
FORD'S HOMETOWN SERVICES
549 GROVE STREET
WORCESTER, MA 01605

VENDOR PHOME NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE
508-852-4066 508-856-0798 4560 240214

D/W FY24 pest gemenl Ireaimenl

ITEM # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom UNIT PRICE

13934000

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgemenl must be returned promplly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a saparate invoica for each P.O, 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete, 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@&auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Ext. Price $5,573.60

Purchase Order Total $5,573.60

RECEIVING COPY



Aubum Public Schools

Purchase Order
5 West Street .
Auburn, MA 01501 . Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240269
BIG e ShpTo .
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Date 0712012023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS Dapariment EACILITY DIR
5 WEST ST 5 WEST ST
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
AOUDE AUBURN AUTO SERVICE
DBA: AUBURN GAS & AUTO SERVICE
182 AUBURN STREET
AUBURN, MA 01501

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508.832,2778 17172

5 e e el e e A e o - R R A

FY24 Gas for Truck and both Rockels (Vans)

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION

QUANTITY UomM UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

Dol 8 Coq:l_5§

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promplly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4. The P.O. number musl
appear on all Invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceplable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@aubum.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $7,200.00

Purchase Order Total $7,200.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

% Wi el Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240421-002
il Rt o 3L R S .
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 08/07/2023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST Dkt BUSINESS OFFICE
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor S
SUNWEALTH PROJECT POOL 14 LLC
2067 MASS AVE, STE 540
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

VENDOR PHONE NUVBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE
24177 |

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION EXTENDED PRICE

 'FY24 Solar production atAHS -
| GL#:1641009-5211 .

’?)c;\ a (0,33'5-'3‘3

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be retlurned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location listed above, 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
accepiable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices fo: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Tolal Ext. Price $34,760.00

Purchase Order Total $34,760.00

RECEIVING COPY



g“‘.};:;ft‘ T ehiopin Purchase Order
Aubumn. MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750

THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIFPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00240780
BilTo . S ShipTo
CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 1110912023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST Dttt BOANERS DFEGE
5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

NATIONAL GRID
PO BOX 11737
NEWARK, NJ 07101-4737

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

800-322-3223

FY24 Electiic at AHS

Boy @ as, o0’

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement musl be relurned promplly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2,
Issue a separate invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID io location lisled above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If nol
acceptable this P,O, will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Exl. Price $94,000.00

Purchase Order Total $94,000.00

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

Sl e _ Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1ol 1
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
Purchase Order Number 00240409-004
Bill To Y Ship To L
CENTRAL OFFICE CENTRAL OFFICE Purchase Order Date 0810472023
AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS dr o
5 WEST ST S WEST ST
AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor -
TERRAFORM SOLAR XVII MANAGER LLC
200 LIBERTY STREET 14TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10281

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE |
314-770-7515 20256 240400
FY24 DIW Electric
ITEW# DESCRIPTION QUANTITY uom UNITPRICE  EXTENDED PRICE
i oL 1441009 5211
8T e Elec!nc_[orSWAN#SﬁOB-OQDOT s7343
b ‘ ;Gu-'s«nss 5211 - S R AR e e raar
4 | Y24 Electric for AMS #56183-64010° - $195200200 © $19,520.02
| GL#:1541099-5211 © - ; e e
5 | PY24 Electric for AHS #5327301007 ~ /$30,185.0000 © - §30,185,00'|
D GL#:1641099 - 5211 e e e e
Ben %md Electric for. CO” #15330-09005 '$3,099.0000 - "$3,099.00°

Lol GL#: 1741089 -5211

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2,
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location lisled above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoicas will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will not pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices to: AP@aubum.k12.ma.us

Tolal Exl. Price $68,513.22

Purchase Order Total $68,513.22

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

B3 e St Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,
Fax: 508-832-7757 PACKAGES AND SHIPPING PAPERS.

Purchase Order Number 00240779-003

Bl To_ e ShpTo

CENTRAL OFFICE SWANSON RD INTERMEDIATE Purchase Order Date 1110912023

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS SCHOOL - e

5 WEST ST 10 SWANSON ROAD

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307 AUBURN, MA 01501

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor

NATIONAL GRID |
PO BOX 11737
NEWARK, NJ 07101-4737

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

1 800-322-3223 6062

FY24 Electric al SWAN

QUANTITY

ITEM# DESCRIPTION uom

UNIT PRIGE EXTENDED PRICE

T\ @ 6437

INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be relurned promplly noling any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.0. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID to location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complete. 6. A.P.S. will nat pay fuel surcharges. If nol
acceplable this P.O. will be void, Send Invoices to: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us

Total Exl. Price $65,310.70

Purchase Order Total £65,310.70

RECEIVING COPY



Auburn Public Schools

et et _ Purchase Order
Auburn, MA 01501 Fiscal Year 2024 Page 1ol 1
Phone; 508-832-7750 THIS NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES,

Purchase Order Number 00241 235

oL IS = . ShipTo . S,

CENTRAL OFFICE AUBURN HIGH SCHOOL Purchase Order Date 06/13/2024

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 99 AUBURN ST e e

5 WEST ST AUBURN, MA 01501

AUBURN, MA 01501-1307

Mass Exemption # E 046-001-076
Vendor
LESLIE ANN CHAMBERS
61 PROVIDENCE RD, #2
GRAFTON, MA 01519

VENDOR PHONE NUMBER VENDOR FAX NUMBER VENDOR NUMBER REQUISITION NUMBER DELIVERY REFERENCE

| 508-353-4890 20085 241257

Girls Lacrosse Assignor Fees Spring 2024

Invoice attached to lhe req

ITEM#  DESCRIPTION

QUANTITY Uom UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

4 liGids LacrosseAssignar Fees 2024:

olal=$2

GL #:1635012 - 5300 -

g 200>
“Pal
INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR 1. Acknowledgement must be returned promptly noting any discrepancies in pricing. 2.
Issue a separale invoice for each P.O. 3. Ship all goods PREPAID lo location listed above. 4. The P.O. number must
appear on all invoices. 5. Invoices will be paid when order is complele. 6. A.P.S. will nol pay fuel surcharges. If not
acceptable this P.O. will be void. Send Invoices lo: AP@auburn.k12.ma.us
Tolal Ext. Price $207.50

Purchase Order Total $207.50

RECEIVING COPY



“STRIVE FOR
i Auburn Public Schools EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax. (508) 832-7757

Tk Karen Harnois, Town Accountant & Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Cecelia F. Wirzbicki, Business Manager C‘ 7 Z ,/
Jennifer Stanick, Interim Business Manager

RE: FY24 School Department Articles - 023002

DATE: June 30, 2024

Please be advised that the Auburn Public School Department would like to request that the following FY 2024
School Department Articles be carried over for use in FY 2025. The request is for the following articles listed
below for a Total of § 294,285.15

023002-582362 A12 ATM 23 — School Medicaid Receipts $113.,537.77
023002-582363 Al13 ATM23 — AHS Gym Health & Rec. $ 9,947.38
023002-582434 A4 ATM?22 — Bldg. Rehab D/W Playground $ 75,000.00
23002-582443 AS5 FTM23 — Security Doors/Windows $ 95,800.00

Thank You.



6/28/24, 5:01 PM Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN)]

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] CW
— - 0
X Q m 2 & © @ B : B ® b . DM s T u
Close Search Browse Gutpurt Print Displey FOF Save Excel Word Emeil Schedule Altach Detzll Momthg Eag Find Totzls User Defined
Flehds
Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]
Account
Fnd 01 - 1GEN FUND Acat 01 -02-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582362-
og 023002 - |SCHL AR, Acctname  ATM23A12-SCHOOL MEDICAD | [ Account Notes ]
Object 582362 - |MEDICAID Type _Expense v sews  Acive  + |
Project - [a] Rollup =]
Sub-Rollup ]
1 Multivr Fund
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph
Yr/Per 2024/01 Fiscal Year 2024 Fiscal Year 2023 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2025
et S s @_ . ._li('l' @ __ sy E] SOOI e Eu;[E
Transfers In 140,000.00 (1w ] 00 (m]) 00 (m] 00 (]
Transfers Out .00 @ .00 E] .00 E]I OELJE]
Revised Budget 140,000.00 i .00 . .00 | ' .00 |
Actual (Memo) _ .00 @ -00 :@"__ —— _.'GD ]E]
Encumbrances 00 [E -00 }[E] 3 — —.00 i@
Requisitions | .00 §@
Avalisble . ) .00 ? 00! » o0}
Percent used .00 _Wj- r_:.“___ - 00 |
2 53777
/ .
o - Display the sums for all selected accounts. B
450f48 < < > >l
https://munisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ual/rimugweiglacting 1M



6/28/24, 5:01 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Yi/Per 2024/01
Original Budget
Transfers In
Transfers Qut
Revised Budget
Actual (Memo)
Encumbrances
Requisitions
Available

Percent used

Fiscal Year 2024 Flscal Year 2023 Fiscal Year 2022 Flscal Year 2025
T o [E] ) o _60|@_ T ___05@__ o0 E]
_ sewm(m) o(m) T oj(m) 00’ (m]

0 (m) .00 (m) 00 (]| 00 (=]
9,947.38 ! .00’ .00 | ! .00 |
00 ' .00 [E .00 t@
00 (m] .00 (m )] 00|
o (@)
.00 T e ¥ > : 00!
- 00 00 00!

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] cw
- )
x}'qmaﬁﬁ)@aiﬁﬂ@@v|DMSTu
Clase Search  Browse Dutput Print Display POF Seve Exce! Word Emsil Schedule Attach Detall Months  SagFind  Totels  UserDefined
Flelds
Aceount Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]
Account
Fund 01 - | GEN FUND Acet 01 -02-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582363-
og 023002 -+ |SCHL ART. Acctname  ATM23A13-AHS GYM HEALTH & REC 1 [OAccount Notes )
Object 582363 e |GYMTRUST Type _Expense ' Status | Active v |
Project o - % @ Rollup - 1 @
Sub-Rollup -] @
f_'i Multi¥r Fund
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph

460fd4s < <

>

Display the sums for all selected accounts.

https://munisapp.town.auburn.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/rfmugwc/glacting

1M



6/28/24, 5:03 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

X | Q@ m |2 & © @ B8

Close Search Brovwse Cudpul Print Disploy FOF Sava

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

¥ B =M O

Excet Yiord Email Schedule

U

v ‘
Altach

CW

M S T u

Detell Momhy £ag Find Totels User Defined

Fields

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Aoeoant — _—
Fnd 01 - |GEN FUND Acot 01 -02-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582434- I
org 023002 - |SCHLART Acot name An.ﬂn_u_: BLDG REHAB DW/PLAYGRND. ‘ | (& Account Notes )
Object ..5.3.243-4 "’_i BLDG/PLAYG Type hE_xpense o __-i Status Zc‘-_'?i“_ B _':J !
Project -1 [a] Rollup j = @
Sub-Rollup | L__|
1 Multivr Fund
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph
Yr/Per 2024/01 Fiscal Year 2024 Fiscal Year 2023 Flscai Year 2022 F1sca| Year 2025
original Budget _ 7500000 (m) C owo(m) 00 (m] o0 |(m)
Transfers In - : _-_l'_io_. [E]i - _00@__ [L]i .00 ',@
Transfers Out _ .00 @ .00 @ e |@ = - .00 J'E]
Revised Budget - 75,000.00 ' i .00 | ; o 00 ’ .00 |
Actual (Memo) .___.___ - .an‘_@' 00 | o ; 0!@ a0 "[E
Encumbrances .00 @ : .00 [@_ :E] ___________00 i@
Requisitions B .00 jE]
Avallable o 7 75,000.00 ' 00’ T "' .00 |
Percent used __ .00 § . .00 J i .00 J __:_—____UEI
I
Wi ik ¢ N Display the sums for all selected accounts. B - o

https://munisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/applualr/mugwe/glacting

"

Y



6/28/24, 5:03 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Yr/Per 2024/01
Original Budget
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Revised Budget
Actual (Mema)
Encumbrances
Requisitions
Avallable

Percent used

Fiscal Year 2024

Fiscal Year 2023

Fiscal Year 2022
. o(m) oj(m)
o (m)

.UDj

Fiscal Year 2025

00 |(m)
200 |(m)

00 |

o(m)

00 |(m)
3,650.00 |(m )

490f49 [

<

?

Dispi;y the

sums for all selected accounts.

https://munisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/rimugwc/glacting

.00 |(m )

~ -3,650.00 |

.00 |

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] CcwW
= 0
X Q@ m | 38 & € @ 9| ¥ B & O | @® | o MM s T U
Close Search Browse Gutput Print Display FUF Save Excei Word Email Schedule Attach Detall Montha 20 Find Totels User Defired
Flelds
Account Inguiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]
Account
Fund 01 - | GEN FuND Acet 07 -02-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582443-
Og 023002 - [SCHLART. Acctname  FTM23A5 SECURITY DOORS/WINDOWS ~ | [©Account Notes |
Object 582443 -+ |DOORS/WIND Type Expense vl swws  Active | v
ot | (O} Rollup 1=
{_} Multi¥rFund
4 Year'domparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph

1M






| “STRIVE FOR
_ i Auburn Public Schools EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Auburn, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax. (508) 832-7757

TO: Karen Harnois, Town Accountant & Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Cecelia F. Wirzbicki, Business Manager <774,/
Jennifer Stanick, Interim Business Manager

DATE: June 30, 2024
Please be advised that the Auburn Public School Department would like to request that Prior Year Articles —

with the org. code of 063002 be carried over for use in FY 2025. The request is for the following articles listed
below for a Total of $164,050.93

063002-582240 A4 ATM21 — High School Rehab/Turf $ 16,399.31
- 063002- 582342 A4 ATM22 — Bryn Mawr Bldg. Rehab $ 65,090.66
063002-582343 A4 ATM22 — Pakachoag Bldg. Rehab $ 30,000.00
063002-582345 Al12 ATM22 — Medicaid Receipts $ 44,860.83

063002-582346 Al13 ATM22 - AHS Gym Trust $ 7,700.13

Thank you.



6/28/24, 4:53 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] cw
s N 0
X | m |3 & © @ B | ¥ B = O o . | b M s T U
Close Search Browse Cutput Print Display POF Bave Exce! Word Ermail Schadule Attsch Detail Months Eag Find Tolels User Dafired
Flelds
Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]
Account
Fund 01 - | GEN FUND Acet 07 -06-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582240- S
og  0e3002 1Py scHL Acctname  A4ATM2IHS. BLDG REHAB B (22 Account Notes ]
Object 582240 o |HsBLOG Type Bouss ~ | Stws  Active B
Project - @ Rellup ‘_ - @
Sub-Rellup s j @
{1 MunivrFund
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph
Ye/Per 2024/01 Fiscal Year 2024 Fiscal Year 2023 Fiscal Year 2022 Flscal Yeer 2025
—r— T () oo (m) Com) T e
Transfers In 19,078.31 (m)’ 1907831 (m) 00 (m)i D
Transfers Out ) .00 @ .00 | @ .00 ! | | L .00 J@
Revised Budget 19,078.31 - 19,078.31 | .00 ! ’ 00 ;
Actual (Memo) .00 E]_ ) 00! [E 00 |(m]
Encumbrances - .00 E] .00 @i .00 !@
Requisitions f .00 [E
Available ©19,078.31 S i .00
Percent used .00 i ‘Dﬂ_j o .ED_!
- Display tt; sums for all selected accounts. - - o
270f60  [£ < > >
https:/imunisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ual/r/mugwc/glacting M



6/28/24, 4:56 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

X Q 38 & © @ B
Close Search Browse Oulput Print Display POF Ssve

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

¥

Exce!

m O

Emoil Schadule

"0

-

Attech

D M

s i

Detail Months Sag Find Totels

cw

User Defined
Fiekds

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Account B B
Fund 01 - | GEN FUND Acct -06-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582342- TR =S
org 063002 e PYSCHL Acct name T AAATM22: -BM BLDG. REHAH_ = e (& Account Notes |
Object “se232 w+ | BM BLDG RE Type Expense v | Etwhcoonipe Active v |
Project -1 (B8] Rollup i -1 (B3]

Sub-Rollup - - @

] Multivr Furd
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph

Yr/Per 2024/01 Fiscal Year 2024

Sk —— : — DDE]_:__ = S

Fiscal Yea

r2023

) 1

'

Fiscal Year 2022

00!(m])

Flsr.at Yesr 2025

o0 ()

00j(m]

00 [_i_]

ooj(m)

~ 00)(m]
) 00 |(ma)

.omE]!

.00 |

.00 |

Transfers in - 80,000.00 |(mm |
Transfers Qut ) .00 [E}
Revised Budget . B80,000.00 |

Actual (Memo) ' _ 14,909.34 | E]
Encumbrances

:oo@

Requisitions

Available

00 (m)’

1

.00 |

Percent used

.00

.00 @

00 |(mn]

00 (m])

65,090.66 |( o

.00 |

00 |(m)

-65,090.66 |

.00 |

.00 |

330f60 ¢ < > bl

o Display the sums for all selected accounts.

https://munisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prad/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwe/glacting

11



6/28/24, 4:57 PM Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN)]

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] cW
— ﬂ
X Q m 2 & © @ B ¥ B ® o . l D M s T u
Cleae Search Biowse Culput Print Display POF Save Excs! Word Email Schedule Attach el Months Sag Find Totals User Defined

Fleida

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Accour_ﬂ__ - .
Fund 01 - |GEN FUND Acet 01 -06-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582343- '
Org 063062 - ) 1‘ PY SCHL Aecct name FAIA?M‘ZTZ-P_MEB_LBERE-@E o - o -_i [DAccount Notes J
Object 582343 « | PAK-BLDG R Type _Expense v sews  Active ~ |
Project - ’ @ Rollup - \ [D]

Sub-Rollup | [ O ]

[} Multivr Fund
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph Histary Graph

Yr/Per 2024/01 Fiscal Year 2024 Fiscal Year 2023 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2025
1 ) S ) S 3 S ()
Transfers In 30,000.00 |(m ] 00 (m]” 00 (m) - 00 |
Transfers Out . ow(m] 00 (m]  oo(m) 00 |
Revised Budget 30,000.00 i .00 ' - -00 | ) !

Actual (Memo) - 0 (m] 00 (m] .00 @ - 00)(m)
Encumbrances .00 E] .00 E]‘_ _.EICI IE]

Requisitions .00 @
Avallsble S ( T 00 00 . 00 |
Percent used . - \ J o W | .00 - _00'

. __D_i:‘zp.l-af_u—te sums for all selected accounts,
34of60 € < > M|

https://munisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwec/glacting 1M



6/28/24, 4:57 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] cwW
o . 1]
X. Q m 2l & © @ B ¥ B ® g . | M S T u
Glose Search Browse Cdput Print Displey FOF Save Excal Word Email Schadule Altnch Lantis Zeq Find Tolels User Cefined
Fleids
Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]
Account
I - | GEN FUND Acct 01 -06-0000:000-3-300-00-2-582345- -
Og 063002 ~ | PY SCHL Acctname  A12ATM22 MEDICAID RECEIPTS | [ Account Notes |
Object :552345 «+ | MEDICAID Type “Expense |« | | Status Active - |
Project ) . | () l Rollup : - | [E]
Sub-Rollup ; E -—E @
, f Multi¥r Fund

4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph
Yi/Per 2024/01 Fiacal Year 2024 Fiscal Year 2023 Fiscal Year 2022 Fiscal Year 2025
Original Budget .00 E]'{____“_' 00 E] A _""'_"'"'TJE']!@; . 00|(m]
Transfers In 125,000.00 |(mm ]| 00 )(m]) .00 (m ) 00 (m)
Transfers Out .00 E} o oo(m] .00 | ) 00 |(m)
Revised Budget 126,000.00 | .00 . .00 | ! .00 |
Actual (Memo) 80,139.17 E]l 00 )(m] .00 ]E] 00 m])
Encumbrances B - _ﬂ_l'.l__ @:_ - .00 E} i .00 ]l | .00 ][E]
Requisitions : ' .00 1@
Avallable -  44,860.83 ! { 00’ == .00 .00 |
Percent used 64.11 | .00 ] - oo - 00|

Display the sums Tor all salgcteaccounts. = === - S AT
3Bofb0 | < b
https://munisapp.town.aubumn.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/rimugwc/glacting M




6/28/24, 4:58 PM

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]

Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN] cw
- 0
X Q m 2 & © @ ¥ B ® l o . D M S T U
Close Search  Biowe Output ot Display POF Save Exca! Word Email  Schedule Attach Deisll  Months  SegFind  Totels  UserDefined
Fields
Account Inquiry [TOWN OF AUBURN]
Account
Fund 01 < | GEN FUND Acet 07 -06-0000-000-3-300-00-2-582346- - a
org 063002 ~ |PY SCHL Acctname  A13ATM22-AHS GYMTRUST | [ Account Notes ]
Object '_.SIB?.346 e %GYM TRUST Type I_é_x'l;ense- - _“_'r_:i Stafus Kctl_\re__ o _v—!
Project E @ Rollup - . ] (]
Sub-Rollup = ____ B -__-} @
| Multivr Fund
4 Year Comparison Current Year History 4 Year Graph History Graph

Yi/Per 2024/01

QOriginal Budget

Fiscal Year 2024

Fiscal Year 2023

00 (m)

Fiscal Year 2022

—

Flscal Year 2025

0 (@)

Transfers In 14,256.49 [ || B o0 (m] 00 (m) 00 |(ma )
Transfers Out 00 (m]! 00 (m] .00 @ 00 j(m])
Revised Budget 14,256.49 ! .00 o .00 | .00 |
Actual (Mema) -  6,556.36 E] o .00 ' .0 '.oo_j@
Encumbrances .00 E] - ﬂ e UD ._ B 00 :[E]
Requisitions ' 0o iE]
Avallable m@ 00 .00 [ .00 ]
Pece e — o I ) BT
G K ¢ y Display the sums for all selected accounts, -

https:/imunisapp.town.aubum.ma.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwel/glacting

11



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REVOLVING ACCOUNTS AND OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS
Balances as of August 2, 2024

Account # Account Description Flscal Year 2025 Balance Notes

School Lunch

221 School Lunch $ 2,269,574.68
Athletic Receipts
2401 Athletics $ 29,343.66
Tuition Receipts-Other
2403 AHS Summer $ 3,828.09
2405 AMS Summer/Stem Camp $ 4,557.01
2408 Pre K Tuition Revolving $ 392,684.53
24303 Non Resident Tuition $ 152,127.18
2440 School Choice $ 1,048,473.79
2447 AHS Remedial $ 160.00
2468 Teacher's Choice $ 65,388.90
Student Activities Accounts
2402 High Scheol Student Activity $ 99,328.03
2435 Bryn Mawr Student Activity $ 2,203.18
2436 Swanson Road Student Activity 3 3,116.20
2438 Pakachoag Student Activity $ 5,509.63
2438 Aubum Middle School Student Activity $ 15,062.47

Page 1



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REVOLVING ACCOUNTS AND OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS
Balances as of August 2, 2024

Account # Account Description Fiscal Year 2025 Balance

Other Local Receipts

2427 APS Bus Transp. $ 191,923.15
2429 Music / Art $ 14,920.38
2430 Building Use $ -
2445 Galaxy - Swanson $ 236,500.91
2449 AHS Field Usage $ 10,291.62
2450 AHS Field Utilities $ 18,429.07
2451 Satellite - BM $ 78,781.53
2452 Satellite - PAK $ 120,623.43
2453 D/W Lost Textbooks $ 1,076.64
2454 Asteroid - AMS $ 35.88
2457 Graphic Arts $ 1,632.,52
2465 iPad Ins. AMS & AHS $ 106,335.95
2472 Unified Sports $ 2,232.25
263003 School Insurance $ -
263004 Youth Opioid $ 450.00
263200 School Insurance 3 32,156.92
263216 AHS Rental 3 1,441.04
263218 PAK Rental $ 2,449.98
263221 Swanson Road Rental $ 8,789.71
263222 BM Rental $ -
263243 New Middle School Rental $ 29,348.06

Page 2



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REVOLVING ACCOUNTS AND OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS
Balances as of August 2, 2024

Account # Account Description Fincal Yaar 2025 Balance

Private Grants/Gifts

263015 School Lunch Debt - Gift Acct. $ 697.00
263226 French River Gift $ 854.30
263227 AHS Gift Account $ 271.20
263228 AHS Athletic Gift Account $ 9,015.11
263230 Auburn Chamber of Commerce $ 740.17

263231 Auburn Education Foundation $ -
263232 Systemwide Gift Account $ 664.71

263234 Ohiopyle Gift (Athletics) $ .
263238 AMS Gift Account $ 958.61
263239 Aubum High School Library Gift $ 200.00
263240 E.L.I. $ 147.94
263245 Helping Our Own Fund $ 17,502.92
263248 Pakachoag Gift Account $ 1,184.65
263249 Swanson Road Gift Account $ 3,318.15
263250 Bryn Mawr Gift Account $ 2,708.74

263253 Brodeur Grant - Zen - AMS $ -

263259 Brodeur Grant - Garden Club $ -
263260 AMS Unified Basketball - Special Olympics  $ 500.00
263261 AHS Unified Sports Gift $ 4,000.00
263262 AMS Unified Sports Gift $ 4,000.00
24302 PBIS at AMS $ 343.92

Circuit Breaker
263224 Circuit Breaker $ 377,219.55
Other Funds

063002-582345 Medicaid FY23 ATM 22 $ 44,860.83
063002-582362 Medicaid FY24 ATM 23 $ 113,205.27
063002-582346 AHS Gym Trust ATM22 $ 7,700.13
063002-582363 AHS Gym Trust ATM23 $ 0,947.38
063002-582240 Tax Levy - Field Turf AHS $ 16,399.31

063002-582342 A4 ATM22 BM Bidg Rehab 3 -
063002-582343 A4 ATM22 PAK Bldg Rehab $ 30,000.00
063002-582434 A4 ATM22 D/W Playground $ 450.00
063002-582443 A5 FTM23 Security Doors/Windows $ 92,150.00
8340 Sped Stabilization Reserve Account $ 602,883.96

Page 3






